

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 1, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 1, 2021 - Page 1 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


If you have a comment regarding an item on the 
agenda prior to closed session, please submit your 
comment via email to boardclerk@sccs.net. 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


5:35 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.2. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957)  


5:40 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.3. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing 
Litigation (Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) 


5:45 p.m. County of Santa Cruz v. Santa Cruz City 
Schools, et al., Case No. 19CV02013 


2.4. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing 
Litigation (Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) 


5:55 p.m. Rubacalva v. Santa Cruz City Schools, Case 
No. 19CV00488 


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome  


3.2. Pledge of Allegiance   


3.3. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


 


1/266







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 1, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 1, 2021 - Page 2 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City 
School Board Members appreciate your presence 
and your comments regarding items not on the 
agenda are valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board Bylaw protocols, Trustees will not comment on 
Public Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's Report 6:40 p.m. 


5.1. Superintendent’s Reports  
 


5.2. Students’ Reports 
 


   


6. Board Members' Reports  
6:50 p.m. 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


   


7. Approval of Minutes  7:00 p.m. 


7.1. Meeting June 2, 2021  


7.2. Meeting June 16, 2021  


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


7:05 p.m. 


8.1.1. Educational Services  


8.1.1.1. Career Technical Education Advisory 
Committee Membership 


 


2/266







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 1, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 1, 2021 - Page 3 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.2. Business Services  


8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.2.2. Warrant Register  


8.1.2.3. 4th Quarter Investment Report  


8.1.2.4. Long Term Debt Annual Report  


8.1.2.5. Disposition of Surplus Property  


8.1.2.6. Joint Powers Authority: Super Co-Op 
Governing Board Appointment 


 


8.1.2.7. Parcel Tax Oversight Committee: New 
Member Applications 


 


8.1.3. Human Resources  


8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions--Certificated  


8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions--Classified  


8.1.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. Consultant Services Agreement: BaySci 
2021-22 


 


8.2.1.2. Contract Renewal: Naviance Inc.  


8.2.1.3. Contract: Blackboard Messenger  


3/266







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 1, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 1, 2021 - Page 4 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.1.4. Contract Addendum: Curriculum Associates: 
iReady Intervention Software and 
Assessments 


 


8.2.1.5. Contract Addendum: Edgenuity   


8.2.1.6. Independent Studies Contract  


8.2.1.7. Memorandum of Understanding: 
Transportation Services Agreement 


 


8.2.2. Business Services  


8.2.2.1. Campus Kids Connection Lease Agreement: 
1000 High Street 


 


8.2.3. Human Resources None. 


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent None. 


   
8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 


Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids & 
Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 Albion Environmental Change Order 2: Santa 
Cruz High School Underground Utility 
Replacement Construction Monitoring 


 


8.3.2. Brannon Corporation Change Order 2: 
Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family 
Education Campus Site Work for New 
Modular Classroom 


 


8.3.3.  Dilbeck & Son Proposal: Westlake 
Elementary School Door Replacement 


 


8.3.4. Geo H Wilson Proposal: Harbor High School 
Data Room Temperature Control 


 


8.3.5. Geo H Wilson Change Order 1: Santa Cruz 
High School Boiler Repair 


 


4/266







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 1, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 1, 2021 - Page 5 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.6. MantelMount Quote: Interactive Touch Panel 
Hardware 


 


8.3.7. Netxperts Inc. Change Order 2: Districtwide 
Router Installation 


 


8.3.8. Uline: Quote Harbor High School Woodshop 
Stools 


 


   
8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions 7:10 p.m. 


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


8.5.1. Educational Services . 


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Interdistrict Transfer and Open 
Enrollment Update 


7:15 p.m. Staff will present information in the SCCS 
Interdistrict Transfer process over time. 


8.5.1.2. Public Hearing: Elementary Textbook 
Sufficiency 


7:35 p.m. The public hearing allows for public comments 
on textbooks and instructional materials prior to Board 
approval.  


8.5.1.3. New Business: Resolution 01-21-22: 
Elementary Textbook Sufficiency 


7:40 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the resolution for 
elementary textbook sufficiency. 


8.5.1.4. Public Hearing: Secondary Textbook 
Sufficiency 


7:45 p.m. The public hearing allows for public comments 
on textbooks and instructional materials prior to Board 
approval.  


8.5.1.5. New Business: Resolution 02-20-21: 
Secondary Textbook Sufficiency 


7:50 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the resolution for 
secondary textbook sufficiency 


8.5.2. Business Services  


8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Opening Enrollment Report 7:55 p.m. Staff will present an annual report on opening 
enrollment and staffing 
 


5/266







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 1, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 1, 2021 - Page 6 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.3. Human Resources  


8.5.3.1. Staff Report: New Teacher Report 8:15 p.m. Staff will provide an annual report on new 
teachers for the 2021-22 school year. 


8.5.4. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.4.1. New Business: Resolution 03-21-22: 
Proclaiming Hispanic Heritage Month 


8:30 p.m. Recommendation: Approve Resolution 03-21-
22: Proclaiming Hispanic Heritage Month 


8.5.4.2. Superintendent’s Goals 8:35 p.m. The Superintendent will provide a report on 
goals for 2021-22. 


8.5.4.3. Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas 8:45 p.m. 


   


9. Adjournment 
 


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Alyssa 
Martinez by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 


6/266







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 1, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 1, 2021 - Page 7 of 8 


Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Alyssa Martinez por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on September 1, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on September 22, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on October 6, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on October 20, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on November 3, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Study Session on November 17, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7/266







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on a closed session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 1, 2021.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 1, 2021 - Page 8 of 8 


14. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


18. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


19. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8/266







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
JUNE 2, 2021 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:34 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen  Jeremy Shonick  
Patricia Threet   Deb Tracy-Proulx Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  Trustee Cindy Ranii 
Student Board Representative Sophie Nigh 
Student Board Representative Xhu Lopez Guzman 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.   
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
8.3.14. Verde Design Proposal Santa Cruz High School Baseball Backstop Modifications – incorrect figure has 
been corrected. 8.2.1.7. Speechrighter APS, corrected contract – said Physical therapy instead of speech 
therapy 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 


 
 
 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 


9/266







 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro began her report by sharing photos of the significant events that happened over the 
course of the school year and commending all staff and the community on their hard work and resiliency. All 
schools in Santa Cruz County Celebrated Harvey Milk Day by raising the rainbow flag. The district saw a series 
of celebrations and sites were able to host in person graduation and promotion ceremonies. Superintendent 
Munro commended and thanked the District Food Services team for their hard work in feeding the community 
since March 2020. Superintendent Munro also thanked the Transportation team who embraced extra duties 
as assigned to assist with the transition to distance learning.  
 
Student’s Report 
None. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Threet thanked Principal O’Meara and Soquel High staff for their work on a successful in person 
graduation ceremony. Trustee Threet also congratulated the Harbor High School boys’ soccer team for their 
CCS Championship, and commended the Soquel women’s soccer team and swim team for breaking CCS 
records. 
 
Trustee Coonerty reported attending the promotion ceremonies at Gault and Bay View, and that it was 
wonderful to see people out again. She particularly appreciated the ceremonies emphasis on resiliency and 
hope. 
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx attended the Queer Youth Leadership Awards and stated it was a very special 
ceremony. Vice President Tracy-Proulx thanked staff for their work and efforts to help students finish the 
school year, and she thanked students for working so hard to finish the school year. 
 
Trustee Owen thanked the staff and students for their hard work to complete a difficult school year. Trustee 
Owen attended promotion ceremonies for DeLaveaga and Monarch and stated it was very special. 
 
Trustee Shonick did not have a report to share. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Vestal attended several celebrations including Queer Youth Leadership Awards, the District 
retirement celebration, and Branciforte Middle Schools’ promotion. At all celebrations there was a sense of 
excitement at being back in person and being safe. President Vestal commented on the student speeches 
which were moving and inspirational. 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 


1. MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the April 14, 2021 
meeting. 


2. MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the April 18, 2021 
meeting. 


10/266







3. MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the April 21, 2021 
meeting. 


4. MSP (Owen/Tracy-Proulx) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the April 28, 2021 
meeting. 


5. MSP (Coonerty/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the May 5, 2021 meeting. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 8.1.2.3. Notice of Completion: Bond 
Projects, 8.1.2.4. Resolution 36-20-21: Authorized Signatures 2021-22, 8.1.2.5 Disposition of Surplus 
Property, 8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions—Certificated, 8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions—Classified, 8.1.3.3. Job 
Description: Nutrition Coordinator, 8.1.3.4. Job Description: Lead Payroll Technician, 8.1.3.5. Job Description: 
Lead Systems Support Specialist, 8.1.3.6. Job Description: Lead School Nurse, 8.2.1.1. Amplified IT License 
Renewal, 8.2.1.2. Development Group, Inc. Contract, 8.2.1.3. Illuminate Education Data and Assessment 
Contract, 8.2.1.4. School Messenger Contract Renewal, 8.2.1.5. BorderLAN Lightspeed Contract, 8.2.1.6. 
Rosetta Stone Contract Renewal, 8.2.1.7. Agreement for Professional Services: Speechrighter, Inc., 8.2.1.8. 
Nonpublic Agency: ABRITE, 8.2.1.9. Nonpublic Agency: BALANCE4KIDS, 8.2.1.10. Agreement for Professional 
Services: Jennifer Jaeger, 8.2.1.11. Infinite Campus Contract Addendum: Integrated Messaging, 8.2.2.1. 
Cooperative Contract: Hemet Unified School District and BusWest: School Bus Purchase, 8.2.2.2. School 
Services of California Agreement: Fiscal Budget Services 2021-22, 8.2.2.3. Resolution 37-20-21: Application 
Submission for Zero Emission School Bus Program, 8.2.4.1. Legal Services Agreement 2021-22: Dannis Woliver 
Kelley, 8.2.4.2. School Resource Officer Amendment Agreement: Santa Cruz County Sherriff, 8.3.1 Albion 
Environmental Proposal Santa Cruz High School Underground Utility Replacement Construction Monitoring, 
8.3.2. Colbi Technologies Proposal Bidder Verification Software Agreement, 8.3.3.  Development Group, Inc. 
Change Order 1 District Wide Exterior Wireless Access, 8.3.4. I & A Contracting Inc. Contract Mission Hill 
Middle School Gym Re-Roof, 8.3.5. On Site Storage Solutions Proposal Branciforte Middle School Storage 
Container, 8.3.6. Peninsula Business Interiors Quote Soquel High School Textbook Storage, 8.3.7. PSR Electric 
Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Exterior Wall Lighting and Electrical Work, 8.3.8. PSR Electric Proposal 
Soquel High School Room 108 Panel Relocation, 8.3.9. San Jose Boiler Works Proposal Westlake Elementary 
School Boiler Installation, 9.3.10. Sierra School Equipment Co. Proposal Bay View and DeLaveaga Elementary 
School Furniture Installation, 8.3.11.  Sierra School Equipment Co. Proposal Bay View Elementary School 
Furniture, 8.3.12. Sierra School Equipment Co. Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Furniture, 8.3.13. The 
Garland Company, Inc. Proposal Mission Hill Middle School Gym Roofing Materials, 8.3.14. Verde Design 
Proposal Santa Cruz High School Baseball Backstop Modifications 
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve the consent agenda, except for items 8.1.3.3. Job 
Description: Nutrition Coordinator, 8.1.3.4. Job Description: Lead Payroll Technician, 8.1.3.5. Job Description: 
Lead Systems Support Specialist, 8.1.3.6. Job Description: Lead School Nurse, and 8.2.1.7. Agreement for 
Professional Services: Speechrighter, Inc. Trustee Coonerty seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes  Ranii – Absent 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to approved 8.2.1.7. Agreement for Professional Services: 
Speechrighter, Inc. Trustee Threet seconded the motion. 


11/266







 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Abstain Owen – Yes  Ranii – Absent 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Board Vice President Tracy-Proulx reported the following actions during closed session: 


1. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 


2. Ms. Parks did not have information to share regarding Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  


3. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding SCCCE negotiations. 
4. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding GSCFT negotiations. 
5. The Board President represented SCCS in negotiations regarding the Superintendent’s Annual Contract 


Review. 
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan 2021-22 


Assistant Superintendent Coito introduced the District’s Local Control Accountability Plan and 
Annual Update. The Local Control Accountability Plan is a three-year plan that describes what 
the district plans to do to support, increase and improve services for students; shows how we 
support all students, but especially students living in poverty, foster youth, and students who 
are learning English; and is built around the ten priority areas. Each year, the LCAP process 
includes an analysis of metrics and data, the gathering of stakeholder input and the updating of 
goals, actions and services. The LCAP will be presented to the Board at the June 16 meeting for 
final approval. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was informational in 
nature and no action was taken at this time. 


   
8.5.1.2. PUBLIC HEARING: Local Control Accountability Plan 2021-22 
 Assistant Superintendent Coito reported the Local Control Accountability Plan and the Local 


Control Accountability Plan Annual Update provide details regarding the Local Education 
Agency’s actions and expenditures to support pupil outcomes pursuant to Education Codes 
sections 52060, 52066, 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5. The public hearing on the 2021-22 Local 
Control Accountability Plan allows public input prior to being submitted for adoption at the 
June 16 Board meeting. After Board adoption, the Local Control Accountability Plan will be 
submitted to the County Office of Education for final approval. 


 
 Open: Board President Vestal opened this public hearing at 7:33 p.m. 
 Comments: None 
 Closed: Board President Vestal closed this public hearing at 7:33 p.m. 
 
8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Bond Budget Update 


12/266







Mark Bartos of Bartos Architecture presented an update on the Bond Measures A and B 
budgets. This report was information in nature and no action was taken by the board. Trustees 
asked questions and had discussion.  
 


8.5.2.2. Staff Report: 2021-2022 Preliminary Budget 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal provided an overview of the Santa Cruz City Schools 2021-22 
Budget assumptions and highlights that included information through the Governor’s May 
Revise of the State Budget. The revenue and expenditure summary included Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF), Federal, State and local revenue, as well as expenditure projections 
that include employee salaries and benefits, books and supplies, and services and other 
operating expenses. Multi-year projections were provided, along with Federal and State 
funding descriptions and other fund highlights. The 2021-22 Budget will return to the Board for 
final approval on June 16. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was 
informational in nature an no action was taken by the Board. 


 
8.5.2.3  PUBLIC HEARING: 2021-2022 Adopted Budget 


The Board is required by AB1200 to conduct a public hearing on the 2021-22 Adopted Budget to 
allow for public comment prior to the Board approving the budget. Approval of the Adopted 
Budget will take place in Open Session at the Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021. 
 
Open: Board President Vestal opened this public hearing at 8:22 p.m. 


 Comments: None 
 Closed: Board President Vestal closed this public hearing at 8:22 p.m. 
 
8.5.2.4. New Business: American Modular Systems Proposal Gault Elementary School Modular  


Classroom Building 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal and Director of Facilities Miller presented the American 
Modular Systems proposal for a new modular classroom building at Gault Elementary School. 
This proposal consists of new two-story modular classroom buildings to accommodate six 
classrooms, a warming kitchen, a janitor room, a multipurpose room and a new set of 
restrooms at Gault. This building has been approved by the site bond committee.  
 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Threet) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the American Modular 
Systems Proposal Gault Elementary School Modular Classroom Building 


 
8.5.2.5. New Business: AB1200 for the SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal reported that the AB1200 Disclosure of Costs for the 
proposed agreement for 2021-22 will provide a 2.5% increase on the classified salary schedule, 
starting July 1, 2021. The proposed agreement for 2020-21 will provide a one time off the salary 
schedule of $1,000 for .51 to 1.00 FTE and $500 for .50 FTE or below. This payment will only be 
for employees on payroll as of May 1, 2021. The FTE calculation will be based on the 
employees’ primary position and will not include any extra work agreements. 


Public Comment: SCCCE President Jeanie Brown shared the Union had positive negotiations 
with the District and shared her hopes that this will continue in the future. She also shared that 
classified employees are finding it harder to live in Santa Cruz due to cost of living. 


MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Threet) 6-0, the Board of Education approved AB1200 for the SCCS/SCCCE 
Tentative Agreement. 


 


13/266







8.5.3.1. New Business: SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 
Assistant Superintendent Parks reported that a Tentative Agreement was reached on April 14, 
2021. The agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and the Santa Cruz Council of Classified 
Employees includes a one-time off salary schedule payment of $1000 for FTE .51 to 1.0(+) and 
$500 for FTE .50 or below for the 2020-21 school year, and a 2.5% increase on the 2021-22 
salary schedule.  
 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the SCCS/SCCCE Tentative 
Agreement.  
 


8.1.3.3.  Job Description: Nutrition Coordinator  
Food Service demand and staffing are increasing due to the USDA decision to provide free 
meals to all students. This new position is necessary to support Food Service staff and program 
expansion.  


   
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Job Description: Nutrition 
Coordinator 


 
8.1.3.4. Job Description: Lead Payroll Technician 


Over the past several years, the requirement of Payroll has evolved warranting a classification 
study to update the job description and add the position of Lead Payroll Technician back onto 
the salary schedule.  The job description was updated to meet the needs of Santa Cruz City 
Schools and was approved by the Personnel Commission at the March 3, 2021 
meeting. Assistant Superintendent Parks explained this position is a reclassification of a current 
position. 
 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Job Description: Lead Payroll 
Technician 


 
8.1.3.5.  Job Description: Lead Systems Support Specialist  


The job description of Lead System Support Specialist had not been in use for six years. The 
salary range was changed to ensure correct salary alignment, and the job description was 
updated to meet the needs of Santa Cruz City. Assistant Superintendent Parks explained this 
position is a reclassification of a current position. 


 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Job Description: Lead Systems 
Support Specialist 
 


 
8.1.3.6.  Job Description: Lead School Nurse 


Due to the increased responsibilities in student health services, the district needs a Lead School 
Nurse to oversee and coordinate health services, schedule workloads, train staff, implement 
programs and work collaboratively with site administrators. Assistant Superintendent Parks 
explained this position is a reclassification of a current position. 
 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Job Description: Lead School 
Nurse 


14/266







 
8.5.4.1. New Business: Resolution 38-20-21: Rename Locations and Landmarks honoring Louden 


Nelson to London Nelson 
Upon his death in May of 1860 Mr. Nelson, a former slave from with a strong connection to the 
Santa Cruz Community, bequeathed all his belongings to the local schools. In 1970, Lowell 
Hunter Sr., President of the Louden Nelson Association advocated for honoring Mr. Nelson’s 
contributions to the school district, led the effort to have the former site of Mission Hill School 
named after Mr. Nelson, resulting in Louden Nelson Plaza in 1978. In 1984 a group named 
Friends of Louden Nelson began efforts to change the name of Louden Nelson Community 
Center and Louden Nelson Plaza to London Nelson, citing historical documentation that Mr. 
Nelson’s name was London and not Louden. According to a Santa Cruz Sentinel article dated 
November 14, 1984, Santa Cruz School Trustees agreed to change the name of the plaza to 
London Nelson Plaza but only if the City and County changed the name of Louden Nelson 
Community Center first. 


 
On May 19, 2021, the Historic Preservation Commission unanimously voted to change the 
name of the community center to London Nelson Community Center. To honor the legacy of 
Mr. Nelson, Santa Cruz City Schools discussed a resolution about honoring Mr. Nelson with the 
name correction and committed to correct the name of Mr. Nelson at City School District 
locations. 
 
MSP(Threet/Tracy-Proulx) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 38-20-21: Rename 
Locations and Landmarks honoring Louden Nelson to London Nelson 


 
8.5.4.2. Board Policies: Second and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions & Updates 


Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, which 
uses CSBA recommendations for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts. These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code and/or 
case law. The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required customization 
for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included. 


 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the CSBA Board Policy Revisions 
and Updates. 


 
8.5.5.2. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 


None. 
 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Regular Meeting at 8:54 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 


15/266







 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


16/266







 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 


OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


JUNE 16, 2021 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items  
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty   Cindy Ranii   Jeremy Shonick 
Patricia Threet    Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal 
 
Absent: Trustee John Owen 
Student Board Representative Sophie Nigh 
Student Board Representative Xhu Lopez Guzman 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.  
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
An error was corrected during Closed Session on the Superintendent’s Goals, correcting the year from 2020-21 
to 2021-22.  
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Certificated Union President Casey Carlson shared her relief that the CDPH has announced that masks will be 
required in the new school year. Ms. Carlson spoke of the importance of continuing to wear masks for those 
who are not able to get vaccinated or for those who are immunocompromised.  
 
Members from the community shared their concerns regarding the requirement to wear masks in schools for 
the next school year. The community members stated students should have the choice to wear masks. 
Community members also expressed their concerns that masks could be detrimental to children’s health, 
rather than protective.  
 
Santa Cruz City Schools teacher, Linda Aragon, thanked the district for always including stakeholders in district 
decisions, when possible. Ms. Aragon also thanked the district for requiring all teachers and students to wear 
masks, as well as for the ventilation reports conducted before in-person instruction began.  


17/266







 
Community members voiced their concerns regarding the new Ethnic Studies curriculum.  
 
Santa Cruz City Schools Teacher Marissa Ferejohn-Swett voiced her support for the implementation of the 
Ethnic Studies Curriculum. Ms. Ferejohn-Swett noted that many elements of the Ethical Studies Curriculum 
has already been a part of History and Social Studies Curriculum for several years.  
 
Santa Cruz City Schools Activities Director Katie Rowe-Kairys thanked the district for helping make the class of 
2021 feel important during this difficult year. Santa Cruz High School hosted a movie night, a barbeque, and a 
successful graduation. Ms. Rowe-Kairys also thanked the district for including her students in the district LCAP 
survey and the California Healthy Kids Survey.  
 
Santa Cruz City Schools Teacher Cathy thanked the district and the Board for all their hard work and support 
during this difficult year. Cathy also stated that the History and Social Studies framework does emphasize 
critical thinking and that it is part of the responsibility of the History / Social Studies teacher to equips students 
with the skills to critically analyze material, and articulate their analysis, both verbally and in writing. 
 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 


Recognition of Measures T & U Campaign Leaders 
Superintendent Munro acknowledged Campaign Chairperson Davis Terrazas and Campaign Treasurer Brad 
Bereton for their effort and support during the Parcel Tax Measures T and U campaigns that passed on March 
3, 2020. These parcel taxes support smaller class sizes, counseling services, visual and performing arts, life lab, 
after-school programs, Career Technical Education, athletics, and after-school supports. Superintendent 
Munro thanked Mr. Bereton and Mr. Terrazas for their countless hours of work to support Measures T and U. 
Mr. Terrazas thanked the district, the Board, and the community members who supported the campaign.  
 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro began her report by sharing that the district has been planning with the leadership 
team for the next school year. The district has also conducted data conversations with each principal related 
to student success and student engagement. Superintendent Munro reported that summer school has started 
and she was able to visit two of the summer school sites. There was much engagement and enthusiasm in the 
summer school classrooms. The district is actively working on professional development for staff including 
planning workshops, leadership days, and completing leadership evaluations. Superintendent Munro thanked 
Trustee Ranii for opening her home to host for the final leadership retreat of the school year. Superintendent 
Munro spoke about the extensive work that has been put into transferring data from the student information 
system Illuminate into Infinite Campus and thanked Belynda Flippo from Information Technology. Lastly, 
Superintendent Munro attended the Computer Science for All debrief and planning with all the grant partners 
and the State of Our Schools webinar with the County Office of Education.  
 
Student’s Report 
None. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 
Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Shonick did not have a report to share.  
 


18/266







Trustee Ranii did not have a report to share.  
 
Trustee Threet acknowledged the athletic teams that went further into CCS and congratulated to the Santa 
Cruz High Girls Basketball team for their CCS Central Coast Championship. Trustee Threet also acknowledged 
Max Walters from Soquel High, who has been recognized as student athlete of the year. Trustee Threet 
thanked the Soquel High baseball coach Robert Zuniga who coached the team for twenty years and also 
acknowledged that he has been a volunteer the entire time. Trustee Threet stated that Coach Zuniga will be 
sorely missed by the district.  
 
Trustee Tracy-Proulx noted that as she lives close to Gault Elementary, and it has been so nice to hear the 
students as they use the field and play on the new structure during summer school. Trustee Tracy-Proulx also 
shared that the district will be partnering with Parks and Recreation to allow children to use the facilities and 
the field when school is not in session.  
 
Trustee Coonerty thanked Superintendent Munro and the Assistant Superintendents for all their hard work 
during this difficult year.  
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Vestal did not have a report to share.  
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of May 26, 2021  
meeting. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
Trustee Threet requested that the vote on the consent agenda be moved to the end of the agenda. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Coonerty – Yes   Ranii – Yes   Owen – Absent  
Shonick – Yes    Threet – Yes   Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Board Vice President Tracy-Proulx reported the following actions during closed session: 


1. The Board of Trustees took action on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 


2. Ms. Parks did not have information to share regarding Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints. 


3. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding GSCFT negotiations. 
4. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding SCCCE negotiations. 
5. The Board discussed public employee performance evaluation (Govt. Code Section 5497) 


 
ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 


8.5.1.1.  New Business: Curriculum Master Plan 
Assistant Superintendent Coito introduced Curriculum and Instruction Directors Julia Hodges 
and Shannon Calden who presented on the Curriculum Master Plan. The purpose of the Master 
Plan is to guide the district’s academic and social emotional learning for the next five to seven 


19/266







years. Since its creation, it has undergone multiple iterations based on stakeholder input. The 
revision of the Curriculum Master Plan has been informed by MTSS Retreats and by the results 
of a Professional Development needs survey for teachers. Trustees asked questions and had 
discussion. 


 
MSP(Coonerty/Tracy-Proulx) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Curriculum Master Plan.  


 
8.5.1.2.  Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan Local Indicators 


Assistant Superintendent Coito reported that the California School Dashboard contains both 
State and Local Indicators. For Local Control Funding Formula priorities where data is not 
collected at the state level, a Local Education Agency must measure and report its progress 
through the Dashboard based on locally collected data. The Local Control Accountability Plan 
local indicators are as follows: basic conditions at school; implementation of State Academic 
Standards; parent engagement; local climate survey; access to a broad course of study. For 
each of these local indicators, Santa Cruz City Schools has compiled evidence to substantiate 
meeting the criteria for each indicator, including site facility reports, evaluation of instructional 
materials, master schedule offerings, completion of social emotional health surveys and 
“Healthy Kids” surveys and parent attendance at school and district meetings. Trustees asked 
questions and had discussion. This report was informational in nature and no action was taken 
by the board at this time.  


 
8.5.1.2.  New Business: Local Control Accountability Plan 2021-22 Adoption 


Assistant Superintendent Coito brought the 2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan to the 
Board for final approval. The LCAP was presented to Trustees on June 2, 2021, and a Public 
Hearing was held to provide an opportunity for the public to comment on the LCAP prior to 
approval.  


 
MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the 2020-21 Local Control 
Accountability Plan. 
 


8.5.2.1.  Staff Report: Student Climate Action Proposal 
Students from Youth for Climate Justice presented on how the district may have a more 
proactive approach to climate action. The students shared multiple options for how to 
determine the district’s current greenhouse gas emissions and shared their hope that the 
district would make it their goal to have net zero emissions by 2030. Trustees asked questions 
and had discussion. This report was informational in nature and no action was taken by the 
board at this time.  


 
 
 
8.5.2.2.  New Business: 2021-22 Budget Adoption 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the 2021-22 budget for adoption. A Public Hearing 
was provided for the public to comment on the proposed budget on June 2 prior to approval. 
Mr. Monreal reviewed the budget development process, shared district revenues and 
expenditures, projected reductions, and an update on the State Budget after the governor’s 
May Revise. Mr. Monreal explained that the budget presented tonight will likely be out of date 
shortly, as the Governor’s Budget is in a constant state of flux. Mr. Monreal recommended the 
approval of the 2021-22 Budget Adoption.  


 


20/266







MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the 2021-22 Budget. 
 
8.5.2.3.  New Business: Resolution 39-20-21: Education Protection Account Spending Plan for 2021-22 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal brought forward the annual resolution to determine how 
monies received from the Education Protection Account will be spent by the district. Mr. 
Monreal explained that these funds are taken directly from Local Control Funding Formula. The 
district’s intent for these monies is to go to teacher salaries. Assistant Superintendent Monreal 
recommended the approval of Resolution 39-20-21.  


 
MSP(Coonerty/Tracy-Proulx) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 39-20-21: 
Education Protection Account Spending Plan for 2021-22.  


 
8.5.2.4.  Staff Report: Green Schools Committee Annual Report 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the Green Schools Committee’s Annual Report. 
The report discussed highlights of the 2020-21 school year, as well as recommendations to the 
Board to integrate climate action into the district’s goals. Trustees asked questions and had 
discussion. This report was informational in nature and no action was taken by the board at this 
time.  
 


8.5.2.5.  New Business: Resolution 40-20-21: Summer Contract Approvals by Cabinet 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal brought forward the resolution that authorizes the 
Superintendent, the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services and the Director of Finance 
to award bids from June 16, 2021, through August 18, 2021. This resolution is presented each 
year in school districts across California as a prudent measure, should unforeseen conditions or 
an emergency arise, which may cause delay of projects or jeopardize the start of school. 


 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 40-20-21: 
Summer Contract Approvals by Cabinet. 


 
8.5.3.1.  New Business: Annual Resolution 41-20-21: Summer Personnel Actions  


Assistant Superintendent Parks brought forward the resolution that authorizes the 
Superintendent to approve the routine certificated and classified personnel action items 
between June 17, 2021, and August 17, 2021.  


 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 41-20-21: 
Summer Personnel Actions.  


 
 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.1.1. Williams 4th Quarterly Report, 8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 
8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers, 8.1.2.4. Disposition of Surplus Property, 8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions—Certificated, 
8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions—Classified, 8.1.3.3. Job Description: School Bus Driver – Fleet Maintenance 
Technician, 8.1.3.4. Job Description: Transportation Trainer/Lead School Bus Driver, 8.2.1.1. Document Tracking 
Services License Renewal, 8.2.1.2. Consultant Services Agreement: Organized Binder, 8.2.1.3. Consultant 
Services Agreement: University of California Santa Cruz, MESA Program, 8.2.1.4. MyLexia Contract Renewal, 
8.2.1.5. Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) Contract Renewal, 8.2.1.6. Your Future is Our 
Business Annual Agreement 2021-22, 8.2.1.7. CodeHS Annual Curriculum Purchase, 8.2.1.8. Pear Deck License 
Renewal, 8.2.1.9. Amplified IT Contract Renewal: Google Suite Upgrade, 8.2.1.10. Screencastify Contract 
Renewal, 8.2.1.11. EquatIO License Renewal, 8.2.1.12. Curriculum Contract Renewal: Newsela, 8.2.1.13. 


21/266







Curriculum Associates Contract Renewal: iReady, 8.2.1.14. NWEA Measures of Academic Progress: 2021-22 
Contract, 8.2.1.15. Learning Ally License Renewal, 8.2.1.16. Read 180 Subscription Renewal, 8.2.1.17. Achieve 
3000 Contract Renewal, 8.2.1.18. SeeSaw License Renewal, 8.2.1.19. Project Bike Tech Contract, 8.2.1.20. 
EDPuzzle Contract Renewal, 8.2.1.21. History Textbook Purchase: McGraw Hill & National Geographic, 8.2.1.22. 
Extended School Year: Nonpublic Agency: Easterseals, 8.2.1.23. Consultant Services Agreement: Hearing 
Conservation Associates, 8.2.1.24. Zearn Account Renewal, 8.2.1.25. iStation License Renewal, 8.2.1.26. 
Educational Software for Guiding Instruction License Renewal, 8.2.2.1. Geo. H. Wilson Proposal: Gault 
Elementary Sewer Repairs, 8.2.2.2. Facility Adviser Proposal: Software and Services, 8.2.2.3. Food Service Bids: 
2021-22, 8.2.3.1. Contract Addendum: Superintendent, 8.2.3.2. Contract Addendums: Assistant 
Superintendents, 8.2.4.1. Annual Agreement: California School Board Association 2021-22 Membership, 8.2.4.2. 
Annual Agreement: California School Boards Association 2021-22 Online Board Book and Policy Manual 
Maintenance, 8.3.1. 19six Architects Proposal: Soquel High School Culinary Arts Modernization, 8.3.2. 19six 
Architects Proposal: Soquel High School Fitness Center, 8.3.3.  CRW Industries, Inc. Change Order 2: Branciforte 
Middle School Multipurpose Room Modernization, 8.3.4. CRW Industries, Inc. Change Order 2: Branciforte 
Middle School Street Presence Improvements, 8.3.5. Dilbeck & Sons, Incorporated Proposal: Facilities Yard New 
Driveway Approach 
 
Trustee Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Threet seconded the motion.  
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
Coonerty – Yes   Ranii – Yes   Owen – Absent  
Shonick – Yes    Threet – Yes   Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
 
8.5.5.2. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 
Trustee Shonick requested that the district explore the creation of a climate action resource position at each 
school site and for the Board to receive feedback regarding the viability and need for such a position.  
 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Regular Meeting at 9:26 p.m. 
 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 
 


22/266







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Career Technical Education Advisory Committee Membership 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the following members to participate on the district Career Technical Education 
Advisory Committee for the 2021-22 school year. 
 


Name Representing Industry Pathway/ Sector 


Julia Hodges 


SCCS - Director 


Secondary C & I N/A 


Sheri Williams CTE Counselor N/A 


Marco Lucadano CTE Teacher Graphic Design/Arts, Media and Entertainment 


Chris Mark Graphic Regime Graphic Design/Arts, Media and Entertainment 


Tom Bentley CTE Teacher Agriculture 


Caleb Barron 


Fogline Farms, 


Industry Agriculture 


Hal Rovick CTE Teacher Const. Tech./Building Trades & Construction 


David Wright 


Industry - Elements 


Manufacturing Const. Tech./Building Trades & Construction 


Amine Bouchti CTE Teacher Computer Science/Information technology 


Justin Swett Industry - Looker Computer Science/Information technology 


Justin Smith CTE Teacher Bike Tech Intro & Adv./Transportation 


Berri Michel Industry - Bicycle Trip Transportation - Bike 


Donna Marie Stahl CTE Teacher Health Science and Medical Technology 


Dr. Rachel Barker Physician - PAMF Health Science and Medical Technology 


Laurie Hildebrand CTE Teacher Manufacturing and Product Development 


Eduardo Toledo Industry - Flex Manufacturing and Product Development 


23/266







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.1. 


Nehal Pfeiffer CTE Teacher 


Health Science and Medical Technology - 


Biotechnology 


Michael Timper Parent Computer Science/Information technology 


Jason Nee Parent 


Computer Science/Information technology & 


Bicycle Technology 


Kyle Nee Student 


Computer Science/Information technology & 


Bicycle Technology 


Eddie Cervantes Cabrillo Local Community College 


Mallory Stevens 


Cabrillo - Dual 


Enrollment Local Community College 


Gerlinde Brady Cabrillo- CTE Dean Local Community College 


Peter Detlefs 


Santa Cruz Workforce 


Development Member Local Labor & Workforce 


Erika Cortes 


COE - Out of school 


youth N/A 


Mary Gaukel Community Expert N/A 


Tom Crahan Community Member N/A 


 
BACKGROUND: 
California Education Code specifies: 
 


“The governing board of each school district participating in a career technical education 
program shall appoint a career technical education advisory committee to develop 
recommendations on the program and to provide liaison between the district and potential 
employers. The committee shall consist of one or more representatives of the general 
public knowledgeable about the disadvantaged, students, teachers, business, industry, 
school administration, and the field office of the Employment Development Department 
(EDD).” (EC § 8070.) 


 
The federal Carl D. Perkins Career Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 (Perkins IV) 
requires: 
 


Each local educational agency (LEA) receiving Perkins IV funds must involve parents, 
students, academic and CTE teachers, faculty, administrators, career guidance and 
academic counselors, representatives of tech prep consortia (if applicable), representatives 
of business and industry, labor organizations, representatives of special populations, and 
other interested individuals in the development, implementation, and evaluation of CTE 
programs. (20 U.S.C. § 2354 (b)(5).) 


24/266







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.1. 


 
To be in alignment with Education Code Career Technical Education programmatic oversight 
and to meet the updated requirements of the Perkins V Career and Technical Education federal 
grant, Santa Cruz City Schools is increasing the membership of the district Career Technical 
Education Advisory Committee.  
 
Process and criteria for identifying Career Technical Education Committee members: 
 
Nominations should be recommended by the head of the Career Technical Education 
department (SCCS Director of Secondary Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment) with input 
from the other Career Technical Education teachers, site principal, superintendent and/or the 
chairperson of the school board. 


● The advisory committee should be truly representative of the district and Career 
Technical Education program 


● Committee members should be representative of the various industry sector programs 
offered and include parents, students, academic and Career Technical Education 
teachers, faculty, administrators, career guidance and academic counselors, 
representatives of business and industry, labor organizations, and representatives of 
special populations 


● The committee should represent parity (an equal number of representatives) between 
all groups involved. There should never be more district or school staff than 
representatives of business/industry/labor 


○ the above list of 27 desired committee members is composed of the following:  


■ ten district employees (one district administrator, one site administrator, 
one counselor, & seven Career Technical Education Teachers) 


■  seven industry partners (aligned to the seven industry sectors that the 
district’s Career Technical Education pathways fall into) 


■ three Cabrillo staff 


■ two parents  


■ one student 


■ one local workforce development 


■ one representative for disadvantaged youth 


■ one education and career expert 


■ one community member 


The two major roles of a district Career Technical Education Advisory Committee are to review 
data and make data-based recommendations to the board. The district uses Career Technical 
Education enrollment and achievement data as well as local labor market and wage data. The 
committee then uses this data to make recommendations to the board regarding any changes 


25/266







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.1. 


needed to current pathway offerings as well as considerations regarding outreach to specific 
student groups not accessing Career Technical Education programs. 
 
Approximately 1,300 students are enrolled in Career Technical Education courses each school 
year. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Extra hourly pay for Career Technical Education teachers to attend advisory meetings outside of 
contract hours: 
 
8 teachers @ $36 + statutories / hour for 8 hours each 
 
Total: $2,500   Career Technical Incentive Grant (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  


26/266







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 08/10/2021 through 
08/20/2021. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2021-22 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $95,200 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $95,200 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $96,700 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $95,200 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


27/266







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


28/266







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/10/2021 - 08/20/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-02221 163,867.60 TRANCFP PURCHASE OF 2 NEW S.E. 


BUSES 20/21 LIABILITY


01 TRANSPORT:SPECIBUSWEST


PO22-00010 490.00 TRANOpen PO for Opacity Tests 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEROBERT L IVERS


PO22-00033 4,271.52 TRANBus Repairs 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIWILLIAMSON BODY & P


PO22-00078 1,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Football Transportation 01 NO REPORTING RELUX BUS AMERICA


PO22-00561 2,500.00 HHSOpen PO for Printing 01 NO REPORTING RECOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO22-00562 380.26 DLELC. Zuniga Area Rug 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00563 2,855.03 HHSProjectors 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-00564 557.98 DLELHeinemann- Fountas/ Benchmark 


Grade 1


01 NO REPORTING REHEINEMANN


PO22-00565 95.41 DLELSchool Specialty- Hula Hoops 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL SPECIALTY LL


PO22-00566 4,000.00 CURRGateway's Dr Merchant PD 01 ESEA:TEACHER QUMARTHA MERCHANT


PO22-00567 36.78 SQHSCFP-SUPPLIES 01 Measure THOME DEPOT INC


PO22-00568 14,280.32 SCHSCFP - PE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REBSN SPORTS LLC


PO22-00569 31,190.00 M&OCFP DEEP CLEANING FOR  


RESTROOMS


01 ESSER IIABA BUILDING SERVIC


PO22-00570 23,000.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO FOR ELEVATOR 


MONTHLY MAINTENANCE


01 ONGOING & MAJORKONE INC


PO22-00571 9,370.99 ITCISCO Phone Installation 01 NO REPORTING REDEVELOPMENT GROUP I


PO22-00572 1,282.09 HHSChemicals 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCFLINN SCIENTIFIC IN


PO22-00573 73.62 CURRELD Middle School Books 01 ESSER IIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00574 1,816.07 HHSBand Supplies 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00575 999.00 HHSHealthSmart 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCETR ASSOCIATES INC


PO22-00576 440.69 HHSBooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCMCGRAW HILL EDUC - 


PO22-00577 500.00 WHWLCustodial Supplies 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-00578 500.00 BSSAmazon AFE Open PO 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00579 1,310.13 HHSBand Masks 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00580 163.29 HHSMental Health Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00581 819.92 SQHSMaterials for Nehal @ SQHS 01 Strong WorkforcFLINN SCIENTIFIC IN


PO22-00582 58.93 HHSBinder Rings 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00583 1,044.21 HHSStand Monitor Connex 01 C. PERKINS CTE:HENRY SCHEIN INC


PO22-00584 127.50 ITACCT FOR NEW ED TECH 01 NO REPORTING REFRESHWORKS INC


PO22-00585 75.00 BMSLiterature for Drama Class 01 NO REPORTING REPIONEER DRAMA SERVI


PO22-00586 52.47 DLELHome Depot- Confirm Payment 01 NO REPORTING REHOME DEPOT INC


PO22-00587 800.00 SPED21/22 SP.ED. DEPT. 


MATERIALS/SUPPLIES - 


ELEMENTARY


01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00588 495.56 DLELHome Depot- Storage Containers: 


Goal 1


01 NO REPORTING REHOME DEPOT INC


PO22-00589 16,000.00 SUPTLegal Services Retainer 01 NO REPORTING RELOZANO SMITH LLP


PO22-00590 60,000.00 SUPTLegal Services for 21-22 01 NO REPORTING RELOZANO SMITH LLP


PO22-00591 15,597.19 DLELGreat Minds Quotes- Goal 2 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCGREAT MINDS LLC


PO22-00592 74,044.86 TRANLEASE PURCHASE BUS LEASE 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPINNACLE PUBLIC FIN


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Aug 23 2021 11:53AM


Page 1 of 2


29/266







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/10/2021 - 08/20/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-00593 13,432.00 TRANUSED BUS LEASE TO OWN 01 OTHER RESTRICTESANTANDER LEASING L


PO22-00594 33,382.00 TRAN2 NEW BUSES 01 OTHER RESTRICTESANTANDER LEASING L


PO22-00595 998.71 HHSBooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-00596 500.00 HHSOpen PO for Art Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO22-00597 61.49 HHSCable, Amplifier 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00598 333.61 HHSCounseling Office Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00599 209.47 CURRCFP: Summer School - Woodshop 


Materials


01 ELO GFCRAFT SUPPLIES USA


PO22-00600 546.23 HHSDesks 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00601 295.00 STUSWarranty Extension (1yr) 01 NO REPORTING REPLUSOPTIX INC


PO22-00602 150.00 STUSTitle IX Compliance and Investigations 01 OTHER RESTRICTELOZANO SMITH LLP


PO22-00603 1,216.76 SPEDSAIL SOCIAL-EMOTIONAL 


CURRICULUM


01 SE:STATE LOCALSCHOOL-CONNECT


PO22-00604 2,922.97 TRANRadios 01 TRANSPORT:HOMESILKE COMMUNICATION


PO22-00605 623.60 MHMSScholastic magazines-Said and 


Crocetti


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC INC.


PO22-00606 750.00 MHMSopen PO for Sheet music for Latham 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO22-00607 4,484.31 HHSPE Uniforms 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIBSN SPORTS LLC


PO22-00608 291.26 HHSBooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-00609 350.00 MHMSOpen PO for Business cards and 


signature stamps


01 NO REPORTING REALPHAGRAPHICS SUNNY


PO22-00610 200.00 MHMSOpen PO for Business cards for 


counseling


01 NO REPORTING REALPHAGRAPHICS SUNNY


PO22-00611 53.66 PERCmisc. office supplies 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00612 477.97 SQHSCFP-THANK YOU CARDS 01 NO REPORTING RETHE PRINT GALLERY


PO22-00613 45,993.00 M&OWORKFORCE HOUSING BRIDGING 


ARCHITECT


40 BUILDING FUND -19SIX ARCHITECTS


PO22-00614 30,000.00 SUPTLegal Services for 21-22 01 NO REPORTING REFAGEN FRIEDMAN & FU


PO22-00615 11,000.00 TRANFootball Transportation 01 NO REPORTING REDISCOVERY CHARTERS


PO22-00616 584.97 DLELDLV 4-5 School Planners 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL DATEBOOKS IN


PO22-00617 614.70 DLELDLV Dragon Folders 01 NO REPORTING REEDGEWOOD PRESS INC


PO22-00618 1,500.00 DLELOpen PO Palace- Office/Paper 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00619 2,679.00 SCHSMath Books printing 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCCOMPLETE MAILING SE


PO22-00620 87.35 DLELIPAD CASE 01 SE:STATE LOCALAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO22-00621 3,094.77 SCHSmusic supplies/materials 01 Measure TWOODWIND AND BRASSW


PO22-00623 500.00 WLELClassroom Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00624 727.53 FINWEB ACCOUNTING FOR ASB 01 NO REPORTING REEPES SOFTWARE


PO22-00625 136,221.22 TRANNEW THOMAS BUS HOME TO 


SCHOOL


01 TRANSPORT:HOMEBUSWEST


PO22-00626 16,000.00 FINSPORTS FEES AND REFS 01 Measure TARBITERPAY TRUST AC


Total 744,378.00 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Aug 23 2021 11:53AM


Page 2 of 2


30/266







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 08/12/2021 through 08/23/2021.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


31/266







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 08/12/2021 through 08/23/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


975960 08/16/2021 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 842.69 


975961 08/16/2021 BUSWEST 163,867.60 


975962 08/16/2021 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 720.06 


975963 08/16/2021 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 105.90 


975964 08/16/2021 ACTION AUTO GLASS 525.00 


975965 08/16/2021 AMERICAN SUPPLY CORP 465.41 


975966 08/16/2021 APPI 546.14 


975967 08/16/2021 AZZIE'S STORAGE 427.50 


975968 08/16/2021 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 1,338.23 


975969 08/16/2021 BUILDERS FIRST SOURCE INC DBA SAN LORENZO 


LUMBER


560.49 


975970 08/16/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 240.34 


975971 08/16/2021 COAST LOCK & SAFE 335.40 


975972 08/16/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 51.65 


975973 08/16/2021 COMCAST 281.58 


975974 08/16/2021 ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS LLC 1,929.41 


975975 08/16/2021 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 80.23 


975976 08/16/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 384.97 


975977 08/16/2021 GOT GOPHERS INC 1,825.00 


975978 08/16/2021 HART FLOOR CO. 8,588.00 


975979 08/16/2021 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 95.00 


975980 08/16/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 1,802.23 


975981 08/16/2021 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 184.32 


975982 08/16/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 245.51 


975983 08/16/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 63.86 


975984 08/16/2021 PACIFIC COAST TRANE - A/R 1,927.25 


975985 08/16/2021 SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 5,143.84 


975986 08/16/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 170.00 


975987 08/16/2021 SCHOOL OUTFITTERS 288.99 


975988 08/16/2021 STATE OF CALIFORNIA 250.00 


975989 08/16/2021 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 738.00 


975990 08/16/2021 TOYOTA MATERIAL HANDLING NORTHERN CALIFORNIA 480.00 


975991 08/16/2021 ULINE 122.39 


975992 08/16/2021 UNITED RENTALS 120.18 


975993 08/16/2021 ALBION ENVIRONMENTAL INC 2,144.01 


975994 08/16/2021 BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 26,075.56 


975995 08/16/2021 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 22,359.38 


975996 08/16/2021 ENVIROPLEX INC 7,099.35 


975997 08/16/2021 KLEINFELDER INC 942.05 


975998 08/16/2021 NORTH GLASS 18,550.29 


975999 08/16/2021 BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 10,530.52 


976000 08/16/2021 COLBI TECHNOLOGIES INC 2,185.00 


976001 08/16/2021 ACHIEVE 3000 INC 8,080.00 


976002 08/16/2021 ADA BADMINTON & TENNIS 585.00 


976003 08/16/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 738.08 


976004 08/16/2021 APPLE COMPUTER INC 1,184.56 


Unpaid Tax


1,196.49 Expensed Amount


11.93 


976005 08/16/2021 CALIFORNIANS TOGETHER 1,549.35 


Page 1 of 2


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Aug 23 2021  


9:58AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


32/266







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 08/12/2021 through 08/23/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


976006 08/16/2021 CIF-CCS 1,120.00 


976007 08/16/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 282.13 


976008 08/16/2021 FULCRUM MGMT SOLUTIONS INC 12,600.00 


976009 08/16/2021 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO 5,402.70 


976010 08/16/2021 KATIE EICHOLZ 1,078.00 


976011 08/16/2021 LOGMEIN COMMUNICATIONS INC 1,178.82 


976012 08/16/2021 ORGANIZED BINDERS 5,500.00 


976013 08/16/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 4,388.06 


976014 08/16/2021 RAY MORGAN CO. 193.37 


976015 08/16/2021 SCREENCASTIFY LLC 9,000.00 


976016 08/16/2021 SNA 55.00 


976017 08/16/2021 TEXTHELP INC 4,400.00 


976018 08/16/2021 Calden, Shannon W 188.30 


976019 08/16/2021 Reyes, Alicia 86.75 


976020 08/16/2021 Runeare, Tracey A 273.11 


976021 08/16/2021 Bettar, Brian K 276.89 


976022 08/16/2021 Bouchti, Mohamed Amine 33.95 


976023 08/16/2021 Kelli Sandlin 56.44 


976024 08/16/2021 Bouchti, Mohamed Amine 31.75 


976025 08/16/2021 EDFILES INC 3,767.00 


976026 08/16/2021 HEINEMANN 510.74 


976027 08/16/2021 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 87.33 


347,280.66  68Total Number of Checks


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 256,452.30 57 


13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 954.13 3 


21 BUILDING 86,361.16 8 


40 SPL RESV CAPITAL OUTLAY PRJ 3,525.00 1 


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 347,292.59 68 


11.93 


347,280.66 


Page 2 of 2


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Aug 23 2021  


9:58AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


33/266







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.3. 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  4th Quarter Investment Report 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 4th Quarter Investment Report for 2020-21. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Senate Bill 564, effective January 1, 1996, requires local governments in California, including 
school districts, to make quarterly reports to the Governing Board on the investments of the 
agency. 
 
District cash for all funds is on deposit with and is invested by the Santa Cruz County Auditor-
Controller.  The report of interest rates for the period 7/1/20 through 06/30/21 is attached.  
The Quarterly Investment Report from the Santa Cruz County Treasurer's Office is an insert to 
the Board agenda book.  
 
The quarterly interest rate that applies to all funds has been: 
 


   1st Q 2nd Q 3rd Q 4th Q   


  2014-15 0.409% 0.425% 0.498% 0.517%   


  2015-16 0.623% 0.585% 0.676% 0.723%   


  2016-17 0.777% 0.764% 0.912% 0.965%   


  2017-18 0.977% 1.081% 1.307% 1.456%   


  2018-19 1.610% 1.863% 2.211% 2.330%   


  2019-20 2.312% 2.174% 1.965% 1.449%   


  2020-21 1.045% 0.723% 0.550% 0.400%   


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The table above shows the interest rates in all funds since 2014-15. The interest earned year to 
date through the 4th Quarter of 2020-21 was $400,441.67. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


34/266







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.3. 
 


Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


35/266







COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ Prepared by: 
INTEREST APPORTIONMENT Updated on: 
GENERAL FUND EARNINGS


INTEREST ON CASH IN TREASURY GL 101 INTEREST ON CASH IN TREASURY GL 101
RCUTVI GEN FUND RCUTVI GEN FUND


JOB REF TOTAL Prefix ID & FX % OF JOB REF TOTAL Prefix ID & FX % OF 
APPORTIONED 40430/40434 TOTAL RATE APPORTIONED 40430/40434 TOTAL RATE


A B C A B C


2263744 JUL 759,577.68    84,313.80   11.100% 1.106% 1896863 JUL 1,629,218.53   285,242.46   17.508% 2.350%
2286446 AUG 671,499.51    72,434.00   10.787% 1.064% 1931145 AUG 1,558,637.82   255,055.60   16.364% 2.294%
2318392 SEPT 576,628.33    61,113.35   10.598% 0.964% 1951581 SEPT 1,402,182.82   220,160.88   15.701% 2.293%


1ST QTR 2,007,705.52 217,861.15 10.851% 1.045% 1ST QTR 4,590,039.17 760,458.94 16.568% 2.312%


2341794 OCT 522,020.58    64,345.03   12.326% 0.816% 1984851 OCT 1,376,063.92   209,558.10   15.229% 2.253%
2369559 NOV 462,979.34    83,764.83   18.093% 0.727% 2011858 NOV 1,360,003.58   307,301.39   22.596% 2.245%
2396961 DEC 487,184.84    89,512.88   18.373% 0.625% 2039628 DEC 1,509,718.59   324,393.65   21.487% 2.024%


2ND QTR 1,472,184.76 237,622.74 16.141% 0.722% 2ND QTR 4,245,786.09 841,253.14 19.814% 2.174%


2423732 JAN 489,140.21    67,204.52   13.739% 0.620% 2069614 JAN 1,580,642.15   291,418.12   18.437% 2.104%
2450647 FEB 384,133.37    44,665.33   11.628% 0.562% 2101344 FEB 1,283,773.36   212,593.65   16.560% 1.950%
2480829 MAR 354,204.18    35,977.91   10.157% 0.468% 2128906 MAR 1,394,601.48   194,860.40   13.972% 1.842%


3RD QTR 1,227,477.76 147,847.76 12.045% 0.550% 3RD QTR 4,259,016.99 698,872.17 16.409% 1.966%


2511901 APR 339,952.28    56,664.69   16.668% 0.406% 2153160 APR 1,237,871.93   249,404.99   20.148% 1.587%
2541230 MAY 333,731.62    47,166.20   14.133% 0.393% 2178050 MAY 1,137,954.74   191,938.53   16.867% 1.441%
2592122 JUNE 316,120.94    54,622.57   17.279% 0.402% 2217579 JUNE 965,341.63   149,595.73   15.497% 1.318%


4TH QTR 989,804.84 158,453.46 16.009% 0.400% 4TH QTR 3,341,168.30 590,939.25 17.687% 1.449%


TOTALS 5,697,172.88 761,785.11 13.371% 0.679% TOTALS 16,436,010.55 2,891,523.50 17.593% 1.975%


FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20


Trevor MacGruer
7/12/2021


202120-21 Updated on 8/23/2021


36/266







Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent · 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060


MEMO


DATE:


TO: DISTRICT BUSINESS MANAGERS


FROM: Elizabeth Heimsoth, Sr. Account Specialist IV   466-5623


SUBJECT: 2020-2021 INTEREST JUNE  2021


The following summary of the Auditor - Controller's interest rates is provided for your information.
1ST QTR  2ND QTR


FY 20/21 JULY AUGUST SEPT. AVERAGE OCT. NOV. DEC. AVERAGE
1.106% 1.064% 0.964% 1.045% 0.816% 0.727% 0.625% 0.723%


3RD QTR 4TH QTR
JAN. FEB. MARCH AVERAGE APRIL MAY JUNE AVERAGE


0.620% 0.562% 0.468% 0.550% 0.406% 0.393% 0.402% 0.400%


 FY 20/21 0.679%


PRIOR YEARS AVERAGE - PROVIDED BELOW IS A LISTING OF THE ANNUALIZED
    INTEREST RATES FOR THE LAST 24 FISCAL YEARS.


YEAR RATE YEAR RATE YEAR RATE
FY 20/21 0.68% FY 12/13 0.35% FY 04/05 2.20%


FY 19/20 1.98% FY 11/12 0.49% FY 03/04 1.30%


FY 18/19 1.97% FY 10/11 0.59% FY 02/03 1.99%


FY 17/18 1.21% FY 09/10 0.81% FY 01/02 3.28%


FY 16/17 0.86% FY 08/09 1.88% FY 00/01 6.28%


FY 15/16 0.65% FY 07/08 4.16% FY 99/00 5.82%


FY 14/15 0.45% FY 06/07 5.27% FY 98/99 5.40%


FY 13/14 0.36% FY 05/06 4.23% FY 97/98 5.57%


CC Rebecca Olker


August 23, 2021


37/266







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Long Term Debt Annual Report 
  
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the annual Long-Term Debt Report. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This is an annual report on Santa Cruz City Schools’ long-term debt obligations.  The District’s 
long-term debt is currently composed of facilities Bond Measures and a Qualified School 
Construction Bond (QSCB) Certificate of Participation (COP) that was issued in 2010 to install 
the artificial turf field at Branciforte Middle School.  The District investigated an early payoff of 
the Certificate of Participation, but there is a penalty for early payment as the financing was 
through the American Recovery and Investment Act of 2009.   
 
Long-Term Debt Summary and 2021-2022 Annual Payment 


 Principal Interest 
Total Amount 


Owed 


Total Long-Term Debt 155,230,664 71,260,558 226,491,222 


2021-2022 Annual Payment 8,376,023 6,583,733 14,959,756  


 
General Obligation Bonds: Secondary School District Debt Summary 


Debt Description Principal Interest Amount Owed 
Date of Final 


Payment 
Funding 
Source 


Measure H 1998 Election 1,320,969 2,979,031 4,300,000 2/1/2026 
Property 


Taxes 


Measure H 1998 Election 2013 
Refunding 


19,565,000 3,138,200 22,703,200 8/1/2029 
Property 


Taxes 


Measure A 2016 Election,  
Series A 


42,585,000 21,573,650 64,158,650   8/1/2042 
Property 


Taxes 


Measure A 2016 Election, 
 Series B 


40,070,000 20,178,300 60,248,300   8/1/2045 
Property 


Taxes 


Total Amount Owed Secondary 103,540,969 47,869,181 151,410,150   


2021-2022 Annual Payment 5,552,603 4,392,472 9,945,075   


38/266







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.4. 


General Obligation Bonds: Elementary School District Debt Summary 


Debt Description Principal Interest Amount Owed 
Date of Final 


Payment 
Funding 
Source 


Measure E 1998 Election 619,696 1,380,304 2,000,000 2/1/2026 
Property 


Taxes 


Measure E 1998 Election 2013 
Refunding 


9,785,000 1,503,900 11,288,900 8/1/2029 
Property 


Taxes 


Measure B 2016 Election,  
Series A 


20,915,000 10,371,737 31,286,737 8/1/2042 
Property 


Taxes 


Measure B 2016 Election, 
 Series B 


19,510,000 9,920,687 29,430,687 8/1/2045 
Property 


Taxes 


Total Amount Owed 
Elementary 


50,829,696 23,176,628 74,006,324 
  


2021-2022 Annual Payment 2,683,420 2,131,505 4,814,925   


 
Branciforte Middle School Qualified School Construction Bond 


 Principal Interest Amount Owed 


2021-2022 Annual Payment 140,000 59,756 199,756 


Total Amount Owed 860,000 214,749 1,074,749 


Funding Source RDA Funds   


Date of Final Payment 05/01/2027   


 
Long Term Debt Recap 


District Debt Description Principal Interest 
Amount 


Owed 


Date of 
Final 


Payment 


Funding 
Source 


Secondary Measure H 1998 Election 1,320,968 2,979,031 4,299,999 2/1/2026 
Property 


Taxes 


Secondary 
Measure H 1998 Election 
2013 Refunding 


19,565,000 3,138,200 22,703,200 8/1/2029 
Property 


Taxes 


Secondary 
Measure A 2016 Election,  
Series A 


42,585,000 21,573,650 64,158,650 8/1/2042 
Property 


Taxes 


Secondary 
Measure A 2016 Election, 
 Series B 


40,070,000 20,178,300 60,248,300 8/1/2045 
Property 


Taxes 


Elementary Measure E 1998 Election 619,696 1,380,304 2,000,000 2/1/2026 
Property 


Taxes 


Elementary 
Measure E 1998 Election 
2013 Refunding 


9,785,000 1,503,900 11,288,900 8/1/2029 
Property 


Taxes 


Elementary 
Measure B 2016 Election,  
Series A 


20,915,000 10,371,737 31,286,737 8/1/2042 
Property 


Taxes 


39/266







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.4. 


Elementary 
Measure B 2016 Election, 
 Series B 


19,510,000 9,920,687 29,430,687 8/1/2045 
Property 


Taxes 


Both 
2010 Certificate of 
Participation (QSCB) 


860,000 214,749 1,074,749 5/1/2027 RDA Funds 


 
Total Amount Owed 155,230,664 71,260,558 


226,491,22
2 


  


 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Total long-term debt obligations (principal and interest) are $226,491,222. The 2021-22 annual 
payment is $14,959,756.  Funding source:  Property Taxes and Redevelopment Agency Funds 
(Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 


 


40/266







      AGENDA ITEM:   


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose 
of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with Board Policy 3270 and 
Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545 (a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, 
or if it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not 
suitable for school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal 
property authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of 
the district or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may 
delegate to the district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to 
transfer the personal property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the 
auction and after payment has been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two 
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by 
any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of 
property having previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no 
qualified bid was received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of 
the district empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of 
those members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of 
arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate 
by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the 
district empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Education Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical 
means, provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the 
governing board has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 
 


41/266







      AGENDA ITEM:   


FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metric: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


42/266







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2021 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: HARBOR HIGH 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 1 HP Color Laserjet 4700dtn 2007 


14 Years 


Not in working 


condition 


$150 


    Total $0 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


 


 


43/266







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Joint Powers Authority: Super Co-Op Governing Board   
Appointment   
 


MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve the designation of Amy Hedrick-Farr, Director of Food and Nutrition Services, as the 
District representative and Amanda Timar, Nutrition Coordinator, as the alternate 
representative to the Super Co-Op.   
 


BACKGROUND: 
On March 24, 2021, the board approved the formation and participation in the Joint Powers 
Authority. This Authority was formed pursuant to provision of the Government Code 
(commencing with Section 6500) (the “Act”) which allows agencies to jointly exercise common 
powers.  
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is one of ten school districts which are members of the Joint Powers 
Authority.   
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  


44/266







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Parcel Tax Oversight Committee: New Member Applications 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the appointments of Dave Laughlin and Sarah Brothers Bot to the Parcel Tax Oversight 
Committee.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Elementary and High School Districts students are fortunate to receive the 
benefits of several parcel taxes. Most recently, Measures T and U were approved by local voters 
on March 3, 2020. The Measures’ ballot language specifically provided for an independent 
community oversight committee to be appointed by the Governing Board. This committee shall 
oversee all expenditures funded by the Measures, ensure that funds are used only for the 
purposes approved by the voters, and report annually to the community on how these funds 
have been spent. 
 
The revised Parcel Tax Oversight Committee Bylaws, approved by the Board on October 6, 
2020, specified that the committee shall be comprised of individuals who are at least 18 years 
of age and who either live or work within the boundaries of the District. No employee, official, 
vendor, contractor, or consultant of the District may be appointed to the Committee. The 
Parcel Tax Oversight Committee will be composed of five to seven (5-7) members to be 
approved by the Board, including: 
 
A. One member shall, at the time of appointment, be active in a business organization 
representing the business community of the District 
 
B. One member shall, at the time of appointment, be a member of the community at large 
 
C. One member shall, at the time of the appointment, be a member of a Senior Citizen’s 
Organization 
 
D. One member shall, at the time of appointment, be a parent or guardian of a child 
enrolled in the Elementary District 
 
E. One member shall, at the time of appointment, be a parent or guardian of a child 
enrolled in the High School District 


45/266







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.7. 


 
Duties of the Committee include: 


 Meet at least four times per year, following Brown Act procedures 


 Receive and review expenditure reports produced by the district to ensure that parcel 
tax revenue was expended in accordance with the purposes set forth in Measures T and 
U ballot language 


 Provide an annual report to the Governing Board 
 
The district recommends the appointment of Dave McLaughlin for the position of Parent of 
Santa Cruz City School Elementary Student and of Sarah Brothers Bot for the position of 
Business Representative on the Parcel Tax Oversight Committee of Santa Cruz City Schools. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


46/266







47/266







48/266







49/266







50/266







Santa Cruz City Schools
Parcel Tax Oversight Committee


Application for Appointment


Overview of the Parcel Tax Oversight Committee


On March 3, 2020, the voters of Santa Cruz Elementary School District approved Measure U - a
parcel tax measure in the amount of $208/parcel, effective July 1, 2020, to create revenue to
help core programs in science, art and music, as well as, to attract/retain highly qualified
teachers, provides library and counseling services, and maintain smaller class sizes.


On March 3, 2020, the voters of Santa Cruz High School District approved Measure T- a parcel tax
measure in the amount of $110/parcel, effective July 1, 2020, to create revenue to help fund
Career Technical Education, science, technology, engineering, arts, counseling, library and
athletic programs that keep kids safe and engaged in school.


The above Measures’ ballot language also specifically provided for an independent community
oversight committee to be appointed by the Governing Board to oversee all expenditures funded
by the Measures in order to ensure that funds are used only for the purposes approved by the
voters and to report on an annual basis to the community on how these funds have been spent.
The Parcel Tax Oversight Committee will provide that oversight and shall be comprised of five to
seven (5-7) members who shall serve up to two (2) terms of four (4) years each.


The Board shall have sole discretion to select and appoint Committee members and to
determine its final size.  No employee, official, vendor, contractor, or consultant of the District
may be appointed to the Committee.  The Committee will consist of five to seven (5-7) members,
including the following representation:


A. One member shall, at the time of appointment, be active in a business organization
representing the business community of the District;


B. One member shall, at the time of appointment, be a member of the community at large;
C. One member shall, at the time of the appointment, be a member of a Senior Citizen’s


Organization,
D. One member shall, at the time of appointment, be a parent or guardian of a child


enrolled in the Elementary District;
E. One member shall, at the time of appointment, be a parent or guardian of a child


enrolled in the High School District.


A single individual may be appointed as a representative of more than one of the above
categories, if applicable.


Rev,. 04/22/2021


51/266







Santa Cruz City Schools
Parcel Tax Oversight Committee


Application for Appointment


Duties
Duties of the Committee will include:


● Meet at least four times per year, following Brown Act procedures.
● Receive and review expenditure reports produced by the District to ensure that parcel


tax revenue was expended in accordance with the purposes set forth in Measures T & U
● Provide an annual report to the Governing Board.


General Information


Applicant Name:


Home Address:


Home Telephone #: E-mail:


Employee Information


Name of Applicant’s Employer:


Work Address:


Work Telephone #: E-mail:


Committee Membership Designation


Committee bylaws require that representatives of designated groups fill certain positions on the
Parcel Tax Oversight Committee. Please indicate the Committee designation(s) for which you are
qualified, check all that apply:


� Business Representative:
(Business Affiliation)


� Community at Large:
(Home Address)


� Senior Citizen Organization Representative:
(Name of Organization)


� Parent of SCCS Elementary Student:
(Student’s Name, Grade & School attended)


� Parent of SCCS High School Student:
(Student’s Name, Grade & School attended)


Education Background (Response Optional -You may attach additional pages or resume.)


Rev,. 04/22/2021


52/266



megans

Highlight



awalker

Highlight







Santa Cruz City Schools
Parcel Tax Oversight Committee


Application for Appointment


(e.g. college and/or university, degree/major, vocational and/or other training, certificates,
technical training, etc.)


Additional Information


Are you now or have you been employed by the District? Yes� No�
If yes, please explain:


Describe your community service background including participation and membership in local
and civic organizations. (You may attach additional pages or resume.)


Describe your professional skills and training in finance, facilities, and/or construction or other
relevant experience, including participation in professional organizations. (You may attach
additional pages or resume.)


Please answer the following questions


1. How long have you been a resident within the boundaries of the District?  Years
Months


2. Have you or your children ever attended District schools? Yes� No�


3. Do you have or have you had any other relatives or close friends who have attended District
schools?  Yes� No�


Comments:


4. Do you know of any reason, such as a potential conflict of interest (real estate, business,
litigation, etc.), which would adversely affect your ability to impartially serve on the Parcel Tax
Oversight Committee?   Yes� No�


Comments:


Rev,. 04/22/2021


53/266







Santa Cruz City Schools
Parcel Tax Oversight Committee


Application for Appointment


5. Explain why you would like to be appointed to this committee:


Certification of Applicant


I certify that answers and statements in this document are true and complete to the best of my
knowledge and belief.


Signature: Date:


Completed applications must be received by the Santa Cruz City Schools District
Attn:  Jim Monreal, Asst. Superintendent, Business Services
133 Mission Street, Suite 100
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
or at jmonreal@sccs.net


If you have any questions, please contact Santa Cruz City Schools at (831) 429-3410, ext. 248.


Rev,. 04/22/2021


54/266







Sarah Brothers Bot 
SarahBrothersBot@gmail.com | 831.421.2670 | www.SarahBrothersBot.com 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 


ARTS EDUCATOR, ADVOCATE, AND LEADER 


I believe that participation in the arts empower, give voice, and enhance quality of life. The arts break down barriers, 
build communities, and provide valuable learning opportunities. 


I have eighteen years of experience working with various community-based non-profit arts organizations and have 
assumed many leadership roles. My professional life has been dedicated to promoting the healthy development of 
youth through standards based, sequential arts education in schools, and through culturally relevant and engaging 


after school community-based partnerships.  


I am committed to providing programs and resources to ensure equitable access to arts participation, and I am 
dedicated to empowering others through creative expression to reach their full potential. 


CORE COMPETENCIES 


Leadership/Supervision/Coaching 
Program Management/Evaluation 
Community Engagement/Partnerships 
Community and School Outreach/Advocacy 
Communications/Marketing/Design 


Visioning/Strategic Planning 
Arts Education/Curriculum Development 
Leading Professional Development Trainings 
Special Events Coordination 
Donor Database/Relations Management


 


EDUCATION 


Masters in Arts Management 
University of Oregon 


Masters in Arts Education 
Florida International University 


Bachelor of Fine Arts Graphic Design, minor in Anthropology and Music 
SUNY Oswego, NY


PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Arts Education Director, Arts Council Santa Cruz County, Santa Cruz, CA October 2011 – Present 
• Increased number of students served annually from 8,000 to over 20,000 students county-wide, in over 40 


schools in 10 districts, ensuring strategic priorities are being addressed and establishing standards for 
program quality and success. 


• Developed and implemented several new programs, including an arts integration program in schools, and a 
professional development series for teaching artists and educators. 


• Through coalition building and advocacy, got largest Title 1 district in the county to add arts into their three-
year Local Control Accountability Plan with a designated budget of over $2 million to hire 20 FTE VAPA 
teachers and updated their arts plan, transforming the districts arts programming. 


• Established new partnerships and contracts, increasing the annual Arts Education Program budget from 
$300,000 to over $600,000.  


• Developed new strategies to increase equity, inclusivity and justice in all programs, recognizing that 
historical and ongoing inequities, biases, and barriers exist and are perpetuated within communities and 
institutions unless they are directly and intentionally addressed and systematically changed. 


Local Advocacy Network Manager, California Alliance for Arts Education, CA July 2015 - July 2017 
• Developed models for innovative practices in areas of advocacy, communication, leadership, and coalition 


building to expand opportunities for success of the Local Advocacy Network. 


55/266







Sarah Brothers Bot 
SarahBrothersBot@gmail.com | 831.421.2670 | www.SarahBrothersBot.com 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 


• Promoted successful practices by leading workshops at the annual leadership retreats, making virtual 
presentations on Alliance and partner webinars, and speaking at statewide and local events. 


• Led planning for annual leadership retreats by identifying key topics, leading workshops, and developing 
handouts, presentations, and activities. 


• Mentored and supported local organizers for Northern California Local Advocacy Network sites, monitoring  
progress and provide ongoing strategic assistance to ensure success in execution of action plans. 


Art Services/Marketing Assistant, Lane Arts Council, Eugene, OR September 2009 – April 2011 
• Developed organization media management plan, strengthening organization communication systems, 


including print and web materials, and increasing online engagement and event participation by 50%. 


Director, Boys & Girls Club Intel Computer Clubhouse, East Palo Alto, CA January 2009 –September 2009 
• Developed curriculum and taught Graphic Design, Web Design, Videography, Illustration, Animation, Music 


Production, and Photography programs for youth ages 5-18 on both Mac and PC platforms. 
• Developed programming and promoted participation and parent involvement, increasing the number of 


weekly classes and workshops by 75% and implementing an evening parent computer training course. 


Marketing Manager/Program Director, Milagro Center, Delray Beach, FL January 2003 – November 2008 
• Designed and developed the volunteer and arts mentoring program, and all associated procedures, and 


materials, increasing the number of volunteer mentors from 4 to over 50 annually! 
• Developed a new outreach program and served as community liaison, negotiating collaborations and 


contracts for special projects, cultivating 5 artist outreach partnerships quarterly. 
• Planned and executed annual fundraising events, monthly event programs, and quarterly youth art shows 


and performances, securing sponsorships, and designing all promotional materials. 


INTERNSHIPS 


Graduate Teaching Fellow, University of Oregon, Eugene, OR    March 2011 – June 2011 
Arts Bridge Scholar, Jordan Schnitzer Museum of Art, Eugene, OR        January 2010 – April 2011 
Arts Administration Graduate Intern, Root Division, San Francisco, CA 
Arts Administration Graduate Intern, SPARC, Venice Beach, CA 


August 2010- September 2010 
July 2010 


PUBLIC SPEAKING: PRESENTATIONS, WEBINARS, AND PANELS 


California Alliance for Arts Education Retreat     Annually, 2013-2017 
Arts Education Advocacy webinar        December 9, 2014 
Monterey Arts Education Summit  
Be A Champion for Arts Ed webinar 


March 2015 
April 14, 2016 


Napa Arts Now Summit September 9, 2016 
Is Arts Education in YOUR LCAP? webinar December 1, 2016 
Arts Now: LA County Arts Education Summit December 8, 2017 


VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE 


Policy Council, California Alliance for Arts Education, statewide    June 2013 - present 
Grant Panelist, California Arts Council, statewide        February 2014  
Community Engagement Officer, Americans for the Arts, Eugene, OR 
Grant Writer and Board Member, MECCA, Eugene, OR 


June 2010 – October 2011 
October 2009 - October 2011 


Muralist and Tour Docent, Precita Eyes Muralists, San Francisco, CA December 2008 – September 2010 
Arts Instructor, El Albuquerque, Cusco, Peru March 2007 


 


56/266







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, California 


Education Code and the negotiated contract. 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 


opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 


cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 


within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 


teaching. 


 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


57/266







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


 


2021-2022 APPOINTMENTS: 


  


Certificated: 


 


Christopher Mark, .60 CTE Graphic Arts Teacher at Harbor High.  Christopher’s educational 


background includes a BA in Applied Art and Design from Cal Poly State University.  He will hold a 


Preliminary Career Technical Education Credential for Arts, Media and Entertainment.  Christopher 


has twenty-three years of industry experience and his status is Probationary 1. 


 


Christina Mata, .20 CTE Yearbook Teacher at Harbor High.  Christina’s educational background 


includes a BA in Child Development from San Jose State University.  She holds a Clear Multiple Subject 


Teaching Credential.  Christina has twenty-nine years of teaching experience and her status is 


Probationary 1. 


 


 


 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Angela Allabach, Class Placement Meeting, Westlake Elementary, 8/5/21, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Anthony Augimeri, Coaching Librarian, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 - 9/15/21, 


not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Adrienne Cramer, Class Placement Meeting, Westlake Elementary, 8/5/21, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Sarah Dahlen, Training School Nurses, Student Services, 7/28/21 - 5/27/22, not to exceed 60 hours. 


 


Cerise Daniels, Class Placement Meeting, Westlake Elementary, 8/5/21, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Alyson Diebert, Class Placement Meeting, Westlake Elementary, 8/3/21, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Jason Dilles, ELD Professional Development Day, Santa Cruz High, 8/4/21 - 8/5/21, not to exceed 7.5 


hours. 


 


58/266







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Angela Dobkin, Elementary Enrichment Coordinator, Curriculum, Intervention and Assessment, 


7/1/21 - 12/15/21, not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Anne Fliesler, Training School Nurses, Student Services, 7/26/21 - 5/27/22, not to exceed 60 hours. 


 


Sara Hapner, Class Placement Meeting, Westlake Elementary, 8/5/21, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Stacy Hernandez-Kaempf, Elementary ELPAC Training, Curriculum, Intervention and Assessment, 


7/16/21 - 9/15/21, not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


Therese Johannesson, Music Enrichment Provider, Monarch Elementary, 9/1/21 - 5/25/22, not to 


exceed 136 hours. 


 


Eleanor Jonas, Class Placement Meeting, Westlake Elementary, 8/5/21, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Brian King, Outdoor Education Enrichment, Costanoa High, 8/15/21 - 5/25/22, not to exceed 380 


hours. 


 


Kristen Lenz, Class Placement Meeting, Westlake Elementary, 8/5/21, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Christina McGlashan, Class Placement Meeting, Westlake Elementary, 8/5/21, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Conor Obrien, ELD Professional Development Day, Santa Cruz High, 8/4/21 - 8/5/21, not to exceed 7.5 


hours. 


 


Desiree Perez, AVID Training, Harbor High, 7/16/21 - 8/15/21, not to exceed 18 hours. 


 


Julianna Perry, ELD Professional Development Day, Santa Cruz High, 8/4/21 - 8/5/21, not to exceed 


7.5 hours. 


 


Sarah Riccabona, Class Placement Meeting, Westlake Elementary, 8/5/21, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Justin Rodney-Sharp, Parkour Enrichment Provider, Monarch Elementary, 9/1/21 - 5/25/22, not to 


exceed 120 hours. 


 


59/266







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Kaley Roth, Elementary Enrichment Coordinator, Curriculum, Intervention and Assessment, 7/1/21 - 


12/15/21, not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Ellen Sememiuk, Class Placement Meeting, Westlake Elementary, 8/5/21, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


  


Lisa Tripp, Training School Nurses, Student Services, 7/8/21 - 5/27/22, not to exceed 60 hours. 


 


Megan Tsuchiguchi, Class Placement Meeting, Westlake Elementary, 8/5/21, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Jaime Young, Elementary Enrichment Coordinator, Curriculum, Intervention and Assessment, 7/1/21 - 


12/15/21, not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


 


60/266







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Classified Personnel Actions 


  
MEETING DATE:    September 1, 2021 


 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  
THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
           
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


61/266







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Director-Classified Personnel: Keneé Houser 8/23/21 


 


•Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Alisago, Nate, Paraeducator-Sped - HHS, 5 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Bradbrook, Kimberly, Behavior Technician-PBIS - BV, 7 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Coren, Emily, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BMS, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/12/21 


DeFalco, Brandon, Behavior Technician-SPED - HHS, 5.2 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Hammonds, Todd, Paraeducator - MHMS, 2.4 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Hernandez, Stephanie, Program Coordinator-After School - MHMS, 3.6 hrs/10 mos, effective 


8/11/21 


Juarez, Shaylyn, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/13/21 


Kinley, Diane, Paraeducator-WL, 3 hrs/9 mos and Yard Duty Monitor-WL .6 hrs/9 mos, effective 


8/11/21 


Lapp, Leslie, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - DL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Long, Jennie, Library/Media Assistant - GA, 4 hts/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


May, Julianne, Paraeducator-WL, 3 hrs/9 mos and Yard Duty Monitor-WL .6 hrs/9 mos, effective 


8/11/21 


Maldonado, Arlett, Paraeducator-After School - GA, 3.9 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Montanez, Cory, Health Office Assistant - HHS, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Morning, Gina, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - GA, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


O’Brien, Donovan, Education Technology Specialist - IT, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Ortiz, Mikayla, Paraeducator-After School, GA, 3.9 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/12/21 


Ruiz, Veronica, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/9/21 


Thomas, Jazelle, Paraeducator-After School - BV, 3.9 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/12/21 


Torres, Reyna, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - SHS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Vargas, Karina, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - DL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Increase FTE: 


Diaz Perez, Juan, Behavior Technician-SPED - HHS, from 5.2 hrs/9 mos to 6.2 hrs/9 mos, 


effective 8/11/21 


Fernandez, Maia, Program Coordinator-After School - GA, from 5 hrs/9 mos to 8 hrs/9 mos, 
effective 8/11/21 


62/266







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Geffken, Donna, Program Coordinator-After School - BV, from 5 hrs/9 mos to 8 hrs/9 mos, 
effective 8/11/21 


Rodriguez, Joleen, Behavior Technician-SPED - HHS, from 5.2 hrs/9 mos to 6.2 hrs/9 mos, 


effective 8/11/21 


Stayerman, Melissa, Behavior Technician-SPED - HHS, from 5.2 hrs/9 mos to 6.2 hrs/9 mos, 


effective 8/11/21 


Increase FTE/Position: 


Corbin, Sydney, Paraeducator-After School - MH, 2 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/16/21 


Fung, Patricia, Paraeducator-After School - GV, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Hernandez, Maria, Yard Duty Monitor - GA, .5 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Jakl, Saral, Yard Duty Monitor - WL, .6 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Promotion: 


Medina, Ruth, from Food Service Worker I, 3 hrs/9 mos to Food Service Worker II, 6 hrs/9 mos, 


effective 8/12/21 


Moreno, Eduardo, from Paraeducator-After School - GA, 3.9 hrs/9 mos to Behavior Technician-


PBIS - GA, 7 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Reinstate: 


Greenway, Patricia, Career Development Specialist - SP, 3.8 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Morales, Catherine, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, 1.9 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/11/21 


Retirement: None 


Transfer: None 


Separation from Service:  


Ancic, Louisa, Paraeducator - MHMS, 3.95 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/1/21 


Markova, Nadia, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention & Yard Duty Monitor - WL, 3 hrs/9 mos & 


.6 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/9/21  


Ruiz, Veronica, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/27/21 


Partial Resignation:  


Stayerman, Melissa, Paraeducator-After School - MHMS, 2 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/9/21 


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New Temporary Employees:  


Castaneda Suarez, Ruben, Night Custodian - M/O, effective 8/9/21 


Garcia, Ruben, Night Custodian - M/O, effective 8/9/21 


Henderson, Jesse, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - WL, effective 8/11/21 


Randazzo, Timothy, Night Custodian-M/O, effective 8/11/21 


63/266







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Temporary Employees (Limited Term Assignments):  


Barbour, Madison, System Support Specialist - IT, not to exceed 250 hrs, 8/16 - 10/15/21 


Velasco, Martin, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 50 hrs, 8/9/21 - 6/15/22 


Regular Employees (Extra Hours or Limited Term Assignments):  


Adler, Jacqueline, Registrar - SC, not to exceed 14 hrs, 7/16 - 8/14/21 


Alley, Mary, Food Service Worker II, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


Alves, Aaron, Food Service Worker I, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


Ashton, Gerri, Paraeducator-SPED - BSS, not to exceed 54 hrs, 8/11/21 - 5/25/22 


Baxley, Leda, Paraeducator-Acad. Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 300 hrs, 8/11/21 - 5/27/22 


Bennett, Jacqueline, Health Office Assistant, not to exceed 110 hrs, 7/16 - 12/17/21 


Bentley, Thomas, Instructional Specialist - Life Lab-C/I, not to exceed 20 hrs, 7/16 - 9/15/21 


Bernal, Guadalupe, Food Service Worker II, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


Bonuccelli, Maria, Health Office Assistant, not to exceed 30 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/21 


Byrd, Sierra, Textbook/Media Assistant, not to exceed 500 hrs, 8/3/21 - 6/15/22 


Carranza, Helena, Office Assistant - DL, not to exceed 445 hrs, 7/16 - 12/17/21 


Carreno Contreras, Eunice, Food Service Worker III, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


Carrillo Salinas, Pilar, Food Service Worker I, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


Castaneda, Frances, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 8.75 hrs, 7/23 - 8/6/21 


Castellanos, Wanda, Food Service Worker II, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


Chavez, Laura, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 10 hrs, 8/9 - 9/15/21 


DeMarco, Roxana, Paraeducator-SPED - SP, not to exceed 2 hrs, 8/10/21 


Dimarzio, Ruth, Food Service Worker I, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


Durden, Avis, Food Service Worker III, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


Elliott Perkins, Pamela, School Admin. Assistant II - BMS, not to exceed 19.25 hrs, 8/5 - 8/15/21 


Evans, Sandra, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1 - 12/1/21 


Flippo, Belynda, Lead System Support Specialist - IT, not to exceed 225 hrs, 8/16 - 12/15/21 


Gallather, Kinnison, Attendance Technician - SC, not to exceed 80 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/21 


Gonzales, Elisa, Parent/Community Support Coord. - BV, not to exceed 60 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/21 


Gonzales, Laura, Health Office Assistant - BV, not to exceed 200 hrs, 8/11/21 - 2/15/22 


Guerrero Gonzalez, Ana, Food Service Worker I, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1 - 12/1/21 


Hall, Jeffrey, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 75 hrs, 8/9 - 12/31/21 


Holtsclaw Johnson, Lauren, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 30 hrs, 8/1 - 6/15/22 


64/266







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Kauss, Kimberly, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1 - 12/1/21 


Kramer, Todd, Education Technology Specialist - IT, not to exceed 50 hrs, 7/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Lamendola, Matthew, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1 - 12/1/21 


Lamendola, Matthew, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 30 hrs, 8/9 - 12/31/21 


Lawrence, Nicole, Library/Media Assistant - DL, not to exceed 10 hrs, 8/11/21 - 5/26/22 


Ledbetter, Dorothee, Library/Media Assistant - BSS, not to exceed 320 hrs, 8/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Long, Michael, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1 - 12/1/21 


Lopez, Teo, Day Custodian - M/O, not to exceed 160 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/30/22 


Lugo, Soraya, Library/Media Assistant - HHS, not to exceed 10 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/21 


Luna, Maria, Administrative Assistant - STSV, 7/16 - 9/15/21 


Lusardi, Kathryn, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1 - 12/1/21 


MacEwen, Adam, Education Technology Specialist - IT, not to exceed 25 hrs, 7/16 - 12/15/21 


Manzo, Dorthy, Paraeducator-Acad Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 190 hrs, 8/11/21 - 


5/27/22 


Marizette, Gail, Office Assistant - BV, not to exceed 135 hrs, 7/19/21 - 6/30/22 


Martinez, Manuel, Warehouse Worker - FS, not to exceed 100 hrs, 7/1/21 - 6/30/22 


Medina, Ruth, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/9 - 9/15/21 


Medina Bahena, Rita, Parent/Community Support Coordinator - SC, not to exceed 80 hrs, 7/16 - 


8/15/21 


Miller, Anna, School Administrative Assistant III - SC, not to exceed 6 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/21 


Moran, Patricia, Food Service Worker III - FS, not to exceed 45 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


Moreno, Eduardo, Campus Safety Supervisor - SPT, not to exceed 2 hrs, 8/4/21 


Nunez Zarate, Erica,  Paraeducator-Acad Intervention - DL, not to exceed 80 hrs, 8/11 - 


12/17/21 


Oxley, Rhonda, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 75 hrs, 8/9 - 12/31/21 


Parks, Lucky, Behavior Technician-PBIS - GA, not to exceed 14.5 hrs, 7/16 - 8/12/21 


Perez, Ana, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1 - 12/1/21 


Powell Aguilar, Mayra, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - DL, not to exceed 80 hrs, 8/11 - 


12/17/21 


Raynal, Vanessa, Food Service Worker III - FS, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


Ruiz, Veronica, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/9 - 9/15/21 


Salgado De Santos, Maria, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1 - 12/1/21 


Scholten, Ulrich, Delivery Driver - FS, not to exceed 50 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


65/266







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Serna Castaneda, Jessica, Interpreter/Translator - SPT, not to exceed 1.5 hrs, 8/2/21 


Sheinbaum, Grainne, Textbook/Media Assistant - HHS, not to exceed 10 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/21 


Sihler, Trainer/Lead School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 25 hrs, 8/9 - 12/31/21 


Solis Salinas, Daniela, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 300 hrs, 


8/11/21 - 5/27/22 


Torres-Moran, Anthony, Education Technology Specialist - IT, not to exceed 25 hrs, 7/16 - 


12/15/21 


Trumbull, Jesse, Campus Safety Supervisor - SC, not to exceed 5 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/21 


Wells, Jon, Lead Technology Specialist - IT, not to exceed 80 hrs, 7/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Wofford, Klorissa, Campus Safety Supervisor - BMS, not to exceed 112 hrs, 8/11/21 - 2/15/22 


Wofford, Klorissa, Health Office Assistant - BMS, not to exceed 18.25 hrs, 7/28 - 8/10/21 


Wong, Daisy, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 15 hrs, 8/1 - 12/1/21 


Zahn, Chelsey, Paraeducator-SPED - SP, not to exceed 5 hrs, 8/10/21 


Zamora, Jasmine, Interpreter/Translator - GA, not to exceed 100 hrs, 8/2 - 12/17/21 


Retirees: 


Stanley, Carol, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 70 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


Young, Jacqueline, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 70 hrs, 8/1/21 - 6/15/22 


 


•Eligibility Lists Established•  


Behavior Technician-PBIS  


Campus Safety Supervisor  


Library Media Assistant  


Office Assistant-District Office  


 


 


 


 


 


66/266







  AGENDA ITEM: 
8.2.1.1.  


  


                        


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Consultant Services Agreement: BaySci 2021-22 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Ed Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve consultant services agreement for BaySci contract. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Led by the Lawrence Hall of Science, Exploratorium, and Inverness Research, BaySci is a 
coordinated effort by science education leaders, Science-rich Education Institutions, districts, 
schools, and teachers to systematically enhance the quantity and quality of K-12 science 
teaching and learning. 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools worked with BaySci during the 2018-19 and 2019-20 school years in 
partnership with the countywide science initiative work. Through working with BaySci, the 
district furthered its implementation of the Next Generation Science Standards in each course 
taught at the secondary level and increased the percentage of 9th graders taking a science 
course from 62% to 85%. This increases the likelihood that students will continue onto a third 
year of science. 
 
This school year, the secondary district plans to contract with BaySci to provide professional 
development, resources, leadership, and facilitation to the middle and high school Science 
Curriculum and Assessment Leadership teams. BaySci will support the secondary science 
teachers to achieve the following goals: 
 


● determine priority standards for each secondary science course 
● ensure logical articulation of priority standards from course to course within grade 


spans 
● align scope and sequence of each science course to the determined priority standards 
● create/determine four common formative assessments for each science course 


 
BaySci will provide their expertise and resources to support teachers in the 2021-22 school 
year. This work will also build on the work of Larry Ainsworth and the Rigorous Curriculum 
Design trainings.  


67/266







  AGENDA ITEM: 
8.2.1.1.  


  


                        


 


 
Fiscal Impact: 
Total fee to be paid: $30,000, ESSER III (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 


68/266







69/266







70/266







71/266







72/266







73/266







74/266







75/266







76/266







77/266







78/266







79/266







80/266







81/266







82/266







83/266







84/266







 


   AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT  
   
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Contract Renewal: Naviance Inc. 
  
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
  
FROM:                      Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:               Kris Munro, Superintendent 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the contract and subscription for Naviance for the 2021-22 school year. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Two years ago, Santa Cruz City Schools implemented Naviance as part of two grants, the Strong 
Workforce Program Grant, and the California Technical Education Incentive Grant (CTEIG.)   
Naviance is a college and career readiness software that helps schools and students align 
strengths and interests to post-secondary goals. Each of the high schools within Santa Cruz City 
Schools uses this software.  
 
Naviance provides a breadth of resources in their software that school counselors and students 
can use in conjunction to create and execute a plan tailored to each student, to help them 
achieve their post-secondary goals. Some of the resources provided include a strengths finder 
for students, showing them potential career and post-secondary education paths that adhere 
to their strengths; matching potential colleges and majors to students; and allowing school 
offices to submit transcripts electronically to colleges.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$31,761.06, Strong Workforce Program Grant (Restricted) 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
  


 


85/266







Please make checks payable to Naviance in US Dollars (USD), include your invoice number, and send payment only to the 
remittance address shown above.


All other correspondence may be sent to our physical address - Naviance, Attn: Accounts Receivable, 400 E Business 
Way, Suite 400, Cincinnati, OH, 45241 or to our email address billing@naviance.com. (703) 859-7300, option 3 for personal 
assistance.


 For payments via Wire/ACH: Routing #: 111000012, Account #: 4426460851, Swift #: BOFAUS3N, Bank of America, 
Charlotte, NC.


Thank you for choosing Naviance! Federal Tax ID: 20-4027223
Page 1


                    
Please remit your payment to:
Naviance, Inc.
P.O. Box 504571
St. Louis, MO 63150-4571


Bill to:
Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission St


Santa Cruz, California 95060
United States
Attn: Gail Atlansky 


Invoice #: INV00121592
Invoice Date: 09/02/2021
Due Date: 10/02/2021
Customer ID: K00077027
Purchase Order: 
Terms: Net 30
Sales Rep: 


Amount Due: $31,761.06


Amount Enclosed: $


Please return top portion of this invoice with your payment for accurate processing.


Description Amount


 Naviance Essentials Plus: Curriculum 


 Consulting Hours (Naviance) 


 Naviance Alumni Tracker 


$31,761.06


Subtotal: $31,761.06


Tax: $0.00


Total: $31,761.06


Comments: 


 


  


Invoice 
Balance:


$31,761.06


86/266







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 


AGENDA ITEM:             Contract: Blackboard Messenger 
  
MEETING DATE:   September 1, 2021 
  
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify Blackboard Notifications and Teacher Messaging contract.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Blackboard offers an easy-to-use system for contacting students, parents, and staff using a 
variety of communication methods.  It allows school staff to quickly generate custom messages, 
performs automated attendance and tardy calls, and send emergency notifications when 
necessary.  Messages can be sent via phone call, text, and email, either separately, or in 
combination. Blackboard also allows staff to target recipients with language appropriate 
messages, using the demographic data from the district’s student information system. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$10,152.50 annually, LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


87/266







Blackboard Proprietary and Confidential Page 1 of 1


Renewal Amount (USD) 10,152.50


07/14/2021Date: 
300990Customer No: 
CSF000357216Document No: 


Billing Address:
Santa Cruz City Schools 
Attn: Michaela in AP 133 Mission St Ste 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
USA


Blackboard Inc.
11720 Plaza America Drive Fl 11
Reston, VA 20190 USA
Phone: +1 202.463.4860
Fax: +1.312.236.7251
Email: operations@blackboard.com
Tax ID: 52-2081178


1.  


2.  


3.  


4.  


5.  


New Period or Contract Renewal Confirmation Notice


CUSTOMER INFORMATION:


Customer Primary Contact: Curtis Gomez


PRODUCTS AND SERVICES SUBJECT TO NEW PERIOD OR RENEWAL:   


Qty Product Code Product Description Start Date End Date Price (USD)
6550 BC-MN-TC Teacher-to-parent communication tool. 07/01/2021 06/30/2022 1,768.50
6550 BC-MN Reliable mass notification system for sending messages via


voice, text, email, push notification, website announcement,
website alert, and social media.


07/01/2021 06/30/2022 8,384.00


CONFIRMATION:


Per the terms of your contract currently in place for Blackboard products and/or services, the next period or contract renewal period starts on 
. With respect to contract renewals, per the terms of your contract your license(s) may be automatically renewed 30 days prior to the07/01/2021


renewal period start date, and  use of the product and/or services on or beyond 07/01/2021 may result in an automatic invoice from
Blackboard for the renewal amount noted above.


Any utilization beyond licensed quantities allowed under your current contract with Blackboard may result in license fees charged in
addition to the new period or contract renewal amount noted above. Please reach out to Blackboard to adjust your current license
quantity if applicable.


You will be invoiced for products and/or services for the total above upon receipt of this form unless other arrangements are made. Please note
that taxes are not included in the total Amount Due and will be added, where applicable, when invoiced. If you are exempt from paying sales tax,
include your current state tax exemption certificate or forward to exemptcerts@blackboard.com.


Please review the following to ensure accurate billing:


Provide updated billing information if inaccurate


Provide Purchase Order No., if required
_______________________________________________________________________________________


Include current tax-exempt form for your institution, if applicable


Purchase Orders and/or Tax-Exempt Form can be sent via any one of the following methods by 07/31/2021: 


 Email: operations@blackboard.com
 Fax:     +1.312.236.7251
 Mail:   Blackboard Inc., 11720 Plaza America Drive Fl 11, Reston, VA 20190, USA


If you do not require a Purchase Order, please provide confirmation via email that “No PO is required” to  oroperations@blackboard.com
directly to your renewal representative.


88/266







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Contract Addendum: Curriculum Associates: iReady Intervention 
Software and Assessments 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Curriculum Associates Middle school iReady Reading intervention software 
Contract for use for the 2021-22 school year. This is an add-on to the existing SCCS contract 
that covers the iReady assessment system, math curriculum, and intervention software. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
iReady Reading Intervention software is a Common Core aligned digital reading intervention 
curriculum with embedded diagnostic, progress monitoring and summative assessments. This 
reading intervention program was piloted last school year in middle school English classes, and 
teachers found this to be a helpful tool as it creates a “learning path” for each student based on 
their iReady reading diagnostic assessment. These individualized lessons meet students where 
they are and support growth in students who are reading above grade level, on grade level, and 
below grade level. 
 
Response to Intervention Coordinators, English Teachers, Principals and the Secondary 
Curriculum Director will monitor student iReady Reading data to determine the effectiveness.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Secondary: $17,162.00  SB86  (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


89/266







Prepared For:
Julia Hodges
Santa Cruz City Sch District
405 Old San Jose Rd,
Soquel, CA 95073


Prepared For:
Julia Hodges
Santa Cruz City Sch District
405 Old San Jose Rd,
Soquel, CA 95073
juliahodges@sccs.net


Your Representative:
Rebecca Teel
916‐838‐2303
rteel@cainc.com


8/18/2021


Dear Julia Hodges, 


Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.


Quote ID: 256648.2 Valid through: 12/31/2021
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $23,120.00 $17,162.00


i‐Ready Partners Services $3,000.00 $0.00


List Total: $26,120.00
Savings: $8,958.00


Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $17,162.00


Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.


Sincerely


Rebecca Teel
916‐838‐2303
rteel@cainc.com


Please submit this quote with your purchase order


Quote ID: 256648.2 Date: 8/18/2021 Valid through: 12/31/2021


Branciforte MS 315 Poplar Ave, Santa Cruz, CA 95062
Total Building Enrollment: 460, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8


Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
i‐Ready Partners Implementation Support‐ Provisioning, Tech Support,
Hosting, Data Management, Implementation Planning, Data Reviews, and
Check ins ﴾1 Year﴿ 


Multiple  27939.0  1  $1,500.00  $0.00 $0.00


i‐Ready Reading Upgrade to Site License 351‐500 Students 1 Year Multiple  17805.0  1  $10,620.00  $8,034.00 $8,034.00


Subtotal: $8,034.00


Shipping: $0.00


Tax: $0.00


School Subtotal: $8,034.00


Mission Hill MS 425 King St, Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Total Building Enrollment: 625, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8


Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
i‐Ready Partners Implementation Support‐ Provisioning, Tech Support,
Hosting, Data Management, Implementation Planning, Data Reviews, and
Check ins ﴾1 Year﴿ 


Multiple  27939.0  1  $1,500.00  $0.00 $0.00


i‐Ready Reading Upgrade to Site License 501‐800 Students 1 Year Multiple  17806.0  1  $12,500.00  $9,128.00 $9,128.00


Subtotal: $9,128.00


Shipping: $0.00


Tax: $0.00


School Subtotal: $9,128.00


Total
List Total: $26,120.00
Savings: $8,958.00


Merchandise Total: $17,162.00
Voucher/Credit: $0.00


Estimated Tax: $0.00
Estimated Shipping: $0.00


Total: $17,162.00


Special Notes
All i‐Ready purchases require professional development.


F.O.B.: N. Billerica, MA 01862 
Shipping: Shipping based on MDSE total
Terms: Net 30 days, pending credit approval
Fed. ID: #26‐3954988


Please submit this quote with your purchase order
Y2


Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com


Page 1 of 4


90/266







Prepared For:
Julia Hodges
Santa Cruz City Sch District
405 Old San Jose Rd,
Soquel, CA 95073


Prepared For:
Julia Hodges
Santa Cruz City Sch District
405 Old San Jose Rd,
Soquel, CA 95073
juliahodges@sccs.net


Your Representative:
Rebecca Teel
916‐838‐2303
rteel@cainc.com


8/18/2021


Dear Julia Hodges, 


Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.


Quote ID: 256648.2 Valid through: 12/31/2021
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $23,120.00 $17,162.00


i‐Ready Partners Services $3,000.00 $0.00


List Total: $26,120.00
Savings: $8,958.00


Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $17,162.00


Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.


Sincerely


Rebecca Teel
916‐838‐2303
rteel@cainc.com


Please submit this quote with your purchase order


Quote ID: 256648.2 Date: 8/18/2021 Valid through: 12/31/2021


Branciforte MS 315 Poplar Ave, Santa Cruz, CA 95062
Total Building Enrollment: 460, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8


Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
i‐Ready Partners Implementation Support‐ Provisioning, Tech Support,
Hosting, Data Management, Implementation Planning, Data Reviews, and
Check ins ﴾1 Year﴿ 


Multiple  27939.0  1  $1,500.00  $0.00 $0.00


i‐Ready Reading Upgrade to Site License 351‐500 Students 1 Year Multiple  17805.0  1  $10,620.00  $8,034.00 $8,034.00


Subtotal: $8,034.00


Shipping: $0.00


Tax: $0.00


School Subtotal: $8,034.00


Mission Hill MS 425 King St, Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Total Building Enrollment: 625, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8


Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
i‐Ready Partners Implementation Support‐ Provisioning, Tech Support,
Hosting, Data Management, Implementation Planning, Data Reviews, and
Check ins ﴾1 Year﴿ 


Multiple  27939.0  1  $1,500.00  $0.00 $0.00


i‐Ready Reading Upgrade to Site License 501‐800 Students 1 Year Multiple  17806.0  1  $12,500.00  $9,128.00 $9,128.00


Subtotal: $9,128.00


Shipping: $0.00


Tax: $0.00


School Subtotal: $9,128.00


Total
List Total: $26,120.00
Savings: $8,958.00


Merchandise Total: $17,162.00
Voucher/Credit: $0.00


Estimated Tax: $0.00
Estimated Shipping: $0.00


Total: $17,162.00


Special Notes
All i‐Ready purchases require professional development.


F.O.B.: N. Billerica, MA 01862 
Shipping: Shipping based on MDSE total
Terms: Net 30 days, pending credit approval
Fed. ID: #26‐3954988


Please submit this quote with your purchase order
Y2


Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com


Page 2 of 4


91/266







Prepared For:
Julia Hodges
Santa Cruz City Sch District
405 Old San Jose Rd,
Soquel, CA 95073


Prepared For:
Julia Hodges
Santa Cruz City Sch District
405 Old San Jose Rd,
Soquel, CA 95073
juliahodges@sccs.net


Your Representative:
Rebecca Teel
916‐838‐2303
rteel@cainc.com


8/18/2021


Dear Julia Hodges, 


Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.


Quote ID: 256648.2 Valid through: 12/31/2021
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $23,120.00 $17,162.00


i‐Ready Partners Services $3,000.00 $0.00


List Total: $26,120.00
Savings: $8,958.00


Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $17,162.00


Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.


Sincerely


Rebecca Teel
916‐838‐2303
rteel@cainc.com


Please submit this quote with your purchase order


Quote ID: 256648.2 Date: 8/18/2021 Valid through: 12/31/2021


Branciforte MS 315 Poplar Ave, Santa Cruz, CA 95062
Total Building Enrollment: 460, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8


Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
i‐Ready Partners Implementation Support‐ Provisioning, Tech Support,
Hosting, Data Management, Implementation Planning, Data Reviews, and
Check ins ﴾1 Year﴿ 


Multiple  27939.0  1  $1,500.00  $0.00 $0.00


i‐Ready Reading Upgrade to Site License 351‐500 Students 1 Year Multiple  17805.0  1  $10,620.00  $8,034.00 $8,034.00


Subtotal: $8,034.00


Shipping: $0.00


Tax: $0.00


School Subtotal: $8,034.00


Mission Hill MS 425 King St, Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Total Building Enrollment: 625, Grade Range: 6 ‐ 8


Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
i‐Ready Partners Implementation Support‐ Provisioning, Tech Support,
Hosting, Data Management, Implementation Planning, Data Reviews, and
Check ins ﴾1 Year﴿ 


Multiple  27939.0  1  $1,500.00  $0.00 $0.00


i‐Ready Reading Upgrade to Site License 501‐800 Students 1 Year Multiple  17806.0  1  $12,500.00  $9,128.00 $9,128.00


Subtotal: $9,128.00


Shipping: $0.00


Tax: $0.00


School Subtotal: $9,128.00


Total
List Total: $26,120.00
Savings: $8,958.00


Merchandise Total: $17,162.00
Voucher/Credit: $0.00


Estimated Tax: $0.00
Estimated Shipping: $0.00


Total: $17,162.00


Special Notes
All i‐Ready purchases require professional development.


F.O.B.: N. Billerica, MA 01862 
Shipping: Shipping based on MDSE total
Terms: Net 30 days, pending credit approval
Fed. ID: #26‐3954988


Please submit this quote with your purchase order
Y2


Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com


Page 3 of 4


92/266







 
 


 
Email: orders@cainc.com |  Fax: 1-800-366-1158 
Mail:  
ATTN: CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPT. 
Curriculum Associates LLC 
153 Rangeway Rd 
North Billerica, MA 01862-2013 


Please visit CurriculumAssociates.com for more information 


about placing orders or contact CA’s customer service 
department (1-800-225-0248) and reference quote number 
for questions. 
 


Please attach quote to all signed purchase orders.  
 


 
 Unless otherwise noted, shipping costs are calculated as follows: 
 


Order Amount Freight Amount  Order Amount Freight Amount 


$74.99 or less Max charge of $12.75  $5,000.00 to $99,999.99 8% of order 


$75.00 to $999.99 12% of order  $100,000 and more 6% of order 


$1,000 to $4,999.99 10% of order    
 
 


Please contact your local CA representative or customer service (1-800-225-0248) for expedited shipping rates. The weight limit 
for an expedited order is 500lbs. 
 


Unless otherwise expressly indicated, the shipping terms for all deliveries is FOB CA’s Shipping Point (whether to a CA or th ird 
party facility). Risk of loss and title is passed to purchaser upon transfer of the goods to carrier, standard shipping charges (listed 
above) are added to the invoice or included in the unit price unless otherwise specified. 


  


 
Payment terms are as follows: 


• With credit approval: Net 30 days 


• Without credit approval: payment in full at time of order  


• Accounts must be current before subsequent 
shipments are made 


 


 


To ensure payment processing is timely and environmentally conscious, CA encourages ACH or wire payments. CA’s bank 
remittance information is: 
 


• Account Number: 4418064408   |   Account Name: Curriculum Associates, LLC 


• Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank – San Francisco, CA 


• ABA Routing: 121000248 


• SWIFT Code (International Only): WFBIUS6S 


• Tax ID: 26-3954988 
Please send any payment notifications to payments@cainc.com. Credit card payments are only accepted for purchases under $50,000. 


 


 


 


CA is pleased to offer electronic invoice delivery. Electronic invoice delivery allows CA to deliver your invoice in a timely  and 


environmentally friendly manner. To request electronic invoice delivery please contact the CA Accounts Receivable team at 
invoices@cainc.com or by fax (1-800-366-1158). Please reference your quote number, provide a valid email address where the 
invoice should be directed, and indicate you would like to opt into electronic invoice delivery. 


 


 


 


Customer’s use of i-Ready® shall be subject to the i-Ready Terms and Conditions of Use, which can be found at i-ready.com/support. 
 


 


 


Except for materials sold on a non-refundable basis, purchaser may return, at purchaser risk and expense, purchased materials with 
pre-approval from CA’s Customer Service within 12 months of purchase. Please examine your order upon receipt. Before returning 
material, call CA’s Customer Service department (1-800-225-0248) for return authorization. When returning material, please include 
your return authorization number and the return form found on the CA website. i-Ready®, Toolbox®, and BRIGANCE® Online 
Management Systems may be returned for a pro-rated refund for the remaining time left on the contract. We do not accept returns 
on unused i-Ready or Toolbox licenses®, materials that have been used and/or are not in “saleable condition,” and individual 
components of kits or sets including but not limited to BRIGANCE® Kits, Ready® student and teacher sets, and Ready Classroom® 
student and teacher sets. For more information about the return policy, please visit CurriculumAssociates.com/support/shipping-and-
returns. 


 


 


Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862-2013 


Phone: 800-225-0248, Fax: 800-366-1158, E-Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com 


Placing an Order 


Shipping Policy 


Payment Terms 


 


i-Ready® 


Return Policy 


Invoice Receipt Preference 


Page 4 of 4


93/266







  AGENDA ITEM: 
8.2.1.5.  


  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Contract Addendum: Edgenuity 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Edgenuity Contract Addendum for the 2021-22 school year.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
In July 2021, the California Legislature passed AB104, which mandates an independent study 
program at all schools, which includes live meetings with a certificated teacher and some 
synchronous instruction.   
 
At the elementary level, families who wish to have independent study can enroll in Alternative 
Family Education (AFE) at Branciforte Small Schools Campus for the 2021-22 school year.  
Traditionally in AFE, the parent is the primary instructor, as it is a home school program.  Some 
Independent Study families need more support to oversee instruction than provided in the 
traditional AFE homeschooling model.  Therefore, the district plans to purchase Edgenuity K-5. 
This program provides 36 weeks of daily lessons in math, literacy, science, and social studies, as 
well as two elective content areas of the student’s choosing.  Students will work through the 
content and meet regularly with their AFE teacher for live interactions.  Parents will have to 
facilitate their student accessing the program and teacher meetings, but will not be responsible 
for instruction as a traditional AFE family would be. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$26,400 GEER (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


94/266







Edgenuity Inc.
8860 E. Chaparral Road
Suite 100
Scottsdale AZ 85250
877-725-4257


Price Quote for Services
Santa Cruz City School District


Soquel CA
Account Number 11034
Quote Number 213232


Total $26,400.00
Date 8/23/2021


 
 


Edgenuity will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Edgenuity will invoice the 
customer for the additional usage.


 This quote is subject to Edgenuity Inc. Standard Terms and Conditions (“Terms and Conditions”). These Terms and Conditions are available at http://
www.edgenuity.com/edgenuity-standard-terms-and-conditions-of-sale.pdf, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By signing this quote 
or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions resulting in a legally binding agreement. 
To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, all pricing information contained in this quote is confidential, and may not be shared with third parties without 
Edgenuity's written consent. 


Santa Cruz City School District Edgenuity Inc. Representative


Signature:  


Print Name:  


Title:  


Date:  


Laura McGee | CA Central Valley Account 
Executive
laura.mcgee@edgenuity.com | 559.578.7744


 


Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order. Please specify a shipping address if applicable. All order documentation can be submitted electronically at 
https://edgenuity.formstack.com/forms/ar. Alternatively you can e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation to AR@edgenuity.com or fax to 
480-423-0213.


 


page 1 of 1


8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Ste 100, Scottsdale, AZ 85250 877-725-4257 Fax: 480-423-0213 www.edgenuity.com


Edgenuity will audit enrollment count throughout the year. If more enrollments are found to be in use than purchased, Edgenuity will invoice the
customer for the additional usage.


Payment Schedule Contract Start Contract End


9/1/2021 8/31/2022


Site Description Comment End Date Per Unit Cost Qty Cost


 Elementary Single User (Content only) - One 
Semester (18 week), up to 6 courses. Includes all 
Workbooks (non-refundable, 4 core courses) (14 
day drop/add grace period)


 08/31/2022 $535.00 40 $21,400.00


 IS Professional Development Essentials - Access to 
asynchronous training video library, Virtual School 
Resources, live and asynchronous options. Up to 6 
ISPD Webinars OR 2 onsite days


 08/31/2022 $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00


1. Santa Cruz City School District    


Subtotal $26,400.00


Total $26,400.00


 


95/266







 


      AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Independent Studies Contract 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Independent Studies Contract for the 2021-22 school year.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
On August 4, 2021, the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education approved the revision of 
Board Policy 6158, Independent Study to meet the requirements outlined in Assembly Bill 130. 
This legislation also requires that the Board approve the Independent Studies Contract that 
must be completed and signed by the student and parent/guardian to participate in Santa Cruz 
City Schools’ Independent Studies program.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 
 
 


 


96/266







Revised 2021, AB 130


97/266







98/266







 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 


AGENDA ITEM:  Memorandums of Understanding: Transportation Services 


 


MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 


 


FROM:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 


 


THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the Memorandums of Understanding listed below so that Santa Cruz City Schools can 


provide transportation to students requiring this support. 


 


BACKGROUND: 


Santa Cruz City Schools is the largest district in the Special Education Local Planning Area 


(SELPA).  As such, SCCS provides the largest continuum of services for special education 


students in the Special Education Local Planning Area.  On occasion, neighboring districts or the 


Santa Cruz County Office of Education may seek to have students transported by SCCS 


programs because routing may be more efficient or cost effective than for the educational 


agency to provide it on their own.  In these instances, SCCS may enter into an agreement 


whereby SCCS provides transportation for an out of district student and then charges the 


educational agency for such services.  Similarly, a neighboring district may transport SCCS 


student(s) for reasons of efficiency. 


 


The following is a list of MOUs proposed for the 2021-22 school year.  


● SCCS will provide transportation to two secondary Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education students 


● SCCS will provide transportation to one Live Oak School District student 


● Live Oak School District will provide transportation to two SCCS students 


 


FISCAL IMPACT: 


Where transportation provision is not an exchange, this work will generate revenue to SCCS at a 


rate of $50 per day.  Final amount received will be dependent upon student attendance. 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-


secondary college and career opportunities. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


99/266







 


 


Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


100/266







Page 1 of 3 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT for  
 
THIS AGREEMENT  is entered into this day ____________________________, between 
 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
400 Encinal Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
Hereinafter referred to as COE, and 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
Hereinafter referred to as SCCS 
 
THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:  
 


1. SCCS shall transport student  to and from 
Cabrillo College COE program on Lower Perimeter Road, Aptos, and , 


   
 


2. COE shall provide student contact information and access to student through SEIS. 
 


3. The SCCS vehicle used in this transportation may be a SCCS white van or SCCS school 
bus, driven and controlled by a SCCS School Bus Driver. 


 
4. This agreement shall be effective Tuesday 08/24/2021, and continue through Thursday 


05/26/2022, unless terminated earlier by either party. 
 


5. This agreement may be terminated by either party at any time during this agreement, 
by notifying the other party by e-mail and indicating COE is resuming transportation. 


 
6. SCCS shall be compensated by COE at the rate of $50.00 per day, derived by $25 each 


direction, $25 to Cabrillo, $25 returning from Cabrillo for a total of $50 per day.   
 


7. SCCS shall invoice COE for services promptly after concluding the service, and shall be 
compensated within a reasonable time thereafter. 


 
8. SCCS shall be excused from performance, without penalty, during such time and to the 


extent prevented from performing by Acts of God, fire, earthquake, strike, lockout, civil 
disorder, war, or other unforeseeable events.  


 
9. During the term of this agreement, SCCS shall maintain the following types of Insurance: 


a. Comprehensive general liability insurance, including owned – motor vehicle 
liability insurance with respect to the services provided by, or on behalf of SCCS 


101/266







TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AND SANTA CRUZ 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION for  
 


Page 2 of 3 
 


under this Agreement.  Liability insurance for death, bodily injury and property 
damage shall be for no less than $5,000,000 per occurrence for general liability 
and automobile liability. 


b. Worker’s compensation insurance as required by law to protect SCCS from 
claims which may arise from its operations under this Agreement.  Employer’s 
Liability Insurance with limits of not less than $1,000,000.   


c. SCCS agrees that prior to performing any serviced required by this Agreement, 
true and correct copies of all certificates of insurance reflecting the coverage 
required by this paragraph shall be provide to COE. 


 
10. SCCS shall hold harmless and indemnify COE, its governing board of officers, agents and 


employees, from and against any and all demands, losses, claims, legal and investigative 
expenses or liabilities of any kind which said governing board officers, agents or 
employees may sustain or incur, or which may be imposed upon them for injury or 
death of persons as a direct result of, or out of negligence or willful misconduct on the 
part of SCCS, its officers, agents or employees, while carrying out the terms of this 
agreement.  


 
11. COE shall hold harmless and indemnify SCCS, its officers, agents, and employees, from 


and against any and all demands, losses, claims, legal and investigative expenses or 
liabilities of any kind which said officers, agents or employees may sustain or incur, or 
which may be imposed upon them for injury or death of persons as a direct result of, or 
arising out of negligence or willful misconduct on the part of COE, its officers, agents or 
employees, while carrying out the terms of this agreement.  


 
12. While engaged in and carrying out its obligations under the terms of this Agreement, 


SCCS is an independent contractor, and not an officer, agent or employee of COE. 
 


13. COE shall be held responsible for any defacement of or damage to equipment owned by 
SCCS which is caused by COE. 


 
14. SCCS is not responsible and creates no bailment for personal items carried aboard or 


placed in luggage compartments of its vehicles. 
 


15. SCCS drivers shall be responsible for following and enforcing the rules and policies 
relating to school bus operating, as well as complying with all the laws and regulations 
relating to school bus transportation as specified in – California – Codes.   


 
16. This Agreement contains the entire understanding between SCCS and COE.  All prior oral 


agreements, understandings, representations or statements are here by merged into 
this Agreement, and shall have no further force or effect. 
 


 


102/266







TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AND SANTA CRUZ 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION for  
 


Page 3 of 3 
 


 
 
 
BY SIGNATURE BELOW, THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
CONTAINED HEREIN. 
 
 
 
 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
 
 
 
By:_____________________________     By:____________________________ 
               Signature                                                                           Signature 
 
 
 
Name:__________________________                 Name:_________________________    
               Print                     Print 
 
 
 
Title:___________________________   Title:__________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Date:___________________________  Date:__________________________ 
 
 


103/266







Page 1 of 3 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT for  
 
THIS AGREEMENT  is entered into this day ____________________________, between 
 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
400 Encinal Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
Hereinafter referred to as COE, and 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
Hereinafter referred to as SCCS 
 
THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:  
 


1. SCCS shall transport student  to and 
from Harbor High School located at 300 La Fonda Ave, Santa Cruz, and  


   
 


2. COE shall provide student contact information and access to student through SEIS. 
 


3. The SCCS vehicle used in this transportation may be a SCCS white van or SCCS school 
bus, driven and controlled by a SCCS School Bus Driver. 


 
4. This agreement shall be effective Tuesday 08/17/2021, and continue through Thursday 


05/26/2022, unless terminated earlier by either party. 
 


5. This agreement may be terminated by either party at any time during this agreement, 
by notifying the other party by e-mail and indicating COE is resuming transportation. 


 
6. SCCS shall be compensated by COE at the rate of $50.00 per day, derived by $25 each 


direction, $25 to Harbor, $25 returning from Harbor for a total of $50 per day.   
 


7. SCCS shall invoice COE for services promptly after concluding the service, and shall be 
compensated within a reasonable time thereafter. 


 
8. SCCS shall be excused from performance, without penalty, during such time and to the 


extent prevented from performing by Acts of God, fire, earthquake, strike, lockout, civil 
disorder, war, or other unforeseeable events.  


 
9. During the term of this agreement, SCCS shall maintain the following types of Insurance: 


a. Comprehensive general liability insurance, including owned – motor vehicle 
liability insurance with respect to the services provided by, or on behalf of SCCS 


104/266







TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AND SANTA CRUZ 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION for  
 


Page 2 of 3 
 


under this Agreement.  Liability insurance for death, bodily injury and property 
damage shall be for no less than $5,000,000 per occurrence for general liability 
and automobile liability. 


b. Worker’s compensation insurance as required by law to protect SCCS from 
claims which may arise from its operations under this Agreement.  Employer’s 
Liability Insurance with limits of not less than $1,000,000.   


c. SCCS agrees that prior to performing any serviced required by this Agreement, 
true and correct copies of all certificates of insurance reflecting the coverage 
required by this paragraph shall be provide to COE. 


 
10. SCCS shall hold harmless and indemnify COE, its governing board of officers, agents and 


employees, from and against any and all demands, losses, claims, legal and investigative 
expenses or liabilities of any kind which said governing board officers, agents or 
employees may sustain or incur, or which may be imposed upon them for injury or 
death of persons as a direct result of, or out of negligence or willful misconduct on the 
part of SCCS, its officers, agents or employees, while carrying out the terms of this 
agreement.  


 
11. COE shall hold harmless and indemnify SCCS, its officers, agents, and employees, from 


and against any and all demands, losses, claims, legal and investigative expenses or 
liabilities of any kind which said officers, agents or employees may sustain or incur, or 
which may be imposed upon them for injury or death of persons as a direct result of, or 
arising out of negligence or willful misconduct on the part of COE, its officers, agents or 
employees, while carrying out the terms of this agreement.  


 
12. While engaged in and carrying out its obligations under the terms of this Agreement, 


SCCS is an independent contractor, and not an officer, agent or employee of COE. 
 


13. COE shall be held responsible for any defacement of or damage to equipment owned by 
SCCS which is caused by COE. 


 
14. SCCS is not responsible and creates no bailment for personal items carried aboard or 


placed in luggage compartments of its vehicles. 
 


15. SCCS drivers shall be responsible for following and enforcing the rules and policies 
relating to school bus operating, as well as complying with all the laws and regulations 
relating to school bus transportation as specified in – California – Codes.   


 
16. This Agreement contains the entire understanding between SCCS and COE.  All prior oral 


agreements, understandings, representations or statements are here by merged into 
this Agreement, and shall have no further force or effect. 
 


 


105/266







TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AND SANTA CRUZ 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION for  
 


Page 3 of 3 
 


 
 
 
BY SIGNATURE BELOW, THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
CONTAINED HEREIN. 
 
 
 
 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
 
 
 
By:_____________________________     By:____________________________ 
               Signature                                                                           Signature 
 
 
 
Name:__________________________                 Name:_________________________    
               Print                     Print 
 
 
 
Title:___________________________   Title:__________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Date:___________________________  Date:__________________________ 
 
 


106/266







Page 1 of 3 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
THIS AGREEMENT  is entered into this day ____________________________, between 
 
Live Oak School District 
984 Bostwick Ln 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 
Hereinafter referred to as LOSD, and 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
Hereinafter referred to as SCCS 
 
THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:  
 


1. SCCS shall transport LOSD student  to and 
from Brite Horizons located at 125 Bethany Dr, Scotts Valley and  


 
 


2.  LOSD shall transport SCCS student  to and 
from Brook Knoll Elementary, 151 Brook Knoll Dr., Santa Cruz.   
 


3. LOSD shall transport SCCS student  to and 
from Brook Knoll Elementary 151 Brook Knoll Dr., Santa Cruz. 


 
4. Both SCCS and LOSD vehicles used in this transportation may be a white van or school 


bus, driven and controlled by a SCCS or LOSD School Bus Drivers. 
 


5. This agreement shall be effective Wednesday 08/11/2021, and continue through 
Thursday 05/28/2022, unless terminated earlier by either party. 


 
6. This agreement may be terminated by either party at any time during this agreement, 


by notifying the other party by e-mail and indicating LOSD or SCCS is resuming 
transportation for their student. 


 
7. SCCS shall be excused from performance, without penalty, during such time and to the 


extent prevented from performing by Acts of God, fire, earthquake, strike, lockout, civil 
disorder, war, or other unforeseeable events.  
 


8. LOSD shall be excused from performance, without penalty, during such time and to the 
extent prevented from performing by Acts of God, fire, earthquake, strike, lockout, civil 
disorder, war, or other unforeseeable events. 


107/266







TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AND LIVE OAK SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 
 


Page 2 of 4 
 


 
9. During the term of this agreement, SCCS shall maintain the following types of Insurance: 


a. Comprehensive general liability insurance, including owned – motor vehicle 
liability insurance with respect to the services provided by, or on behalf of SCCS 
under this Agreement.  Liability insurance for death, bodily injury and property 
damage shall be for no less than $5,000,000 per occurrence for general liability 
and automobile liability. 


b. Worker’s compensation insurance as required by law to protect SCCS from 
claims which may arise from its operations under this Agreement.  Employer’s 
Liability Insurance with limits of not less than $1,000,000.   


c. SCCS agrees that prior to performing any serviced required by this Agreement, 
true and correct copies of all certificates of insurance reflecting the coverage 
required by this paragraph shall be provide to LOSD. 


 
10. During the term of this agreement, LOSD shall maintain the following types of 


Insurance: 
a. Comprehensive general liability insurance, including owned – motor vehicle 


liability insurance with respect to the services provided by, or on behalf of LOSD 
under this Agreement.  Liability insurance for death, bodily injury and property 
damage shall be for no less than $5,000,000 per occurrence for general liability 
and automobile liability. 


b. Worker’s compensation insurance as required by law to protect LOSD from 
claims which may arise from its operations under this Agreement.  Employer’s 
Liability Insurance with limits of not less than $1,000,000.   


c. LOSD agrees that prior to performing any serviced required by this Agreement, 
true and correct copies of all certificates of insurance reflecting the coverage 
required by this paragraph shall be provide to SCCS. 


 
11. SCCS shall hold harmless and indemnify LOSD, its governing board of officers, agents 


and employees, from and against any and all demands, losses, claims, legal and 
investigative expenses or liabilities of any kind which said governing board officers, 
agents or employees may sustain or incur, or which may be imposed upon them for 
injury or death of persons as a direct result of, or out of negligence or willful misconduct 
on the part of SCCS, its officers, agents or employees, while carrying out the terms of 
this agreement.  


 
12. LOSD shall hold harmless and indemnify SCCS, its officers, agents, and employees, from 


and against any and all demands, losses, claims, legal and investigative expenses or 
liabilities of any kind which said officers, agents or employees may sustain or incur, or 
which may be imposed upon them for injury or death of persons as a direct result of, or 
arising out of negligence or willful misconduct on the part of LOSD, its officers, agents or 
employees, while carrying out the terms of this agreement.  


 


108/266







TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AND LIVE OAK SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 
 


Page 3 of 4 
 


13. While engaged in and carrying out its obligations under the terms of this Agreement, 
SCCS is an independent contractor, and not an officer, agent or employee of LOSD. 


 
14. While engaged in and carrying out its obligations under the terms of this Agreement, 


LOSD is an independent contractor, and not an officer, agent or employee of SCCS. 
 


15. SCCS shall be held responsible for any defacement of or damage to equipment owned 
by LOSD which is caused by SCCS. 


 
16. LOSD shall be held responsible for any defacement of or damage to equipment owned 


by SCCS which is caused by LOSD. 
 


17. SCCS and LOSD are not responsible and create no bailment for personal items carried 
aboard or placed in luggage compartments of its vehicles. 


 
18. SCCS and LOSD drivers shall be responsible for following and enforcing the rules and 


policies relating to school bus operating, as well as complying with all the laws and 
regulations relating to school bus transportation as specified in – California – Codes.   


 
19. This Agreement contains the entire understanding between SCCS and LOSD.  All prior 


oral agreements, understandings, representations or statements are here by merged 
into this Agreement, and shall have no further force or effect. 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 


109/266







TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS AND LIVE OAK SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 
 


Page 4 of 4 
 


BY SIGNATURE BELOW, THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
CONTAINED HEREIN. 
 
 
 
 
           LIVE OAK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
 
 
 
By:_____________________________     By:____________________________ 
               Signature                                                                           Signature 
 
 
 
Name:__________________________                 Name:_________________________    
               Print                     Print 
 
 
 
Title:___________________________   Title:__________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Date:___________________________  Date:__________________________ 
 
 


110/266







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Campus Kids Connection Lease Agreement: 1000 High Street  
      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the lease agreement between the Santa Cruz City Schools and Campus Kids 
Connections, Inc., to lease a third classroom at 1000 High Street. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District owns and operates the certain real property known as Westlake Elementary School 
located at 1000 High Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060. Campus Kids Connection, Inc., has requested 
the use of a District-owned portable building known as “Building 25” from July 1, 2021, through 
June 30, 2022. This additional lease will include rent of the portable classroom ($6,000 on an 
annual basis), additional utilities ($1,088.50) and additional custodial services ($1,700). This 
agreement is in addition to two portable classrooms already leased to Campus Kids Connection, 
Inc., at Westlake Elementary School.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The lease revenue agreement is $14,365.50 from July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


 


111/266







112/266







113/266







114/266







115/266







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Albion Environmental Change Order #2 Santa Cruz High School 
Underground Utility Replacement Construction Monitoring 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Albion Environmental change order #2 for Santa Cruz High School underground utility 
replacement construction monitoring. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of evaluation and data collection due to the discovery of human 
artifacts at Santa Cruz High School. This change order is the second of two change orders that 
resulted from artifacts found during summer construction. This oversight by a licensed 
archeological firm is required by state and federal law. The board has been briefed on all 
discoveries to date. The previously approved contract amount was $81,756.29 and the new 
total contract, including this change order, will be $180,257.50.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #2   $98,501.21, (120.48% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds 
(Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


116/266







 
 
 


 


 


August  ,   


Christopher Garcia  
Construc on Facility Project Manager 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, California   


Re: Change Order   Proposal, Scope and Cost Es mate for Inadvertent Discovery  , Human 
Remains, Site Underground U lity Replacement Project for Santa Cruz High School, Santa Cruz, 
California 


Dear Mr. Garcia: 


As you are aware, human skeletal remains have been discovered at Santa Cruz High School during 
trenching for the Site Underground U lity Replacement Project (Project). At the  me of ini al discovery 
of human skeletal remains, on Monday July  ,  , Albion Environmental, Inc. (Albion) Project 
Manager Sarah Peelo contacted the Santa Cruz County Coroner, Wendy Ramm. Ms. Ramm and the 
County Forensic Anthropologist, Dr. Lauren Zephro, judged the discovered bones to be of Na ve 
American origin. The County Coroner’s Office (Case # - ) then no fied the Na ve American 
Heritage Commission, State of California, Sacramento (NAHC). 


On Thursday, July  ,  , as pursuant to the Public Resources Code  . (a), Ms. Sarah Fonseca of 
the NAHC informed the Project that the Indian Canyon Mutsun Band of Costanoan was appointed as the 
Most Likely Descendant (MLD) of the above-men oned human remains. It therefore follows that the 
MLD of this individual has the responsibility to provide for the sensi ve treatment of these remains (as 
well as any addi onal human remains discovered during the course of this Project) and all facets 
involved between the  me of encounter and final disposi on. 


On Saturday, July  ,  , Paul Lipscomb from Santa Cruz City Schools along with John Ellison of Albion 
met with a representa ve of the Indian Canyon Mutsun Band of Costanoan, Ms. Marlene Machedo, to 
inspect the site of the discovery of the Na ve American human skeletal remains. Having completed the 
inspec on, Anne Marie Sayers, Tribal Chairperson for the Indian Canyon Mutsun Band of Costanoan, 
provided recommenda ons for the treatment of this individual, and any other individuals that may be 
disturbed within the boundaries of this Project (A achment  ). On Wednesday July  ,  , Santa Cruz 
City Schools (SCCS) accepted the recommenda ons with qualifiers (A achment  ). 


Below we provide a scope of work for assis ng SCCS in execu ng the agreed upon MLD 
recommenda ons.  


 


117/266







ALBION 
RE: Change Order   Proposal, Scope and Cost Es mate for Inadvertent Discovery  , Human 
Remains, Site Underground U lity Replacement Project for Santa Cruz High School 


August  , 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


SCOPE OF WORK  


Albion’s original contract for the Project included three phases of work associated with the construc on 
monitoring program: Phase   Mobiliza on and Management, Phase   Construc on Monitoring, and 
Phase   Monitoring Report. We recently added five phases of work associated with Inadvertent 
Discovery  : Phase   ID   Field Work, Phase   ID   Lab Work, Phase   ID   Repor ng, Phase   
ID   Cura on, and Phase   ID   Public Interpreta on.  


Albion is not currently proposing any changes to Phases  – . However, we are proposing changes to 
Phase   and Phase   to support addi onal project management and construc on monitoring needs for 
the project, beyond our ini al es mate. In addi on, we propose adding addi onal phases of work 
associated with data recovery of the human remains impacted by the project, Inadvertent Discovery 


. Those addi onal phases of work are  tled Phases  –  and are described in detail below. 


PHASE  . MOBILIZATION AND MANAGEMENT 


As the dura on of the project has been extended, and the inadvertent discoveries have necessitated 
more management, coordina on, and communica on, Albion is reques ng addi onal  me for contract 
management, mee ngs and correspondence, schedule coordina on, Na ve American management and 
coordina on, and employee and data management. The Project Manager, Sarah Peelo, will con nue to 
manage the overall Project scope and budget, provide ongoing progress reports, and will be the primary 
Albion liaison.  


PHASE  . CONSTRUCTION MONITORING 


In our original contract, Albion assumed that construc on monitoring would be needed for up to twenty 
( )  -hour days. This es mate was based on the schedule ini ally provided by MBC Enterprises. The 
project has required monitoring beyond that ini al es mate, and therefore, we are reques ng 
addi onal budget to cover those monitoring needs. 


PHASE  . MONITORING REPORT 


No addi onal costs are being requested for this phase of work. 


PHASE  . INADVERTENT DISCOVERY  , FIELD WORK 


No addi onal costs are being requested for this phase of work. 


PHASE  . INADVERTENT DISCOVERY  , LAB WORK 


No addi onal costs are being requested for this phase of work. 


PHASE  . INADVERTENT DISCOVERY  , MITIGATION REPORT 


No addi onal costs are being requested for this phase of work. 


118/266







ALBION 
RE: Change Order   Proposal, Scope and Cost Es mate for Inadvertent Discovery  , Human 
Remains, Site Underground U lity Replacement Project for Santa Cruz High School 


August  , 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


PHASE  . INADVERTENT DISCOVERY  , CURATION 


No addi onal costs are being requested for this phase of work. 


PHASE  . INADVERTENT DISCOVERY  , PUBLIC INTERPRETATION 


No addi onal costs are being requested for this phase of work. 


PHASE  . INADVERTENT DISCOVERY  , FIELD WORK 


Following the MLD recommenda ons, Albion will provide services to retrieve human remains from the 
back dirt pile where the human remains were originally discovered (MLD Recommenda on  a), conduct 
a controlled archaeological excava on outside of the trench alignment to retrieve the human remains 
visible in the western trench wall (MLD Recommenda on  b), document all work with photography and 
drawings (MLD Recommenda on  c), conduct an in-field inventory of the human elements iden fied to 
ensure the collec on of the en re individual (MLD Recommenda on  d), and support a Na ve American 
monitor during the data recovery process (MLD Recommenda on  e).  


PHASE  . INADVERTENT DISCOVERY  , LAB WORK  


Following the MLD recommenda ons related to post-field archaeological analysis ( a– c), Albion will 
provide services to conduct the approved post-field analysis. Osteological and specialty analysis of the 
human remains will be conducted. Albion will sub-consult a forensic specialist to first assess bone 
collected by Albion crew from the screen and the back dirt as poten ally human and make a final 
decision about whether each bone collected is human or non-human. The sub-consultant will then 
analyze all human remains recovered to conduct a full inventory of the remains, evaluate the condi on 
of the remains, and determine the sex, age-at-death, ancestry, and pathological condi ons and trauma. 
The sub-consultant will also manage, direct, and interpret specialized studies of the human remains to 
provide insight into different aspects of human behavior pertaining to diet, change in residence and 
non-diet related prac ces. Such studies, which are focused on understanding the life history of an 
individual rather than the community as a whole, include DNA, isotope analysis and dental calculus 
analysis.  


In addi on, archaeological materials recovered during the Burial Unit excava ons will be processed and 
analyzed in Albion’s laboratory facility following procedures detailed in the Cultural Resources Data 
Recovery Plan (Murphy et al.  : - ). Ini al lab work includes processing sample soils through 
screening and flota on, and the cleaning and washing of ar facts. All ar facts will then be sorted 
according to per nent provenience informa on such as excava on unit, level, screen size, ar fact class, 
and material. Data will be entered into an Access computer database, a er which  me objects will be 
prepared for formal analyses. Albion has in-house specialists to conduct most analyses including flaked 
and ground stone tools, vertebrate and invertebrate faunal remains, and shell bead and ornament 
analyses. Radiocarbon, obsidian, and botanical analysis studies will be subcontracted to outside 
reputable specialists. All historic-era ar facts will be cataloged but not subject to addi onal analysis. 
Resul ng analy cal informa on will also be entered into a computer database.  


119/266







ALBION 
RE: Change Order   Proposal, Scope and Cost Es mate for Inadvertent Discovery  , Human 
Remains, Site Underground U lity Replacement Project for Santa Cruz High School 


August  , 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


PHASE  . INADVERTENT DISCOVERY  , MITIGATION REPORT 


Repor ng tasks and associated labor for Inadvertent Discovery   are supplemental to the those 
allocated for Inadvertent Discovery  . However, all repor ng for both Change Orders   and   will 
be compiled into one technical report. The report will at a minimum meet the Secretary of the Interior's 
Standards for Archaeological Documenta on. The report will be submi ed to the client and all reviewing 
agencies and will ul mately be filed with the Northwest Informa on Center at Sonoma State University.  


The technical report for the Project will address the following elements: 


 execu ve summary; 


 statement of scope, including Project loca on and se ng; 


 summary of previous research, historical and archaeological; 


 background contexts or summaries; 


 research goals and themes; 


 field and laboratory methodologies; 


 descrip ons of recovered materials; 


 findings and interpreta ons, referencing research goals; 


 conclusions; 


 references cited; and 


 appendices such as ar fact catalogs, special studies, and other informa on relevant to the 
Project and findings.  


PHASE  . INADVERTENT DISCOVERY  , REBURIAL 


Per the agreement reached between the MLD and Santa Cruz City Schools (MLD Recommenda ons  b–
c), the human remains and associated grave goods will be reinterred back to its original loca on at Santa 
Cruz High School. Albion will coordinate the reburial between the MLD and Santa Cruz City Schools, 
assist with the reburial in the field, and provide a le er report that documents the reburial for the 
School District.  


PHASE  . INADVERTENT DISCOVERY  , PUBLIC INTERPRETATION 


Following MLD recommenda on  c, Albion will coordinate, develop, and deliver a presenta on of the 
archaeological findings and na ve interpreta ons to Santa Cruz High School students. 


 


120/266







ALBION 
RE: Change Order   Proposal, Scope and Cost Es mate for Inadvertent Discovery  , Human 
Remains, Site Underground U lity Replacement Project for Santa Cruz High School 


August  , 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


ASSUMPTIONS 


) The recovered materials will primarily consist of vertebrate and invertebrate faunal specimens, 
lithic tools, and debitage. We assume there will be low densi es of historic-era materials, as well 
as floral specimens present at the site. 


) We assume there will be enough organic material for three ( ) radiocarbon samples. If suitable 
samples are not recovered, then less samples will be submi ed. 


) We assume there will be material for four ( ) obsidian hydra on samples. If suitable samples are 
not recovered, then less samples will be submi ed. 


) We assume all ar facts recovered from the Burial Unit (BU) will be considered associated with 
the human remains, and the MLD will request that everything recovered from the BU be 
reburied on-site. 


) All costs assume no addi onal burials or features will be discovered.  


) We assume that, during the month of August  , the Project will require archaeological 
monitoring for two ( ) addi onal  -hour days. 


) All costs are a best es mate based on  me and materials. This cost will increase if discoveries 
are made, which will be affected by Na ve American recommenda ons, as well as the actual 
nature of the assemblage, and depth and complexity of features or materials iden fied. 


ESTIMATED COST AND TIMELINE 


Albion proposes to perform these services on a  me and material basis, not to exceed  , .  
(A achment  ). The original awarded Task Order value was  , .  (PO - ), and the tes ng 
and mi ga on for CA-SCR- /H, Inadvertent Discovery  , Change Order Value was  , . . With 
the addi on of mi ga on for Burial   Inadvertent Discovery  , we propose the Task Order value be 
increased to  , . . 


In an effort to keep the construc on project on schedule, Albion immediately began this work on July  , 
, based on verbal no ce to proceed provided by SCCS staff member, Trevor Miller. All field work 


was completed by Saturday, July  ,  . Lab work will be completed four ( ) months a er comple on 
of field work. The report will be completed four ( ) months a er all lab work is completed. Scheduling of 
the reburial and any public interpreta on will be coordinated with SCCS and the MLD. 


Please contact me at ( )  -  if you have any ques ons. 


Sincerely, 


 
Sarah Peelo, PhD, RPA 
President 
 
A achment  . MLD Recommenda ons 


121/266







ALBION 
RE: Change Order   Proposal, Scope and Cost Es mate for Inadvertent Discovery  , Human 
Remains, Site Underground U lity Replacement Project for Santa Cruz High School 


August  , 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


A achment  . District’s Response to MLD Recommenda ons 
A achment  . Cost Es mate 
 
 


REFERENCES CITED 


Murphy, R., S. Peelo, A. Nicchi a, and J. Farquhar 
        Cultural Resources Data Recovery Plan for CA‐SCR‐ /H at Santa Cruz High School,   Walnut 


Avenue, Santa Cruz, California. Report submi ed to Santa Cruz City Schools. 
 


 
 


122/266







 


 


A achment   


MLD Recommenda ons


123/266







1 


July 20, 2021 


Trevor Miller 
Director of Facili�es 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
trevormiller@sccs.net 
 
 
CC: Sarah Fonseca 
The Na�ve American Heritage Commission 
916.373.3714 
Sarah.Fonseca@nahc.ca.gov  
 
 


RE: Most Likely Descendant Recommenda�ons: Human Skeletal Remains Discovered at Santa Cruz High 
School, 415 Walnut Ave, Santa Cruz, California 95060; Previously Recorded Archaeological Site CA-SCR-
93/H 


Dear Mr. Miller: 


As you are aware, human skeletal remains have been discovered at Santa Cruz High School during 
trenching for the Site Underground U�lity Replacement Project (Project). At the �me of ini�al discovery 
of human skeletal remains, on Monday July 12, 2021, Albion Project Manager Sarah Peelo contacted the 
Santa Cruz County Coroner, Wendy Ramm. Ms. Ramm and the County Forensic Anthropologist, Dr. 
Lauren Zephro, judged the discovered bones to be of Na�ve American origin. The County Coroner’s 
Office (Case #21-05665) then no�fied the Na�ve American Heritage Commission, State of California. 


On Thursday, July 15, 2021, as pursuant to the Public Resources Code 5097.98(a), Ms. Sarah Fonseca of 
the Na�ve American Heritage Commission, State of California, Sacramento, informed me that the Indian 
Canyon Mutsun Band of Costanoan was appointed as the Most Likely Descendant (MLD) of the above 
men�oned human remains; I am the representa�ve of the Indian Canyon Mutsun Band of Costanoan. It 
therefore follows that the MLD of this individual has the responsibility to provide for the sensi�ve 
treatment of these remains (as well as any addi�onal human remains discovered during the cource of 
this Project) and all facets involved between the �me of encounter and final disposi�on. 


On Saturday, July 17, 2021, Paul Lipscomb from Santa Cruz City Schools along with John Ellison of Albion 
Environmental, Inc., met with a representa�ve of the Indian Canyon Mutsun Band of Costanoan, Ms. 
Marlene Machedo, to inspect the site of the discovery of the Na�ve American human skeletal remains. 
Having completed our inspec�on, I am presen�ng you with my recommenda�ons for the treatment of 
this individual, and any other individuals that may be disturbed within the boundaries of this Project. 


 


 


124/266







Therefore, I recommend: 


1. Archaeological Recovery of the Human Remains:  
a. A good faith effort be made to retrieve human remains from the back-dirt pile where 


the human remains were originally discovered. I recommend this include raking the 
back-dirt pile and then screening the back-dirt pile when human remains are found 
during the raking.  


b. Conduct a controlled archaeological excava�on outside of the trench alignment to 
retrieve the human remains visible in the western trench wall. 


c. During the controlled archaeological excava�on, the archaeologists will document the 
work with photography and drawings. 


d. Conduct an in-field inventory of the elements iden�fied to ensure the collec�on of the 
en�re individual, or possibly addi�onal individuals. 


e. This work is to be conducted with Na�ve monitors present par�cipa�ng ceremonially in 
song and offering. 


2. Post-Field Archaeological Analysis 
a. A�er the individual has been removed through archaeological excava�on, Albion will 


temporarily curate the individual in their laboratory in Santa Cruz to support a complete 
inventory and visual analysis of the human remains to determine the age, sex, stature, 
and health of the individual. 


b. A�er any associated ar�facts have been removed through archaeological excava�on, 
Albion will temporarily curate the objects in their laboratory in Santa Cruz to support a 
visual analysis of any internment related ar�facts. 


c. The Albion team may retain up to four teeth to support addi�onal destruc�ve analysis, 
including radiocarbon da�ng, isotopic analysis, etc. 


3. Rebury the Human Remains: 
a. A�er analysis has been completed, the individual and any associated grave items should 


be reburied respec�ully in a place that will not be disturbed in the future. 
b. As discussed in the field, I recommend that the individual be reburied within the 


archaeological unit excavated in order to recover the individual (outside and west of the 
trench alignment). This ensures no further disturbance to an intact ancestral site and 
lessens the chance of disturbing an addi�onal internment. 


c. The reburial should be capped with slurry and marked on as-built plans to ensure 
avoidance in the future. 


4. Con�nue Construc�on: 
a. The balance of trench within 50 feet of internment is to be excavated with a smooth 


tooth bucket to ensure any addi�onal individuals are more easily iden�fied and prevent 
elements from being distributed in spoils pile. This may commence as soon as the school 
district provides a decision as to how they will be implemen�ng my recommenda�ons. 


b. The plumber can connect pipe just north of internment, within 50 �, on Monday July 19, 
2021. 


c. Pipes can be installed and backfill completed prior to reburial. 
5. Public Interpreta�on: 


a. Students of Santa Cruz High School may be present for the reburial ceremony. 
b. I recommend the School District acknowledge Santa Cruz High School as a na�ve space 


with deep history and ancestors present on school grounds. 
c. A presenta�on of the archaeological findings and na�ve interpreta�ons be delivered to 


Santa Cruz High School students. 


125/266







Would you please provide me, in wri�ng, your decisions as to how you will be implemen�ng my 
recommenda�ons? Thank you for your immediate aten�on to these maters.  


Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ann Marie Sayers 
Tribal Chairperson 
 
P.O. Box 28 
Hollister, CA 95024 
(831) 637-4238 
ams@indiancanyons.org 
 


 


126/266







 


 


A achment   


District’s Response to MLD 
Recommenda ons


127/266







128/266







 


 


A achment   


Cost Es mate 


129/266







Change Order 002 for Inadvertent Discovery 002, Human Remains, Santa Cruz High Utilities Project
SCCS
8/11/2021


Labor Rate
Hours Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost Hours Cost


Principal 3F - Nicchitta, S. $119.48 2 $238.96 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 3 $358.44 7 $836.36 1 $119.48 1 $119.48 14 $1,672.72
Principal 3F - Peelo $119.48 48.25 $5,764.91 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 20 $2,389.60 5 $597.40 4 $477.92 9 $1,075.32 4 $477.92 90.25 $10,783.07


Senior Archaeologist 6C - Blackmore $108.32 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Principal 2C - Boone $108.32 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 22 $2,383.04 19 $2,058.08 0 $0.00 1 $108.32 42 $4,549.44


Senior Archaeologist 5C - D'Oro $98.75 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 5.5 $543.13 0 $0.00 16 $1,580.00 1 $98.75 2 $197.50 24.5 $2,419.38
Senior Archaeologist 5C - Murphy $98.75 50 $4,937.50 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 52.5 $5,184.38 25 $2,468.75 51 $5,036.25 6 $592.50 8 $790.00 192.5 $19,009.38
Senior Archaeologist 3A - Ellison $86.01 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 20 $1,720.20 10 $860.10 7 $602.07 10 $860.10 1 $86.01 48 $4,128.48


Archaeologist 6C - Britton $79.66 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 25 $1,991.50 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 25 $1,991.50
Archaeologist 6C - Britton OT $119.49 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 3 $358.47 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 3 $358.47


Archaeologist 6C - Lowgren $79.66 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.75 $59.75 55 $4,381.30 6 $477.96 4 $318.64 1 $79.66 66.75 $5,317.31
Archaeologist 6C - Spellman $79.66 0 $0.00 17 $1,354.22 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 11.25 $896.18 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 28.25 $2,250.40


Archaeologist 6C - Spellman OT $119.49 0 $0.00 2.5 $298.73 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 2.5 $298.73 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 5 $597.45
Archaeologist 6B - Johnson, R. $78.05 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 16 $1,248.80 18 $1,404.90 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 34 $2,653.70


Archaeologist 6B - Johnson, R. OT $117.08 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 6 $702.48 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 6 $702.48
Archaeologist 6B - Phillip $78.05 0 $0.00 16.5 $1,287.83 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 1.5 $117.08 6 $468.30 2 $156.10 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 26 $2,029.30


Archaeologist 6B - Phillip OT $117.08 0 $0.00 4 $468.32 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $468.32
Archaeologist 5D - Hill $74.87 0 $0.00 16 $1,197.92 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 5.5 $411.79 10 $748.70 3 $224.61 8 $598.96 0 $0.00 42.5 $3,181.98


Archaeologist 5D - Ragland $74.87 0 $0.00 9.75 $729.98 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 16.75 $1,254.07 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 26.5 $1,984.06
Archaeologist 5D - Ragland OT $112.31 0 $0.00 3.25 $365.01 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.75 $84.23 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $449.24


Archaeologist 5B - McMahon $71.70 0 $0.00 72.5 $5,198.25 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 15 $1,075.50 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 87.5 $6,273.75
Archaeologist 5B - McMahon OT $107.55 0 $0.00 3.25 $349.54 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 3.25 $349.54


Archaeologist 5A - Biasi $70.09 0 $0.00 16 $1,121.44 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 16 $1,121.44
Archaeologist 5A - Biasi OT $105.14 0 $0.00 0.5 $52.57 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.5 $52.57


Archaeological Tech 7C - Rigby $66.88 0 $0.00 8 $535.04 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 30 $2,006.40 10 $668.80 1 $66.88 0 $0.00 49 $3,277.12
Archaeological Tech 7C - Rigby OT $100.32 0 $0.00 0.5 $50.16 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0.5 $50.16


Archaeological Tech 7B - Ehrlich $65.31 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
Archaeological Tech 6D - Brown $55.21 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 7 $386.47 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 7 $386.47


Total Labor 100.25 $10,941.37 169.75 $13,009.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 209 $18,722.33 184 $15,677.33 125 $12,118.15 40 $3,730.63 18 $1,858.89 846 $76,057.70


Other Direct Costs Units Cost Units Cost Units Cost Units Cost Units Cost Units Cost Units Cost Units Cost Units Cost Units Cost Units Cost Units Cost Units Cost Units Cost
Mileage $0.56 0 $0.00 100 $56.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 642 $359.52 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 320 $179.20 1062 $594.72
Lodging $240.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 3.25 $780.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 1 $240.00 4.25 $1,020.00


Per Diem $61.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $244.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 1 $61.00 5 $305.00
Native American Monitor $62.50 0 $0.00 21.5 $1,343.75 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 32 $2,000.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 16 $1,000.00 4 $250.00 73.5 $4,593.75


Native American Monitor OT $93.75 0 $0.00 26.5 $2,484.38 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 2.5 $234.38 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 29 $2,718.75
Native American Monitor Lodging $240.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 2 $480.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 1 $240.00 3 $720.00


Native American Monitor Per Diem $61.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $244.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 1 $61.00 5 $305.00
Native American Monitor Mileage $0.56 0 $0.00 100 $56.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 520 $291.20 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 304 $170.24 304 $170.24 1228 $687.68


Radiocarbon Dating $600.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $2,400.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $2,400.00
Obsidian Hydration Dating $80.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $320.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $320.00


PEB Specialist, Seetha Reddy $100.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 6 $600.00 4 $400.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 10 $1,000.00
Supplies $1.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 200 $200.00 0 $0.00 50 $50.00 0 $0.00 250 $250.00


Forensic Anthropologist, Chelsey Juarez $50.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 16 $800.00 16 $800.00 0 $0.00 4 $200.00 36 $1,800.00
Forensic Anthropologist Lodging $240.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 2 $480.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 1 $240.00 3 $720.00


Forensic Anthropologist Per Diem $61.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 2 $122.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 1 $61.00 3 $183.00
Forensic Anthropologist Mileage $0.56 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 304 $170.24 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 304 $170.24 608 $340.48


DNA, Full Genome $2,221.13 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 1 $2,221.13 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 1 $2,221.13
Isotopes, Carbon, Nitrogen, and Sulphur $60.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $240.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $240.00


Isotopes, Strontium $450.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $1,800.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $1,800.00
Dental Calculus $56.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $224.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4 $224.00


Total ODCs $0.00 $3,940.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,633.10 $9,577.37 $1,200.00 $1,220.24 $1,872.68 $22,443.51


Total Cost $10,941.37 $16,949.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,355.43 $25,254.70 $13,318.15 $4,950.87 $3,731.57 $98,501.21


Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Phase 6


ID 001 
Mitigation 


Report


Phase 5


ID 001 Lab 
Work


Phase 4


Mobiization and 
Management


Construction 
Monitoring


Monitoring 
Report


ID 001 Field 
Work Total


ID 001 Public 
Interpretation


Phase 9


ID 002 Field WorkID 001 Curation


Phase 7 Phase 8 Phase 10


ID 002 Lab Work


Phase 12


ID 002 Reburial


Phase 11


ID 002 Mitigation 
Report


Phase 13


ID 002 Public 
Interpretation


130/266







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Brannon Corporation Change Order #2 for Branciforte Small 
Schools Alternative Family Education Campus Site Work for New 
Modular Classroom Buildings 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Brannon Corporation change order #2 for Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family 
Education campus site work for new modular classroom buildings. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of revision to data cabling to meet the District standard, 
replacement of breakers to align with the building manufacturer’s requirements and the 
installation of a larger water line for the Alternative Family Education buildings at Branciforte 
Small Schools. These items were not called out in the original project scope and were identified 
as needs after the original project was bid. These changes will result in a 5-day extension to the 
contract. The previous completion date was June 11, 2021, and with this change order will 
extend the completion date to June 16, 2021. This change was discussed and approved by the 
site bond committee. The previously approved contract amount was $637,354.89 and the new 
total contract, including this change order, will be $672,452.20. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #2    $35,079.31, (5.50% increase to the contract), Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


131/266







 


 


CHANGE ORDER # 02 


 
Project: Santa Cruz City Schools  Contractor: Brannon Demo Corp 
 Branciforte Small Schools - AFE   10492 Dougherty Ave 
 Site Work for New Modular Bldg   Morgan Hill, CA 95037 


19six #:  MCSBV3.01 
DSA #: 01-119107 File #: 44-42 
Date: June 16, 2021 
 
 
The scope of work will be modified only as herein specifically set forth and in all other respects remains unaltered. 
 
 
Item #1: Updated Electrical & Waterline revisions These changes were made due to unforeseen 


circumstances regarding the water connections and electrical equipment. 


Reason:  PCO 07 was submitted due to unforeseen circumstances relating to the existing water line 
on campus being damaged and removed, Brannon had to install a new line to connect to 
the new buildings. Due to changes made to the electrical equipment, outlets, data and 
standards PCO 08 was submitted to satisfy the needs of the new campus. The existing 
breakers at the switchgear were incorrectly identified and need to be replaced in order to 
meet the power requirements of the new buildings, PCO 10.  


Back-up: PCO 07, 08 & 10 


 Change in Contract Sum for this item: Increased $ 35,097.31 
 Change in Contract Time for this item:  Increased 25  Days 
 
 
 
Original Contract Sum: $ 553,763.00 
Contract Sum prior to this Change Order: $ 637,354.89 
Contract Sum is Increased by this Change Order by: $ 35,079.31 
Contract Sum will be Increased to: $ 672,452.20 
 


Original Substantial Completion date: December 18, 2020 
Completion date prior to this CO: June 11, 2021 
New Completion date after this Change Order: July 16, 2021 
 
 


132/266







Change Order 02 
 June 16, 2021 


Page 2 of 2 


 


Contractor and Owner acknowledge that the change in Contract Sum and Contract Time set forth above 
constitute the complete compensation and time extension for this change in the work including, but not 
limited to, Contractor’s field and office overhead, profit and supervision and Owner’s project expenses, 
inspection and administration costs. 
 
 
   
Accepted by:  Authorized by: 
   
   
Date  Date 
   
   
(Print Name and Title)  (Print Name and Title) 
Brannon Demo Corp  Santa Cruz City Schools 
CONTRACTOR  OWNER 
   
   
   
Recommend Approval by:   
   


   
Date   
   


  
(Print Name and Title)   
19six Architects   


 
 


Presley Obenshain, Project Manager


August 10, 2021


07/30/2021


Keith Dorsa, Senior Estimator


Presley Obenshain


133/266







 


10492 Dougherty Avenue, Morgan Hill, CA 95037 
PH: 408.294.2910 FX: 408.294.2920 


CSLB: 944127 
 


 
 
 


Brannon Corporation Confidential 


 
1/1 


 


March 29, 2021 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
C/O: Madi Group 
Presley Obenshain 
 
 
Project:  Branciforte Small Schools Campus 
                Requested Changes – PCO #07 – Water Line Trench and Install 
 
 
Dear Presley: 
 
Brannon Corporation has reviewed plans and has provided a change order for the additional water line 
trench and installation as discussed. 
 
Our cost change pricing is summarized in the attached spreadsheet below. 
 
Hopefully, this addresses your needs, and we look forward to hearing back as soon as possible so we 
know how much and how we approach this very promptly approaching work. 
 
Thanks 
Brannon Corporation 
 
 
 
 
Matt Mohammad 
Project Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


04/27/2021


R2


134/266



pobenshain

PO pm stamp







Branciforte Small Schools


Water Line Trench and Install


Brannon Corporation


4/27/2021


Item of Work


Trench and Install New 3/4" Water Line POC Extension Total


Labor
Operator 8 hrs 115.00 920.00


Equipment 920.00
Skid Steer 8.00 hrs 50.00 400.00
Utility Truck 8.00 hrs 30.00 240.00  
Mobilization Skid Steer 1.00 day 300.00 300.00


Total Equipment 940.00


Trucking and Materials  
Class II AB 10.00 tons 29.00 290.00  
Well Graded Sand 10.00 tons 40.75 407.50
3/4" Water Line & Fittings 80.00 lf 5.00 400.00
Christy Box, Valves, Extensions 1.00 ls 500.00 500.00


1597.50


 
Subtotal $3,457.50


 Markup 10% $345.75
Bond 1.5% $51.86
Total Request  $3,855.11


Total Change Order $3,855.11


Notes:


1 Work to be done simultaneously with New SS POC install.
2 Brannon will use the specified materials for the trenching and piping.
3 Brannon will not be responsible for any damaged utilties which are not accurately represented on plans.


135/266







 


10492 Dougherty Avenue, Morgan Hill, CA 95037 
PH: 408.294.2910 FX: 408.294.2920 


CSLB: 944127 
 


 
 
 


Brannon Corporation Confidential 


 
1/1 


 


May 19, 2021 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
C/O: Madi Group 
Presley Obenshain 
 
 
Project:  AFE Campus Construction 
                Proposed Changes – Submittal 16 – PCO #08 – LV Data Changes 
 
 
Dear Presley: 
 
Brannon Corporation has reviewed PCO 2 and has provided a proposal from our Central Electric 
subcontractor in regards to submittal 16 review by the District. The District made changes from the 
specified products in the DSA specifications to the District’s IT standards and revisions added an 
additional 89 cable drops. 
 
Our cost change pricing is summarized in the attached spreadsheet as requested in the response of 
Submittal 16.  
 
Hopefully, this addresses your needs, and we look forward to hearing back as soon as possible so we 
know how much and how we approach this very promptly approaching work. 
 
Thanks 
Brannon Corporation 
 
 
 
 
 
Matt Mohammad 
Project Manager 
 
 
 
 


No exceptions taken
Presley Obenshain
6/9/2021


136/266



Matt

Snapshot







Branciforte Small Schools
PCO #8 - LV Changes Made By District Submittal 16 Review


Item of Work


Item # 1 Add Deduct
LV Data Changes - Sound System


LS $23,192.40
See breakdown for justification


Electrician Markup 10% $2,319.24


Total Changes $25,511.64 $0.00


BC Markup 10% $2,551.16


Net Change $28,062.80


 


137/266







138/266







139/266







140/266







141/266







142/266







143/266







144/266







145/266







 


10492 Dougherty Avenue, Morgan Hill, CA 95037 
PH: 408.294.2910 FX: 408.294.2920 


CSLB: 944127 
 


 
 
 


Brannon Corporation Confidential 


 
1/1 


 


May 28, 2021 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
C/O: Madi Group 
Presley Obenshain 
 
 
Project:  AFE Campus Construction 
                Proposed Changes – PCO #10 – Replace Incorrect Breakers – Central Electric 
 
 
Dear Presley: 
 
Brannon Corporation has reviewed the pictures of the breakers and has provided a proposal from our 
Central Electric subcontractor in regards to replace the incorrect breakers. A breakdown has been 
provided outlining the extent of the work. 
 
Our cost change pricing is summarized in the attached spreadsheet as requested. 
 
Hopefully, this addresses your needs, and we look forward to hearing back as soon as possible so we 
know how much and how we approach this very promptly approaching work. 
 
Thanks 
Brannon Corporation 
 
 
 
 
 
Matt Mohammad 
Project Manager 
 
 
 
 


No exceptions taken.


Presley Obenshain
6/4/2021


146/266







Branciforte Small Schools
PCO #10 - Replace Incorrect Breakers
6/3/2021


Item of Work


Item # 1 Add Deduct
125/2 AMP Breakers and Labor LS


See breakdown for justification $3,028.00


Total Changes $3,028.00 $0.00


BC Markup 5% $151.40


Net Change $3,179.40


 


147/266







148/266







149/266







150/266







151/266







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Dilbeck & Sons Proposal: Westlake Elementary School Door 
Replacement 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify the Dilbeck & Sons proposal for Westlake Elementary School door replacement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of removal and replacement of 11 doors at Westlake Elementary School. 
The existing doors had rotted and were in various states of disrepair. The District chose to 
replace these prior to finishing the exterior painting of Westlake Elementary School so that they 
could be included in that project. This work was done over the summer.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$13,852.96, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.10% of the overall site budget 
$13,439,288.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Westlake Elementary School  
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


152/266







153/266







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Geo H Wilson Proposal: Harbor High School Data Room 
Temperature Control 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify the Geo H Wilson proposal for Harbor High School data room temperature control. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of environmental conditioning for the Harbor High School Humanities 
building data room as required to maintain the appropriate temperatures for the data switches. 
The existing exhaust fan was not capable of maintaining a cool enough room temperature and 
air conditioning was needed. This project needed to be expedited to maintain functioning 
internet and site network.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$14,184.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.04% of the overall site budget 
$28,554,079.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Harbor High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


154/266







155/266







156/266







157/266







158/266







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Geo H Wilson Change Order #1: Santa Cruz High School Boiler 
Repair 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Geo H Wilson change order #1 for Santa Cruz High School boiler repair. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of the repair of corroded piping exiting the mud drum. This 
additional corroded piping was discovered in a previously inaccessible area of the boiler during 
the steam pipe section repair. The previously approved contract amount was $57,026.00 and 
the new total contract, including this change order, will be $71,907.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $14,881.00, (26.09% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds 
(Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


159/266







 


 


 
1 


 


 


August 17, 2021  


 


Trevor Miller 


Director of Facility Services 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


536 Palm Street 


Santa Cruz, CA  95060 


 


Subject:  70510350 – Santa Cruz High Boiler Repair 


 


Re:  CO-01 Mud Drum Repair 


 


Dear Trevor, 


 


Geo. H. Wilson is pleased to provide a proposal to repair corroded piping exiting mud drum as identified 


during base scope of work. The following scope is included: 


 


➢ Mobilize and set up equipment 


➢ Remove Flange Hardware and break union to remove piping section 


➢ Cut away piping from mud drum, unthread if possible 


➢ Weld on new nipple and attach Tee and piping 


➢ Customer to fill the boiler to make ready for hydro test 


➢ Hydro test the boiler to ensure no leaks are found. 


➢ Close up firesides with all new gaskets 


➢ Remove and install new Safety Relief Valve 


➢ Technician to fire boiler to check for proper operation 


 


PRICING: 


 


Total add to base contract T&M NTE ............................................................................................... $14,881 


 


CLARIFICATIONS: 


 


1. All work to be completed on straight time 


2. All work to be furnished by GHW subcontractor 


3. All clarifications and exclusions with base contract apply to this change order 


4. Any work not specifically mentioned in this proposal is excluded 


 


If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to call. 


 


Respectfully, 


Geo. H. Wilson 


 


 


 


Jack Irwin 


Project Manager 


 


Mechanical Services  


669 / 252-8800 Voice 


669 / 252-8801 Fax 


2361 Qume Drive 


San Jose, CA. 95131 


160/266







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  MantelMount Quote: Interactive Touch Panel Hardware 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the MantelMount quote for interactive touch panel hardware. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of interactive touch panel mounting hardware for Bayview and 
DeLaveaga Elementary Schools and Branciforte Small Schools. These articulating mounts will 
allow teachers and students to easily use the interactive panels.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$14,501.20 Total, Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
Cost breakdown by site: 
$6,732.70 Bay View Elementary School, representing 0.05% of the overall site budget 
$1,553.70 Branciforte Small Schools, representing 0.01% of the overall site budget 
$6,214.80 DeLaveaga Elementary School, representing 0.04% of the overall site budget 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


161/266







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools (Bayview Elementary) 


 


Manehu Product Alliance, LLC (dba MantelMount), is pleased to respond to your Request for 


Quotation for Bayview Elementary. If you have any questions or need additional information, 


please contact me.  


 


Product 


MantelMount MM700 TV Mount  


 


Price 


Our standard price for the MM700 is $499.00. For this proposal, though, we are pleased to offer 


you a 5% educational discount, which will reduce the price to $474.05 plus tax 


 


Bayview Elementary  


• Price: $6,162.65 


• Quantity: 13 


• CA Sales Tax 9.25% = $570.05 


• Total: $6,732.70 


 


Warranty 


•  MantelMount  offers a Lifetime Limited Warranty for all TV mounts and accessories.  


• This Lifetime Limited Warranty covers all mechanical parts but excludes lifetime coverage 


for gas springs or electronic parts which are warrantied for five (5) years from the original 


purchase date. MantelMount warrants its products to be free of defects in material and 


workmanship for the product's Warranty Period. 


• The MantelMount Lifetime Limited Warranty extends only to the original purchaser of the 


product and not to any subsequent owner. 


• The Warranty Coverage Period starts on the original purchase date of the product and 


extends through the end of the Warranty Coverage Period described below. 


• The Lifetime Limited Warranty is automatically void if your MantelMount product is 


modified in any way, improperly installed, taxed beyond its stated weight capacity or 


otherwise misused or abused. All MantelMount products are intended for indoor use only and 


any outdoor use voids this Lifetime Limited Warranty. The Lifetime Limited Warranty for 


wall and ceiling mounts is void if the mount is moved from its initial installation. 


• To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, MantelMount disclaims any other 


warranties, express or implied, including the warranties of fitness for a particular purpose and 


warranties of merchantability. In any event, no express or implied warranty can last longer 


than the term stated above. Some states do not allow disclaimers of implied warranties or 


limitations on how long an implied warranty lasts, so these limitations may not apply to you. 


• MantelMount will not be liable for any damages whatsoever arising out of the use or inability 


to use its products, even if MantelMount has been advised of the possibility of such damages. 


162/266







 


 


To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, MantelMount disclaims any 


responsibility for incidental or consequential damages (such as the cost of repairing or 


replacing other property damaged as a result of the MantelMount product not working as 


expected). Some states do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential 


damages, so the above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you. 


• To obtain warranty service, please call MantelMount Customer Service at (800) 897-9755 x1 


or email us at contact@mantelmount.com.  


 


Freight 


• MantelMount will pay all freight for delivery of the products to a single location specified by 


the Santa Cruz City Schools  


 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


Remy Kale 


Business Development Manager 
MantelMount 
800.897.9755 x1014 
 


  


163/266







 


164/266







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools (Branciforte SS-AFE) 


 


Manehu Product Alliance, LLC (dba MantelMount), is pleased to respond to your Request for 


Quotation for Branciforte SS-AFE.  If you have any questions or need additional information, 


please contact me.  


 


Product 


MantelMount MM700 TV Mount  


 


Price 


Our standard price for the MM700 is $499.00. For this proposal, though, we are pleased to offer 


you a 5% educational discount, which will reduce the price to $474.05 per piece plus tax  


 


Branciforte SS-AFE 


• Price $1,422.15 


• Quantity 3 


• Tax 9.25% = $131.55 


• Total $1,553.70 


 


Warranty 


•  MantelMount  offers a Lifetime Limited Warranty for all TV mounts and accessories.  


• This Lifetime Limited Warranty covers all mechanical parts but excludes lifetime coverage 


for gas springs or electronic parts which are warrantied for five (5) years from the original 


purchase date. MantelMount warrants its products to be free of defects in material and 


workmanship for the product's Warranty Period. 


• The MantelMount Lifetime Limited Warranty extends only to the original purchaser of the 


product and not to any subsequent owner. 


• The Warranty Coverage Period starts on the original purchase date of the product and 


extends through the end of the Warranty Coverage Period described below. 


• The Lifetime Limited Warranty is automatically void if your MantelMount product is 


modified in any way, improperly installed, taxed beyond its stated weight capacity or 


otherwise misused or abused. All MantelMount products are intended for indoor use only and 


any outdoor use voids this Lifetime Limited Warranty. The Lifetime Limited Warranty for 


wall and ceiling mounts is void if the mount is moved from its initial installation. 


• To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, MantelMount disclaims any other 


warranties, express or implied, including the warranties of fitness for a particular purpose and 


warranties of merchantability. In any event, no express or implied warranty can last longer 


than the term stated above. Some states do not allow disclaimers of implied warranties or 


limitations on how long an implied warranty lasts, so these limitations may not apply to you. 


• MantelMount will not be liable for any damages whatsoever arising out of the use or inability 


to use its products, even if MantelMount has been advised of the possibility of such damages. 


165/266







 


 


To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, MantelMount disclaims any 


responsibility for incidental or consequential damages (such as the cost of repairing or 


replacing other property damaged as a result of the MantelMount product not working as 


expected). Some states do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential 


damages, so the above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you. 


• To obtain warranty service, please call MantelMount Customer Service at (800) 897-9755 x1 


or email us at contact@mantelmount.com.  


 


Freight 


• MantelMount will pay all freight for delivery of the products to a single location specified by 


the Santa Cruz City Schools  


 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


Remy Kale 


Business Development Manager 
MantelMount 
800.897.9755 x1014 
 


  


 


166/266







 


167/266







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools (DeLaveaga Elementary School) 


 


Manehu Product Alliance, LLC (dba MantelMount), is pleased to respond to your Request for 


Quotation for DeLaveaga Elementary School. If you have any questions or need additional 


information, please contact me.  


 


Product 


MantelMount MM700 TV Mount  


 


Price 


Our standard price for the MM700 is $499.00. For this proposal, though, we are pleased to offer 


you a 5% educational discount, which will reduce the price to $474.05 per piece plus tax  


 


DeLaveaga Elementary School 


• Price $5,688.60 


• Quantity 12 


• Tax  9.25% = $526.20 


• Total $6,214.80 


 


Warranty 


•  MantelMount  offers a Lifetime Limited Warranty for all TV mounts and accessories.  


• This Lifetime Limited Warranty covers all mechanical parts but excludes lifetime coverage 


for gas springs or electronic parts which are warrantied for five (5) years from the original 


purchase date. MantelMount warrants its products to be free of defects in material and 


workmanship for the product's Warranty Period. 


• The MantelMount Lifetime Limited Warranty extends only to the original purchaser of the 


product and not to any subsequent owner. 


• The Warranty Coverage Period starts on the original purchase date of the product and 


extends through the end of the Warranty Coverage Period described below. 


• The Lifetime Limited Warranty is automatically void if your MantelMount product is 


modified in any way, improperly installed, taxed beyond its stated weight capacity or 


otherwise misused or abused. All MantelMount products are intended for indoor use only and 


any outdoor use voids this Lifetime Limited Warranty. The Lifetime Limited Warranty for 


wall and ceiling mounts is void if the mount is moved from its initial installation. 


• To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, MantelMount disclaims any other 


warranties, express or implied, including the warranties of fitness for a particular purpose and 


warranties of merchantability. In any event, no express or implied warranty can last longer 


than the term stated above. Some states do not allow disclaimers of implied warranties or 


limitations on how long an implied warranty lasts, so these limitations may not apply to you. 


• MantelMount will not be liable for any damages whatsoever arising out of the use or inability 


to use its products, even if MantelMount has been advised of the possibility of such damages. 


168/266







 


 


To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, MantelMount disclaims any 


responsibility for incidental or consequential damages (such as the cost of repairing or 


replacing other property damaged as a result of the MantelMount product not working as 


expected). Some states do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential 


damages, so the above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you. 


• To obtain warranty service, please call MantelMount Customer Service at (800) 897-9755 x1 


or email us at contact@mantelmount.com.  


 


Freight 


• MantelMount will pay all freight for delivery of the products to a single location specified by 


the Santa Cruz City Schools  


 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


Remy Kale 


Business Development Manager 
MantelMount 
800.897.9755 x1014 
 


  


 


169/266







 


170/266







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Netxperts Change Order #2 for Districtwide Router Installation 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify Netxperts change order #2 for Districtwide router installation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional cabling for the new keyless electronic lock system at 
Soquel High School. The original location of the routers for Soquel High School provided limited 
coverage. This change accommodated the relocation of the routers to maximize coverage. Our 
new keyless electronic lock system is designed as an additional safety measure on our 
campuses. The system can be used to instantly lock down all classrooms remotely. In addition, 
smart technology automatically locks down the campus when three doors use the emergency 
lock simultaneously.   
 
The previously approved contract amount was $142,303.11and the new total contract, 
including this change order, will be $145,425.55. Each school will be charged based on the site’s 
individual installation requirements.  
 


Door Hardware (SecureAll) $2,006,421.05 (approved & budgeted) 


Proxy Card Printer (SecureAll) $3,364.55 (approved & budgeted) 


Additional Routers (SecureAll) $31,877.30 (approved & budgeted) 


Door Hardware Installation (Netxperts) $120,687.15 (approved & budgeted) 


Additional Router Installation (Netxperts) $21,516.96 (approved & budgeted) 


Additional Cabling (Netxperts) $3,122.44 (this board item) 


Estimated Total $2,183,867.01 


 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1 Total:    $3,122.44, (2.19% increase to the contract) 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


171/266







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7. 


Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


172/266







NetXperts Inc. QUOTE
1777 Botelho Drive Suite 102


Quote # NETQ19210
Walnut Creek, CA 94596


Date 07/13/21925-806-0800 Tel
Sales Rep. ngretowski925-806-0899 Fax


Quote To: Ship To:


Santa Cruz City Schools Santa Cruz City Schools


Trevor Miller Trevor Miller


536 Palm Street 536 Palm Street


Santa Cruz Santa Cruz
CA 95060 CA 95060
(831) 429-3904 (831) 429-3904
trevormiller@sccs.net trevormiller@sccs.net


Qty Part Number Description Unit Price Ext. Price


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS -

Soquel High Change Order


Location:  Soquel High 


Cabling Materials


 3  $44.55  $133.65TSP 8 in. x 8 in. x 4 in. Junction Box


 3  $63.32  $189.96LD-10 Panduit LD-10


 1  $72.90  $72.90UTPSP4Y 1/2 in. x 25 ft. Liquidtight Flexible
Metallic 


 1  $100.00  $100.00MISC Screws, 1/2 straps, fittings/Panduit
fittings ext…


Professional Services


 1  $2,080.00  $2,080.00NPS (2) Netxperts Pro Techs to Drill (1)
penetrations in outside box for liquid
tight , Install (3) weather Boxes inside
Gym x2 and x1 Pool location. Install
(1) Weater Tight Flex, Install 30 feet
of Panduit Location: Soquel High


 1  $500.00  $500.00NPS Project Management


SubTotal  $3,076.51


Sales Tax  $45.93


Shipping  $0.00
Signature Date
Please indicate acceptance of terms by signing above. Total  $3,122.44


Terms & Conditions of this Proposal: All orders will be placed upon receipt of signed purchase order or a signed contract between
NetXperts, Inc. and customer. Such purchase order or contract will be subject to any governing law. All hardware is warranted per
manufacturer's published warranty only, unless an NetXperts Service Contract has been purchased. This order may be subject to:
sales tax, VAT, duty and freight charges even if not noted on this quote. Terms for Hardware, Software are Net 30. FOB Origin; Title
passes at origin, and buyer has total responsibility over the goods while in shipment. NetXperts Inc. - Confidential and Proprietary


Page  1


173/266







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Uline Quote for Harbor High School Woodshop Stools 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Uline quote for Harbor High School woodshop stools. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of 24 replacement stools for the Harbor High School woodshop. These 
stools were needed to replace failing equipment.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,358.45, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.004% of the overall site budget 
$28,554,079.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Harbor High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


174/266







Thank you for your interest in Uline!


PROVIDED TO: SHIP TO:


PRICING
REQUEST


NOTE:


1-800-295-5510
uline.com
customer.service@uline.com


Page 1 of 1


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
133 MISSION ST STE 100
SANTA CRUZ CA 95060-3747 


REQUEST # 55472883


3663423 DC LOGISTICS 08/10/21


CUSTOMER NUMBER SHIP VIA REQUEST DATE


QUANTITY U/M ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE


SUB-TOTAL
1,188.00


SALES TAX
110.03


SHIPPING/HANDLING
60.42


TOTAL
1,358.45


 
1


HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL
300 LA FONDA AVE
SANTA CRUZ CA 95062-1481 


24 KT H-3730GR SHOP STOOL - PADDED WITH ADJUSTABLE LEGS,
GRAY


49.50 1,188.00 


24 ST H-2506-LEGS ADJUSTABLE LEGS FOR BACKLESS SHOP STOOL .00 .00 


PART OF KIT


24 EA H-3729GR SHOP STOOL - PADDED, GRAY .00 .00 


PART OF KIT


ATTENTION: PAULA MORIN


175/266







 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Inter-District Transfer and Open Enrollment Report 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In accordance with an agreement between the Governing Board and the board of another 
district, a permit authorizing attendance of a student outside his/her district of residence may 
be issued upon approval of both the district of residence and the district of proposed 
attendance.  Specific application guidelines for approval/denial of inter-district transfers are 
monitored directly through the office of Director of Student Services. 
 
Applications for Open Enrollment (Intra-District Transfers) are also processed through the 
Student Services Department, with similar guidelines and protocols.   
 
Inter-district Transfers and instances of Open Enrollment have a direct impact on K-12 
enrollment at each site and are monitored carefully by the Student Services Department. 
Beginning in Spring 2019, Santa Cruz City Schools met personally with all families requesting 
new Inter-District Transfers.  Additionally, phone interviews were conducted with all families 
renewing their Inter-District applications. The purpose of these interviews was to identify 
rationale trends of exiting Santa Cruz City School families, and to allow staff to speak to the 
families about programs and opportunities available within the district. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The elementary revenue formula is driven by the tax base and the secondary revenue formula 
is determined by average daily attendance rates.  Enrollment directly determines secondary 
revenue.  Both elementary and secondary expenditures for staffing and programs are also 
impacted by enrollment.  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
Prepared by Gail Atlansky, Director of Student Services 


176/266







Open Enrollment
&


Interdistrict Transfer Update
September 1, 2021


177/266







Definitions


Open Enrollment (OE)
Transfer of students between schools within our district
Students are approved based on program and space 


Interdistrict Transfers (IDT)
Transfer of students between different districts
Students are approved based on program and space 


178/266







Open Enrollment


179/266







Open Enrollment Policy BP 5116.1


Parents/guardians of any student who resides within district boundaries may 
apply to enroll their child in any district school regardless of the location of 
the residence within the district


No student currently residing within a school’s attendance area shall be 
displaced by another student transferring from outside the attendance area


180/266







Elementary Open Enrollment
21-22 20-21 19-20 18-19


From To From To From To From To


BV DL 2 BV DL 10 BV DL 2 BV DL 2


Gault 0 Gault 2 Gault 2 Gault 1


WL 16 WL 8 WL 0 WL 8


Total Out /
Total In


18/9 20/18 4/8 11/15


DL BV 3 DL BV 1 DL BV 3 DL BV 2


Gault 3 Gault 5 Gault 11 Gault 9


WL 2 WL 4 WL 1 WL 2


Total Out /
Total In


8/29 10/21 15/11 13/14


181/266







Elementary Open Enrollment continued
21-22 20-21 19-20 18-19


From To From To From To From To


Gault BV 4 Gault BV 9 Gault BV 1 Gault BV 4


DL 17 DL 8 DL 7 DL 8


WL 1 WL 0 WL 0 WL 0


Total Out
/ Total In


22/3 17 /8 8/13 12/13


WL BV 2 WL BV 8 WL BV 4 WL BV 9


DL 4 DL 3 DL 2 DL 4


Gault 0 Gault 1 Gault 0 Gault 3


Total Out
/ Total In


6/19 12/12 6 / 1 16/10


182/266







Middle School Open Enrollment 
21-22 20-21 19-20 18-19


From To Students From To Students From To Students From To Students


B40 MH 31 B40 MH 30 B40 MH 40 B40 MH 33


MH B40 5 MH B40 12 MH B40 17 MH B40 12


183/266







High School Open Enrollment- Harbor High 
21-22 20-21 19-20 18-19 17-18


From To From To From To From To From To


HHS SCHS 81 HHS SCHS 61 HHS SCHS 67 HHS SCHS 97 HHS SCHS 83


SHS 11 SHS 11 SHS 12 SHS 29 SHS 25


Total 


Out


92 72 79 126 108


Total 


In


152 154 135 108 120


184/266







High School Open Enrollment- Santa Cruz High  
21-22 20-21 19-20 18-19 17-18


From To From To From To From To From To


SCHS HHS 16 SCHS HHS 10 SCHS HHS 13 SCHS HHS 12 SCHS HHS 16


SHS 6 SHS 1 SHS 2 SHS 1 SHS 2


Total 


Out


22 11 15 13 18


Total 


In


113 89 94 124 130


185/266







High School Open Enrollment- Soquel High
21-22 20-21 19-20 18-19 17-18


From To From To From To From To From To


SHS HHS 136 SHS HHS 144 SHS HHS 122 SHS HHS 96 SHS HHS 104


SCHS 32 SCHS 28 SCHS 27 SCHS 27 SCHS 47


Total 


Out


168 172 149 123 151


Total In 17 12 14 30 27


186/266







Open Enrollment Longitudinal Data Reflection


For Elementary, from 2020-21 to 2021-22 there was an increase in students 
transferring to Westlake and DeLaveaga due to:


◦ Families that lived in Westlake’s attendance area prior to 
boundary changes 


◦ Approving transfer requests to Westlake to open up space for 
students living in school attendance area


◦ Two Way Immersion program at DeLaveaga


Middle School and High School: Some changes in numbers from year to 
year


187/266







Interdistrict Transfers


188/266







Allowable Reasons for Interdistrict Transfers BP 
5117
(Based on Ca. Ed. Code)


◦ Student has been determined to be a victim of bullying


◦ Child care needs


◦ Mental/Physical Health needs as certified by appropriate 


personnel


◦ Sibling in receiving district


◦ Completion of current school year (after moving)


◦ Remain with graduating class in current year 


189/266







Allowable Reasons for Interdistrict Transfers BP 
5117
(Based on Ca. Ed. Code)


◦ Allow HS Senior to attend same school as Junior year (after 


moving)


◦ Written evidence of future residency


◦ Student will be living out of district for 1 year or less


◦ SARB/Court


◦ Program not offered in district of residence


◦ Change in environment for reasons of personal/social 


adjustment


190/266







Comprehensive 
Elementary 
Interdistrict 
Transfers into 
SCCS


Site 21-22 20-21 19-20 18-19 17-18 16-17


Bay View 5 9 10 0 4 7


DL 18 18 13 6 1 9


Gault 5 7 1 0 14 6


WL 10 7 8 2 4 6


Monarch 1 1


Staff IDTs 22 18 25 20 19 19


191/266







Entering IDT 
Districts of 
Origin-
Elementary


District 21-22 20-21 19-20


Bonny Doon 1 1 1


Live Oak 15 13 11


Pajaro Valley 8 3 4


San Lorenzo Valley 4 5 5


Soquel Union 6 14 8


Scotts Valley 4 4 3


North  Monterey 
County


1 1 2


Happy Valley 0 0 1


Alisal 0 1
192/266







Comprehensive 
Middle School 
IDTs (Entering)


Site 21-22 20-21 19-20 18-19 17-18 16-17


BMS 28 25 32 21 19 6


MHMS 25 21 26 14 17 6


193/266







Comprehensive 
High School IDTs 
(Entering)Site 21-22 20-21 19-20 18-19 17-18 16-17


Harbor 
High School


66 67 58 31 24 21


Santa Cruz 
High School 


67 51 56 45 25 18


Soquel 
High School


136 157 137 111 75 68


194/266







Entering IDT 
Districts of 
Origin - All 
Secondary 
Middle & High


District 21-22 20-21 19-20


Live Oak 15 18 17


Pajaro Valley 213 230 205


San Lorenzo Valley 37 34 27


Soquel Union 23 26 23


Scotts Valley 48 31 33


Los Gatos Union 2 1 1


Aromas 0 0 0


Alameda County 0 0 1


Bonny Doon 3 0 2


Pacific 1
195/266







Entering IDT 
Districts of 
Origin - All 
Secondary 
Middle & High


District 21-22 20-21 19-20


Campbell Unified 1 1 1


Happy Valley 0 0 3


La Honda-Pescadero 3 3 2


North Monterey 1 2 4


Redwood Union 0 0 1


San Benito 1 2 2


Salinas UHSD 2 1 2


Milpitas Unified 0 2 0


Loma Prieta Joint Union 1


Monterey Peninsula Union 2
196/266







Data Reflection - Entering IDTs 


• Elementary: Very little change over three years


• Middle School: IDTs more than doubled over the last six years 


• High School: Overall increasing number of IDTs  


197/266







Specific restrictions in limiting Outgoing IDT 
Requests


◦ Number of student transfers out has reached limit specified in 


Ed Code 48307 (Based on no more than 3% ADA which is 58 


students in Elementary and 132 students in Secondary)


◦ Negative budget certification


◦ Negative impact on court ordered/voluntary desegregation


◦ Racial and ethnic balance of the district (Ca. Constitution Art 1: 


Sec 31)


198/266







KEY: Family Reported Reasons for Outgoing 
IDTs


• Childcare


• Program Preference: Programs not offered by SCCS


• Safety: Request made due to physical/emotional well being


• Graduating Class: to remain with peers in current school setting 
(5th/7th/12th)


• Family moved to SCCS but wanted to remain with peers


199/266







KEY: Family Reported Reasons for Outgoing 
IDTs


◦ Sibling currently attends requested school


◦ Parent works in or near requested school


◦ Directives of SARB or other court process i.e. probation/foster youth 
plan


◦ Parent indicated specific bullying at school of residence


◦ Convenience: Logistics/Carpool/Route to work


200/266







Outgoing IDTs


21-22 20-21 19-20 18-19


Elementary 216 238 237 266


Secondary 265 266 291 224


201/266







TK-5th Grade 
Family Reasons: 
2020-21 vs 2021-
22


202/266







6th - 12th  Grade 
Family Reasons: 
2020-21 vs 2021-
22


203/266







TK - 5th Outgoing 
IDT by Ethnicity


204/266







6th - 12th 
Outgoing IDT by 
Ethnicity


205/266







Data Reflection: Outgoing IDT Trends


• Elementary outgoing IDTs declined from 2020-21 to 2021-22 due to:


• Only releasing per Ed Code


• Families that moved into requested school district 


• Secondary outgoing IDTs decreased significantly from 2019-20 to 2020-21 due 
to only releasing per Ed Code


• Secondary IDTs from 20-21 to 21-22 remain stable  


• Greatest number of outgoing transfer requests is to remain with graduating 
class or remain with a sibling


• Majority of outgoing IDTs for elementary and secondary are transferring to 
Scotts Valley Unified School District


206/266







Questions?


207/266







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2.  
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Public Hearing:  Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional 
Materials in the Elementary District for the 2021-22 Fiscal Year 


 
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:  Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In order to be eligible to receive instructional materials funds, Section 60119 (a)(1) of the 
Education Code requires the Governing Board of each Local Educational Agency to hold an 
annual public hearing. Public participation is encouraged. The purpose of the hearing is to 
make a determination, through a resolution, as to whether each pupil in the district has or 
will have prior to the end of the fiscal year, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in 
specified subjects that are aligned to the academic content standards. These are to be 
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the 
California State Board of Education. 


 
This Public Hearing fulfills the compliance requirement relating to state program laws and 
regulations for the fiscal year 2021-22. Santa Cruz City Schools follows the requirements and 
the procedures for textbook and instructional materials expenditures in compliance with 
Education Code 60117 et. seq. 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post-secondary educational and career opportunities. 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 
 


 
 
 
 


 
 


208/266







09.01.21 


 
 


AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA 
 


ADECUACIÓN DE LIBROS DE TEXTO Y 
MATERIALES DE INSTRUCCIÓN EN LAS 


ESCUELAS DE LA CIUDAD DE SANTA CRUZ 
 


FECHA: 
MIÉRCOLES  de uno de septiembre 2021 


HORA: 6:30 de la tarde 
 


LUGAR: 
JUNTA DEL CONSEJO DE ADMINISTRACIÓN DE 


SCCS 
 


Enlace de zoom: 
https://sccsnet.zoom.us/j/82112696595?pwd=OFRr


ZGFlenY3emNUZU1xNzdXNnJMQT09 
 


contraseña: SCCS 
 


 
El propósito de la audiencia es proporcionar un foro público para la opinión de la 


comunidad con respecto a la adecuación de libros de texto y materiales de instrucción. 
Usted está invitado a asistir. 


209/266







09.01.21 


 
 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 


SUFFICIENCY OF TEXTBOOKS AND 
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS IN  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 


DATE: 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2021 


TIME: 
6:30 P.M. 


 
LOCATION: 


SCCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
 


Zoom Link: 
https://sccsnet.zoom.us/j/82112696595?pwd=OFRr


ZGFlenY3emNUZU1xNzdXNnJMQT09 
 


Passcode: SCCS 
 


The purpose of the hearing is to provide a public forum for community input regarding 
sufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials.  


You are invited to attend. 
 


210/266







AGENDA ITEM:  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:   Resolution 01-21-22: Elementary Textbook Sufficiency 
 
MEETING DATE:   September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve Resolution 01-21-22 for Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials in the 
Elementary District for the 2021-22 Fiscal Year. 
 
BACKGROUND:    
In order to be eligible to receive instructional materials funds, Section 60119 (a)(1) of the 
Education Code requires the Governing Board of each Local Educational Agency to hold an 
annual public hearing.  Public participation is encouraged.  The purpose of the hearing is to 
make a determination, through a resolution, as to whether each pupil in the district has or will 
have prior to the end of the fiscal year, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in 
specified subjects that are aligned to the academic content standards.  These are to be 
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the California 
State Board of Education. 


 
Santa Cruz City Schools follows the requirements and the procedures for textbook and 
instructional materials expenditures in compliance with Education Code 60117 et. seq. 


 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post-secondary educational and career opportunities. 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 


 
  


211/266







 


Santa Cruz City Schools Elementary District 
Resolution 01-21-22 


Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (Ed. Code Section 60119) 
(Revised by Chapter 118, Statutes of 2005 and CCR, Title 5, Section 9531) 


 
 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools Elementary District, in order to comply with 
the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on September 1, 2021 at 6:30 
P.M, which is on or before the eighth week of school and which did not take place during or 
immediately following school hours, and; 
 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board provided at least 7 days notice of the public hearing posted in at least 
three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the 
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and; 
 


WHEREAS, information was provided at the public hearing and to the Governing Board at the public 
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all 
students, including English learners, in the district, and; 
 


WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has 
a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and; 
 
WHEREAS, between the 2008-09 through the 2021-22 fiscal years, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or 
instructional materials" also means that all students who are enrolled in the same course within the district have 
standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the same adoption cycle, and; 
 


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials, that are aligned to the academic content 
standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks, were provided to 
each student, including English learners, in the following subjects: 
 


English/Language Arts, including the ELD component of an adopted program 
Mathematics  
Science 
History-Social Science  


 


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in 
Foreign Language or Health classes, and; 
 


WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for Science laboratory classes offered in grades 
9-12, inclusive; 
 


THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED that for the 2021-22 school year, the Santa Cruz City Schools Elementary 
District has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the 
academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks. 
 
AYES  _____ 
NOES  _____ 
ABSENT _____ 
ABSTAIN _____ 


_______________________________ 
 Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 Santa Cruz City School District 
 Santa Cruz County, State of California 


212/266







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.4. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Public Hearing:  Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional 
Materials in the Secondary District for the 2021-22 Fiscal Year 


 
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:  Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In order to be eligible to receive instructional materials funds, Section 60119 (a)(1) of the 
Education Code requires the Governing Board of each Local Educational Agency to hold an 
annual public hearing. Public participation is encouraged. The purpose of the hearing is to 
make a determination, through a resolution, as to whether each pupil in the district has or 
will have prior to the end of the fiscal year, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in 
specified subjects that are aligned to the academic content standards. These are to be 
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the 
California State Board of Education. 


 
This Public Hearing fulfills the compliance requirement relating to state program laws and 
regulations for the fiscal year 2021-22. Santa Cruz City Schools follows the requirements and 
the procedures for textbook and instructional materials expenditures in compliance with 
Education Code 60117 et. seq. 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post-secondary educational and career opportunities. 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 
 


 
 
 
 


 
 


213/266







09.01.21 


 
 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 


SUFFICIENCY OF TEXTBOOKS AND 
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS IN  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 


DATE: 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2021 


TIME: 
6:30 P.M. 


 
LOCATION: 


SCCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
 


Zoom Link: 
https://sccsnet.zoom.us/j/82112696595?pwd=OFRr


ZGFlenY3emNUZU1xNzdXNnJMQT09 
 


Passcode: SCCS 
 


The purpose of the hearing is to provide a public forum for community input regarding 
sufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials.  


You are invited to attend. 
 


214/266







09.01.21 


 
 


AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA 
 


ADECUACIÓN DE LIBROS DE TEXTO Y 
MATERIALES DE INSTRUCCIÓN EN LAS 


ESCUELAS DE LA CIUDAD DE SANTA CRUZ 
 


FECHA: 
MIÉRCOLES  de uno de septiembre 2021 


HORA: 6:30 de la tarde 
 


LUGAR: 
JUNTA DEL CONSEJO DE ADMINISTRACIÓN DE 


SCCS 
 


Enlace de zoom: 
https://sccsnet.zoom.us/j/82112696595?pwd=OFRr


ZGFlenY3emNUZU1xNzdXNnJMQT09 
 


contraseña: SCCS 
 


 
El propósito de la audiencia es proporcionar un foro público para la opinión de la 


comunidad con respecto a la adecuación de libros de texto y materiales de instrucción. 
Usted está invitado a asistir. 


215/266







AGENDA ITEM:  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Resolution 02-21-22: Secondary Textbook Sufficiency  
 
MEETING DATE:   September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve Resolution for Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials in the Secondary 
District for the 2021-22 Fiscal Year. 
 
BACKGROUND:    
In order to be eligible to receive instructional materials funds, Section 60119 (a)(1) of the 
Education Code requires the Governing Board of each Local Educational Agency to hold an 
annual public hearing.  Public participation is encouraged.  The purpose of the hearing is to 
make a determination, through a resolution, as to whether each pupil in the district has or will 
have prior to the end of the fiscal year, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in 
specified subjects that are aligned to the academic content standards.  These are to be 
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the California 
State Board of Education. 


 
Santa Cruz City Schools follows the requirements and the procedures for textbook and 
instructional materials expenditures in compliance with Education Code 60117 et. seq. 


 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post-secondary educational and career opportunities. 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 


 
  


216/266







 


Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary District 
Resolution 02-21-22 


Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (Ed. Code Section 60119) 
(Revised by Chapter 118, Statutes of 2005 and CCR, Title 5, Section 9531) 


 
 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary District, in order to comply with 
the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on September 1, 2021 at 6:30 
P.M, which is on or before the eighth week of school and which did not take place during or 
immediately following school hours, and; 
 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board provided at least 7 days notice of the public hearing posted in at least 
three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the 
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and; 
 


WHEREAS, information was provided at the public hearing and to the Governing Board at the public 
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all 
students, including English learners, in the district, and; 
 


WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has 
a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and; 
 
WHEREAS, between the 2008-09 through the 2021-22 fiscal years, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or 
instructional materials" also means that all students who are enrolled in the same course within the district have 
standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the same adoption cycle, and; 
 


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials, that are aligned to the academic content 
standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks, were provided to 
each student, including English learners, in the following subjects: 
 


English/Language Arts, including the ELD component of an adopted program 
Mathematics  
Science 
History-Social Science  


 


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in 
Foreign Language or Health classes, and; 
 


WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for Science laboratory classes offered in grades 
9-12, inclusive; 
 


THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED that for the 2021-22 school year, the Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary 
District has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the 
academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks. 
 
AYES  _____ 
NOES  _____ 
ABSENT _____ 
ABSTAIN _____ 


_______________________________ 
 Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 Santa Cruz City School District 
 Santa Cruz County, State of California 


217/266







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  Opening Enrollment Report 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached report shows attendance by site on August 24th, the 10th day of the school year.  
The 2021-22 numbers represent the student “head count” on that day. The information below 
compares the 08/24/2021 enrollment count to the 2021-22 projected enrollment, as well as to 
October 2020 CBEDS enrollment. 
 


Gradespan Projected 
Enrollment 


Count 
Variance from 


Projection 
2020-21 
CBEDs 


Actuals Variance from 
CBEDs 


Elementary 1,642 1,603 -39 1,573 30 


Secondary 3,986 4,079 93 4,122 -43 


Small 
Schools 411 348 -63 504 -156 


Total 6,039 6,030 9 6,199 -169 


 
Human Resources worked to staff according to projected numbers as well as for new positions 
created through COVID resources.  Human Resources hired late in the 2021 summer to match 
needs as student enrollment continued.  Human Resources partnered with the Business team 
to match budget to positions. Below is the staffing and the effect of movement of students to 
their choice of academic program: 
 


Gradespan FTE Difference from 2021-2022 


Elementary School    -1.00 


Middle School   -1.00 


High School  -0.57 


Small Schools  -6.90 


Total     -9.47 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The reduction of this Full Time Equivalency (FTE) represents approximately $1,000,000. Some of 


218/266







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


these savings were already accounted for in the adopted budget and will be updated at first 
interim.   
 
This work is done in support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


219/266







Opening Enrollment Report
09/01/2021


220/266







Elementary 
Projected 
Enrollment 
versus Actual 
with 2020-21 
CBEDs


School Projected Actuals
Variance 


from 
Projection


2020-21 
CBEDs


Actuals 
Variance from 


CBEDs


Bay View 338 292 -46 338 -46


DeLaveaga 515 503 -12 472 31


Gault 303 295 -8 293 2


Westlake 486 513 27 470 43


Total 1,642 1,603 -39 1,573 30


221/266







Secondary 
Projected 
Enrollment 
versus Actual 
with 2020-21 
CBEDs


School Projected Actuals


Variance 
from 


Projection
2020-21 
CBEDs


Actuals 
Variance 


from 
CBEDs


Branciforte 445 423 -22 421 2


Mission Hill 532 533 1 572 -39


Harbor 1,000 1,063 63 1,005 58


Santa Cruz 1,046 1,098 52 1,089 9


Soquel 963 962 -1 1,035 -73


Total 3,986 4,079 93 4,122 -43


222/266







Small Schools 
Projected 
Enrollment 
versus Actual 
with 2020-21 
CBEDs


School Projected Actuals
Variance 


from 
Projection


2019-20 
CBEDs


Actuals 
Variance from 


CBEDs


AFE 150 117 -33 243 -126


ARK 70 61 -9 75 -14


Costanoa 64 56 -8 70 -14


Monarch 127 120 -7 116 4


Total 411 354 -57 504 -150


223/266







Transfers Out of 
DistrictOther 


public 
district in 
CA


Other 
Alternative 
School


Independent 
Home-
schooling


Charter 
School


Private 
School


Out of 
State


Elementary 
Schools


45 0 0 1 12 3


Middle 
Schools


25 2 1 8 8 4


High School 27 1 0 8 2 10


Small 
Schools


4 0 0 0 5 4


224/266







FTE Changes: 
Elementary 
Schools


School
2020-21 
Staffing


2021-22 
Projected 
Staffing


2021-22 
Actual 


Staffing


Difference 
from 2020-


21 to 2021-22 
Actual


Bay View 15 14 14 -1


DeLaveaga 21 20 20 -1


Gault 13 14 14 1


Westlake 20 20 20 0


225/266







FTE Changes: 
Middle Schools


School
2020-21 
Staffing


2021-22 
Projected 
Staffing


2021-22 
Actual 


Staffing


Difference 
from 2020-21 


to 2021-22 
Actual


Branciforte 16.2 15.8 15.8 -0.4


Mission Hill 20.8 20.2 20.2 -0.6


226/266







FTE Changes: 
High School


School
2020-21 
Staffing


2021-22 
Projected 
Staffing


2021-22 
Actual 


Staffing


Difference 
from 2020-21 


to 2021-22 
Actual


Harbor 36.0 36.4 36.4 .40


Santa Cruz 39.0 39.03 39.03 .03


Soquel 35.8 34.8 34.8 -1.0


227/266







FTE Changes:
Branciforte 
Small Schools


School
2020-21 
Staffing


2021-22 
Projected 
Staffing


2021-22 
Actual 


Staffing


Difference 
from 2020-21 


to 2021-22 
Actual


AFE 8.1 4.8 5.0 -3.1


ARK 6.0 2.4 3.1 -2.9


Costanoa 4.0 4.0 3.1 -0.9


Monarch 5.0 5.0 5.0 0


228/266







Summary Sheet 
for FTE


Gradespan FTE Difference from 2021-2022


Elementary School -1.00


Middle School -1.00


High School -0.57


Small Schools -6.90


Total -9.47


229/266







Staffing Adjustments Based on Enrollment 
Shifts
◦ Staffing reconfigured due to additional funding from AB86


◦ Staffing reassigned from Small Schools due to shifting enrollments


◦ Staffing modified due to additional kinder needs and placed at Gault


230/266







Questions?


231/266







AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Staff Report: New Teacher Report 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools (SCCS) welcomed fifty-one (51) new certificated staff and five (5) 
administrators to the district. The new certificated employee orientation highlighted a variety 
of topics that included: SCCS Vision and Goals, A Restorative Restart of School, Multi-Tiered 
Systems of Support Strategic Focus, SCCS Collective Commitments, Benefits, Partnership 
Administrators and Labor, and an introduction to the GSCFT and Leadership.  The day ended 
with a bus tour of SCCS school sites.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$22,500 -  Two Professional Development days for new staff 
 
This work is done in support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 
 


232/266







New Teacher Report
2021-22


September 1, 2021


233/266







!Certificated Hiring


● 5 Administrative Positions
● 85 Certificated Positions


○ 51 New Hires
○ 16 Temp Rehires
○ 18 Transfers


● 62% increase from 2020-21!


234/266







Who are They?
Elementary


○ 11 Elementary
○ 2 Two Way Immersion
○ 2 Art 
○ 1 Librarian
○ 1 Newcomer
○ 5 RTI Coordinators
○ 2 Principals


Middle School
○ 6 Core
○ 1 Librarian
○ 1 Math
○ 1 Music *
○ 1 Newcomer
○ 1 PE
○ 1 School Counselor
○ 2 Science
○ 2 Special Education
○ 2 Administrators


*split position
235/266







Who are They?
High School


○ 1 Art
○ 2 Biology
○ 1 Chemistry
○ 1 Computer Science/Math
○ 2 Credit Recovery
○ 1 CTE Graphic Arts
○ 5 English
○ 2 English/Social Studies
○ 1 Librarian


○ 4 Math
○ 2 Music *
○ 1 Newcomer
○ 3 Physics
○ 1 Resource Specialist
○ 1 RTI Coordinator
○ 1 School Counselor
○ 2 Social Studies
○ 2 Spanish
○ 1 Assistant Principal


*1 is split position
236/266







Who are They?


Alternative Education
○ 3 Elementary
○ 1 Curriculum Coach
○ 1 English
○ 1 Independent Studies
○ 1 Math
○ 1 School Counselor


Central Services
○ 1 Adapted PE
○ 3 School Nurses
○ 1 Bil School Psychologist
○ 1 Bil Speech Therapist
○ 3 TOSAs


237/266







New Teacher
Orientation


238/266







239/266







Recruiting in a Pandamic


● All interviews were conducted online via ZOOM


● Virtual Job Fair


● HR staff continued in person fingerprinting


● Used social media to advertise job fair and job openings


● Worked closely with our university partners when openings were 
announced


● Hired our first employees in February


240/266







It’s going to be a 
great year!


241/266







 


                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Resolution 03-21-22: Proclaiming Hispanic Heritage Month 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 10, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Take action as appropriate on the resolution of Santa Cruz City Schools to proclaim September 
15 – October 15 as Hispanic Heritage Month. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools strives for all students to feel safe and welcome in their schools and to 
see themselves represented in the curricula.  Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the important 
contributions of local, State, and National Hispanic Americans to the history of the United 
States, by promoting social justice, enhancing health and well-being, and building a sense of 
community for Hispanic Americans. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


242/266







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL 


RESOLUTION #03-21-22 


Proclaiming Hispanic Heritage Month 


 


WHEREAS, Hispanic Heritage Week, which began in 1968 under President Lyndon Johnson, was 


expanded to National Hispanic Heritage Month by President Ronald Reagan and enacted into 


law in 1988 to cover a 30-day period starting on September 15, the day which represents the 


anniversary of independence for five Latin American countries;  


 


WHEREAS, with the term Hispanic or Latinx referring to Puerto Rican, South or Central 


American, or other Spanish culture or origin regardless of race, Hispanic Americans have helped 


to shape our communities throughout Santa Cruz County and have had profound influences 


through a strong commitment to family, faith, and community, an enduring work ethic and 


their many contributions to society including serving on our school boards and working in our 


educational communities;  


 


WHEREAS, America celebrates the culture and traditions of those who trace their roots to 


Spain, Mexico and the Spanish-speaking nations of Central America, South America and the 


Caribbean;  


 


WHEREAS, Hispanic Heritage Month celebrates the history and culture of the nation’s Latinx 


community and acknowledges their influence on politics, the economy, and the social and 


cultural life throughout the United States;  


 


WHEREAS, with California having the largest Hispanic population of any state, the Federal 


Census Bureau estimates the Hispanic population in the United States is the largest ethnic 


minority with 55 million people or 17% of Americans being of Hispanic or Latinx origin:  


 


WHEREAS, Those persons who have come from Latin American countries have long added a 


special quality and enrichment to the cultural heritage and institutions of the United States, the 


State of California, the City of Santa Cruz and the Santa Cruz City School District;  


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Education hereby promotes September 


15th through October 15th as Hispanic Heritage Month and encourages all students, faculty, 


administrators, and parents, to remember and celebrate the contributions that Hispanic 


Americans have made to California and the United States. 


 


243/266







PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Santa Cruz City School District Board of Education on this 1st day 


of September, 2021, by the following vote: 


 


Ayes: 


Noes: 


Absent: 


Abstain: 


Approved on this date, September 1, 2021 


  


_________________________________                        _____________________________ 


Board President, Santa Cruz City Schools                                        Superintendent, Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


244/266







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.1. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Superintendent’s Goals 2021-22 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 1, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Superintendent Munro is committed to an open agenda and communication with Trustees, 
District Staff and the greater Santa Cruz school community as the district team works diligently 
to engage students’ hearts and minds - every student, every day. 
 
This report details goals for the 2021-22 school year.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


245/266







Superintendent’s Goals 
2021-22 
September 1, 2021


246/266







District Goals
Goal #1: All Santa Cruz City School Students will be prepared to successfully access post-


secondary college & career opportunities.


Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students.


Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community.


Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching.


Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient, effective management.


Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication & partnerships with its diverse 
community.


247/266







Superintendent Goal #1


Refine and create systems to ensure academic excellence and equity in Santa Cruz 
City Schools by implementing an Action Plan for Ensuring Excellence and Equity.  


Success Criteria:  Implement plan and reach target metrics in action plan.


This goal supports the following District Goals:
● Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary 


college and career opportunities.
● Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 


cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students.
● Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 


within the SCCS student community.
● Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 


teaching.


248/266







Key Components of Action Plan for Ensuring Excellence & Equity 


● Restorative Restart Focused on:
○ assessing student academic progress to inform accelerated learning & academic 


interventions
○ addressing students’ social emotional needs to remove barriers to learning and 


supporting school connectedness


● Curriculum & Assessment Teams


● Implementation of Tier 1 High Impact Instructional Strategies 


● Focused monitoring of student progress and program efficacy


● Multi-year Professional Learning Plan


● District Visits
249/266







Superintendent Goal #2


Refine and expand opportunities and structures to elicit input from and 
communicate with stakeholders by implementing an Action Plan for Improving 
Communication and Stakeholder Engagement.


Success Criteria:  Implement plan and reach target metrics in action plan.


This goal supports District Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and 
partnerships with its diverse community.


250/266







Key Components of Action Plan for Improving Communication and 
Stakeholder Engagement.


More Clarity. More Access. More Consistency.


251/266







Superintendent Goal #3


Work strategically to recruit and retain the best team to serve SCCS through building a 
pipeline of future district leaders by re-establishing our teacher leader PLC and continuing 
efforts to take steps to build workforce housing to help recruit and retain staff.  


Success Criteria: 
● Recruit staff interested in pursuing school leadership and participate in monthly 


voluntary collaborative learning. 
● Identify funding options for workforce housing; if directed to proceed by the Board, 


engage in contracts and develop a project timeline. 


This goal supports District Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional 
culture focused on supporting effective teaching.


252/266







Superintendent Goal #4


Continue and refine effective management systems to meet the needs of the community by:
● Developing a plan to provide before and after school care programs for elementary families
● Developing a plan to address declining enrollment
● Address new state requirements outlined in the July legislative trailer bills
● Continuing to support a safe school environment by implementing COVID safety protocols


Success Criteria:
● Implement after school program at Bay View and Gault this year
● Expand after school program  to DeLaveaga, Monarch and Westlake in 2022-23
● Explore and present options to the Board by spring 2022 for mitigating declining enrollment in the district.
● Modify Board policy as needed and engage the community to implement new state legislation related to the 


pandemic
● Implement COVID safety protocols and viral spread is minimized, preventing on-campus spread and keeping 


students in school


This goal supports District Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management.
253/266







Questions?


254/266







 
SCCS Superintendent’s Goals 2021-22 


 


 


Superintendent Goal #1: Refine and create systems to ensure academic excellence and 


equity in Santa Cruz City Schools by implementing an Action Plan for Ensuring 


Excellence and Equity.   


Success Criteria:  Implement plan and reach target metrics in action plan. 


 


This goal supports the following District Goals: 


● Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access 


post-secondary college and career opportunities. 


● Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


● Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 


demographic groups within the SCCS student community. 


● Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on 


supporting effective teaching. 


 


Superintendent Goal #2: Refine and expand opportunities and structures to elicit input 


from and communicate with stakeholders by implementing an Action Plan for Improving 


Communication and Stakeholder Engagement.  


 


Success Criteria:  Implement plan and reach target metrics in action plan. 


 


This goal supports District Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and 


partnerships with its diverse community. 


 


Superintendent Goal #3: Work strategically to recruit and retain the best team to serve 


SCCS through building a pipeline of future district leaders by re-establishing our teacher 


leader PLC and continuing efforts to take steps to build workforce housing to help 


recruit and retain staff.   


 


Success Criteria:  


● Facilitate monthly meetings with staff interested in pursuing school leadership.  Goal is 


to recruit 8 - 10 teachers to participate in monthly voluntary collaborative learning.  


● Identify funding options for workforce housing and present them to the Board; if 


directed to proceed, engage in contracts and develop a project timeline.  


 


This goal supports District Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional 


culture focused on supporting effective teaching. 


 


255/266







Superintendent Goal #4: Continue and refine effective management systems to meet the 


needs of the community by: 


● Developing a plan to provide our own before and after school care programs for 


elementary families 


● Developing a plan to address declining enrollment 


● Address new state requirements outlined in the July legislative trailer bills 


● Continuing to support a safe school environment by implementing COVID safety 


protocols 


 


Success Criteria: 


● Implement after school program at Bay View and Gault using new ELOP funding with 


a plan to expand to DeLaveaga, Monarch and Westlake in 2021-22. 


● Explore and present options to the Board by spring 2022 for mitigating declining 


enrollment in the district. 


● Modify Board policy as needed and engage the community to implement new state 


legislation related to the pandemic  


● Implement COVID safety protocols and viral spread is minimized, preventing on-


campus spread and keeping students in school. 


 


This goal supports District Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and 


effective management. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


256/266







 
2021-22 Action Plan for Ensuring Excellence and Equity 


 
The 2021-22 Action Plan for Ensuring Excellence and Equity is grounded District Goal #1: All 
Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college 
and career opportunities, District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that 
currently exist between demographic groups within the SCCS student community, and District 
Goal #4 :  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching.  The plan  ecompasses the actions outlined in the following three district 
plans addressing student achievement: 


1. the LCAP, 
2. the Curriculum Master Plan (CMP), and 
3. the COVID Resources Interventions and Professional Development Plan. 


 


ACTIONS ADDRESSING STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT    
Academic Support, Social-Emotional Support to Remove Obstacles to Learning and 


Professional Development to Support a Strong Tier 1 Academic Program  


ACADEMIC SUPPORT 


Provide a Guaranteed Viable Curriculum (Tier 1)  


● Schedule and fund curriculum pilots and adoptions on a regular timeline (CMP) 
● Continually improve our local assessment system to monitor students’ academic progress (CMP) 
● Continue to refine teacher built common assessments (CMP/COVID)) 
● Collaborate with teachers with each new curriculum adoption to build common assessments 


(CMP/ COVID) 
● Adopt and budget for a replacement schedule for needed technology tools to support instruction 


and intervention (CMP) 
● Implement Math, Literacy & Tech Integration tools to support academic intervention, instruction 


and formative assessment (COVID) 
● Implement, monitor and improve AVID program spreading strategies schoolwide (LCAP) 


 


Expand, monitor and improve Response to Intervention programs providing tiered interventions for 
students (LCAP & COVID Resources) (Tier 2 & 3) 


257/266







● Implement and evaluate intervention curriculum programs for students who need Tier 2 & 3 
supports (CMP) 


● Provide Math and ELA and ELD Intervention Sections (LCAP/COVID - Secondary) 
● Provide TK-12 Newcomer ELD academic supports (LCAP) 
● Provide TK-12 After School Learning Centers (LCAP/COVID/ASES) 
● Hire and train Bilingual Tutors and paraeducators for academic courses and after school 


learning centers (LCAP - Secondary) 
● Provide a Credit Recovery program for High School Students (LCAP/COVID) 
● Build and expand Tutoring Programs supported by certificated staff, paraprofessionals and peer 


tutors at all grade spans (COVID) 
● Hire additional bilingual paraeducators 6-12 (COVID)  
● Revise our English Learner Master Plan (CMP/COVID)  


SOCIAL EMOTIONAL SUPPORT TO REMOVE OBSTACLES TO LEARNING 


Implement Strong Tiered Counseling Programs and Curriculum 


● Provide additional counselors (LCAP) 
● Provide Social Workers and Social Work Interns (LCAP) 
● Hire an additional LMFT Counselor at each secondary site (COVID) 
● Provide Support Social Emotional Learning Curriculum - Second Step in elementary  (CMP) 


 Implement Programs to Address Social Emotional Obstacles to Learning 


● Implement  PBIS, Zones of Regulation Trauma Informed Instruction and Restorative Justice 
(LCAP) 


● Provide Elementary Behavior Paraprofessionals to intervene and support positive behavior and 
student engagement (LCAP) 


● Provide Foster Youth Services through Student Services and our COE partnership (LCAP) 
● Provide services and support for students experiencing homelessness 
● Explore funding for and begin to implement Secondary Wellness Centers supported by 


community agencies (food pantries, counseling, etc.) (COVID/Grants/Partnerships) 


Implement Programs to Support School Connectedness 


● Implement secondary activities programs to support student connectedness (LCAP) 
● Provide School Community Coordinators to support family engagement (LCAP) 
● Continue efforts of the LGBTQ Task Force to support a safe, welcoming environment at all 


schools 
 
 
 
 
 


258/266







PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - SUPPORTING A STRONG TIER 1 ACADEMIC PROGRAM 
& ENSURING EVERY STUDENT HAS A HIGH QUALITY TEACHER BY DESIGN 
 (Funding through LCAP / CMP / COVID Resources / Federal Categorical Programs / Grants) 


Santa Cruz Instructional Leadership Team (LCAP) 


● Santa Cruz Instructional Leadership Team (SCIL) supports professional learning community 
work and promotes collective teacher efficacy -- a high impact, evidence based strategy to 
increase achievement (LCAP) 


● SCIL will continue a focus on Tier 1 High Impact Strategies Districtwide  -- These high impact, 
evidence based strategies are a part of district wide effort to improve student outcomes.  A Tier 
1 Instructional Practices Tool Kit with text and video exemplars of high quality, high impact 
instruction will be used for both teacher and administrator professional development.  
Administrative walk through tools will be refined to support identification and reinforcement of 
these classroom and professional collaboration strategies. (LCAP) 


Curriculum and Assessment Teams (COVID Resources) 


Implement Curriculum and Assessment teams composed of teacher representatives from sites. The 
teams will include:  


● Elementary Curriculum and Assessment 
● Middle and High School Content Area Leadership Teams in English, Math, History/Social Studies 


and Science with Special Education representatives on each team 
● A Vertical District English Learner Team (grades TK-12) 


 
These teams will  work with the support of a consultant from Rigorous Curriculum Design on the 
following: 


● Deconstruction of content standards 
● Identify or update Priority Standards for each content area 
● Establish clear learning outcomes for each grade level and course 
● Design or update districtwide common formative assessments  
● Create a scope and sequence / curriculum map for each content area  
● Design rigorous units of study based on essential standards which include: 


○ Clear outcomes 
○ High impact, engaging instructional practices 
○ Use of required core materials with other digital and print content and resource  
○ Culminating projects and assessments to capture student progress and inform next steps 


and planning  
○ Lesson Study 


 


In 2022-23, the curriculum and assessment teams will conduct coaching cycles and lesson studies with 


259/266







grade level and department teams.  These coaching cycles will include: 


● Collaborative lesson design  
● Grade level and department release time for model lesson observation and debrief 


● TOSAs, RtI Coordinators, Silicon Valley Math Initiative Staff, Monterey Bay Area Math Project 
Staff, Teacher’s College Blended Literacy Coaches will provide coaching support 


Teams will meet up to 50 hours a year,  with initial work occurring in August. Site and District 
administrators as well as Teachers On Special Assignment (TOSAs) will facilitate this collaboration and in 
some cases will contract with outside expert consultants.  


 


Additional Elementary Professional Learning 2021-2024: 


● Guided Language Acquisition Design (GLAD) for English Learners 
● Writer’s Workshop  
● Balanced  Literacy 
● Math - New Framework/Best Practices  
● Computer Science Integration 
● Culturally Relevant and Inclusive Instruction 


Additional Secondary Professional Learning 2021- 2024 


● Grading Practices and Policies (Santa Cruz County College and Career Collaborative Countywide 
Grading Inquiry Project) 


● Effective Professional Learning Communities 
● Middle and High School Science and Curriculum Implementation 
● History / Social Science Framework and Civic Engagement Training 
● English Language Arts, Math and World Language Best Practices  
● Culturally Relevant and Inclusive Instruction 
● Positive Behavioral Intervention and Supports 
● PBIS, Restorative Justice and Trauma-Informed Practices  


District Visits (Dependent on willingness of other districts to host us during the pandemic) 


● Revisit San Luis Coastal Unified with new Elementary Team to observe EL programs  
● Revisit Sanger Unified with a vertical team to see progress on their MTSS model  
● Identify and visit other districts with similar demographics  


 


How we will monitor our progress . . .  


● Monthly Principal Data Conversations with formal site data presentations three times a year 
● District Common Assessments 
● State Assessments 


260/266







● LCAP Stakeholder Surveys 
● Social Emotional Health Survey 
● Working Conditions Surveys 


2021-22 Deliverables from Curriculum & Assessment Teams 


● Priority Standards -- identified, unwrapped and vertically aligned by grade span in the following 


areas: 


○ Elementary - ELA and Math 


○ Secondary - ELA, Math, Social Studies, Science 


 


● Common Assessments   


○ Elementary 


■ Three New Common Writing Assessments by end of 2021-22  


■ Common Formative Assessment in Math (3 by end of school year) 


○ Secondary 


■ By end of 2021-22  (4 common formative assessments in each course - Math, 


Science, Social Studies)  


 


● Secondary ELA Curriculum Adoption Process 


● HS ELA - Identify curriculum to pilot or develop a curriculum map - agree on a common 


writing rubric and develop writing prompts 


● MS ELA - Use priority standards to create curriculum map in 6, 7 & 8 - implement two 


common writing assessments at each grade level 


 


How we will report our progress . . .  


● Updates for Trustees in the Weekly Update 
● Regular LCAP and MTSS Updates to the Board as outlined on the Governance Calendar 
● Mid-year Superintendent goals report to the Board in January 


 
 


2021-22 Action Plan for Ensuring Excellence and Equity  
LCAP Metrics to Evaluate Outcomes 


Metric Baseline Desired Outcome 


iReady Elementary ELA Determined by September 
Assessment 
All:  
Latinx: 
White:  


By May 2022 % of students making 
one year’s or more growth  
 
 
By May 2022 % of students two or 


261/266







Low Income:  
English Learners:  
RFEP:  
Students with Disabilities:  


more grade levels below reduced by 
X% (target will established using 
beginning of year data) 


iReady Elementary Math Determined by September 
Assessment 
All:  
Latinx: 
White:  
Low Income:  
English Learners:  
RFEP:  
Students with Disabilities:  


% of students making one year’s or 
more growth 
 
By May 2022 % of students two or 
more grade levels below reduced by 
X% 


iReady Middle School ELA  Determined by September 
Assessment 
All:  
Latinx: 
White:  
Low Income:  
English Learners:  
RFEP:  
Students with Disabilities:  


% of students making one year’s or 
more growth 
 
By May 2022 % of students two or 
more grade levels below reduced by 
X% 


iReady Middle School Math Determined by September 
Assessment 
All:  
Latinx: 
White:  
Low Income:  
English Learners:  
RFEP:  
Students with Disabilities:  


% of students moving up one grade 
level in proficiency 
 
By May 2022 % of students two or 
more grade levels below reduced by 
X% 


MAP ELA High School  (9th & 10th 
grade)RFEP:  


Determined by September 
Assessment 
All:  
Latinx: 
White:  
Low Income:  
English Learners:  
RFEP:  
Students with Disabilities:  


% of students moving up one grade 
level in proficiency 
 
By May 2022 % of students two or 
more grade levels below reduced by 
X% 


MAP Math High School (Integrated 
Course 1, 2, & 3) 


Determined by September 
Assessment 


% of students moving up one grade 
level in proficiency 


262/266







All:  
Latinx: 
White:  
Low Income:  
English Learners:  
RFEP: 
Students with Disabilities:  


 
By May 2022 % of students two or 
more grade levels below reduced by 
X% 


A-G (UC/CSU eligible) 
Comprehensive High School Rates  


2020-21 Comprehensive High 
School Graduates A - G 
Completion  
 
All Students: 65% 
Latinx: 46% 
White: 78% 
English Learners: 20% 
RFEP: 53% 
Low Income: 51% 
Students with Disabilities: 13% 
  
 


By 2023-2024, there will be a 15% 
increase in the percentage of 
Hispanic/Latinx and Low Income who 
meet A-G requirements with a 5% 
increase each year for each group.  
 
(California State Average for A-G 
completion is 48%) 
 
 
 
 


Students’ Connection and 
Engagement to School 


2020-2021 Student LCAP Survey 
 
Elementary 
"I feel connected and engaged 
with school": 67% 
 
Secondary 
"I feel connected and engaged 
at school": 43% 


There will be a 20% increase in the 
number of students who feel 
connected and engaged with school 
on the 2021-22 Student LCAP Survey. 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


2021-22 Action Plan for Improving Communication and Stakeholder 


263/266







Engagement 
 
This action plan supports District Goal #6 SCCS will maintain strong communication and 
partnerships with its diverse community.  
 


Communication Improvement Action Items 


Seek Community Input on Communication Needs and Effective Channels of Communication 
● Thought Exchanges 
● Regular calls for input in weekly video and webinars/meetings 
● Work with community coordinators on in-person outreach 


Finalize Board Messaging on vision and values 


Website Improvements 
● Make bond goals/progress/details accessible 
● Audit each department’s section & making sure high-priority information is prominent and 


accessible 
● Support site webmasters with school websites  


Weekly Video Updates 
● Use growing audience as opportunity to educate public on Bond work and general district 


services/operations 


Develop infographics on budget and educational initiatives 
● Educate general public about the goals and success of academic framework 


Market the value of public school education at each grade span 
● Bolster relationships with preschools & out-of-district elementary and middle schools 
● Create literature to compete more effectively with private options 


Engagement with Community Partners  
● Meet at minimum bi-annually School Parent Leader Groups 
● Hold Family Webinars, surveys and ThoughtExchanges 
● Increase use of hard copy materials and in-person input opportunities 
● Collaborate with Cradle to Career Live Oak 
● Collaborate with Senderos 
● Collaborate with the Chamber of Commerce 
● Collaborate with Partner Districts 


Better communicate student services supports with internal and external stakeholders 


Table at community events -- role of schools as a community resource (Chamber Business Fair, 
Community Health Fairs, Guelaguetza) 


264/266







Work with leadership to highlight promising family engagement strategies currently being 
implemented at individual school sites, learn from community partners (Cradle to Career / Live Oak / 
etc) and other research on effective community engagement and train all school community 
coordinators to support strategic practices in each school community. 


Increase outreach to news outlets to pitch potential stories about the district 


 


Communication Improvement Metrics 


Metric Baseline Desired Outcome 


Annual Family LCAP Survey 
Questions 


I participate in parent 
education offerings (classes, 
workshops and/or events): 
72% 
 
My child's school and the 
district seek my input and 
ideas in decision making - 
"regularly - always": 87% 
 
When I contact my child's 
school, I receive courteous 
attention. "regularly - 
always." 86.5% 
 
I receive sufficient 
information regarding my 
child's education program, 
progress and needs. 
"regularly - always" 74% 
 
I feel happy with my level of 
understanding of the 
district's goals, policies and 
operations. (question to be 
added 2021-22 for baseline) 
 
I feel that I receive clear and 
relevant communication 
about school and district 
related events and issues. 


By 2023-2024, positive responses 
to school engagement and 
communication questions will 
either maintain or increase to 85% 
or better.  
And, family participation in the 
survey will increase to 25%. 
 


265/266







(question to be added 2021-
22) 
 
I know who to go to with a 
problem or concern.  
(question to be added in 
2021-22 for baseline) 
 
The school website is clear 
and accessible. (question to 
be added in 2021-22 for 
baseline) 
 
The district website is clear 
and accessible. (question to 
be added in 2021-22 for 
baseline) 
 
The 2020-21 participation 
rate on the survey was 17%. 


# of unique weekly video views  650 2,000 


 
 


266/266





		Agenda 09.01.21

		Meeting June 2, 2021

		Meeting June 16, 2021

		Career Technical Education Advisory Committee Membership

		8.1.2.1. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.2.1. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 090121 MEETING

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.2.2. Warrant Register

		8.1.2.3. 4th Qtr Investment Report 2020-21 cover

		8.1.2.3. Int History June 2021

		8.1.2.3. 20-21 INTEREST HISTORY MEMO

		Long Term Debt Annual Report

		8.1.2.5. Surplus Cover 09.01.2021

		8.1.2.5. HH Printer Surplus List

		Joint Powers Authority_ Super Co-Op Governing Board Appointment

		8.1.2.7. Parcel Tax Oversight Committee- New Member Applications- Cover

		8.1.2.7. Dave Laughlin PTOC Application

		8.1.2.7. Sarah Brothers Bot PTOC Application

		8.1.2.7. Sarah Brothers Bot Resume 2020 NEW

		Personnel Actions--Certificated

		Personnel Actions--Classified

		8.2.1.1. CSA- BaySci- Cover

		8.2.1.1. BaySci CSA

		8.2.1.2. Contract Renewal Naviance Inc. Cover

		8.2.1.2. Contract Renewal- Naviance

		8.2.1.3. Contract Blackboard Messenger- Cover

		8.2.1.3. Contract- Blackboard Messenger

		8.2.1.4. Contract Addendum- Curriculum Associates- iReady Intervention Software and Assessments- Cover

		8.2.1.4. iReady Reading Contract

		8.2.1.5. Contract Addendum- Edgenuity- Cover

		8.2.1.5. Edgenuity K-5 Contract

		8.2.1.6. Independent Studies Contract- Cover

		8.2.1.6. Independent Studies Contract

		8.2.1.7. Transportation_MOUs_21-22

		8.2.1.7. MOU Transportation for SCCOE by SCCS 16 Aug 2021 Cabrillo_Redacted

		8.2.1.7. MOU Transportation for SCCOE by SCCS 16 Aug 2021_Redacted

		8.2.1.7. MOU Live Oak School Dist and SCCS Brook Knoll and Brite Horizons_Redacted

		8.2.2.1. Campus Kids Connection, Inc. Additional ClassroomLease Agreement  1000 High Street Cover

		8.2.2.1. Westlake Lease Agreement Building 25

		8.3.1. Albion Environmental Change Order 2 Santa Cruz High School Underground Utility Replacement Construction Monitoring Cover

		8.3.1. Albion Environmental Change Order 2 Santa Cruz High School Underground Utility Replacement Construction Monitoring

		8.3.2. Brannon Corporation Change Order 2 Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education Campus Site Work for New Modular Classroom Cover

		8.3.2. Brannon Corporation Change Order 2 Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education Campus Site Work for New Modular Classroom

		8.3.3. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal Westlake Elementary School Door Repair Cover

		8.3.3. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal Westlake Elementary School Door Repair

		8.3.4. Geo H Wilson Proposal Harbor High School Data Room Temperature Control Cover

		8.3.4. Geo H Wilson Proposal Harbor High School Data Room Temperature Control

		8.3.5. Geo H Wilson Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Boiler Repair Cover

		8.3.5. Geo H Wilson Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Boiler Repair

		8.3.6. MantelMount Quote Interactive Touch Panel Hardware Cover

		8.3.6. MantelMount Quote Interactive Touch Panel Hardware

		8.3.7. Netxperts Change Order 2 Districtwide Router Installation Cover

		8.3.7. Netxperts Change Order 2 Districtwide Router Installation

		8.3.8. Uline Quote Harbor High School Woodshop Stools Cover

		8.3.8. Uline Quote Harbor High School Woodshop Stools

		8.5.1.1. Staff Report Interdistrict Transfer and Open Enrollment Update- Cover

		8.5.1.1. IDT and Open Enrollment Presenation 2021-22

		8.5.1.2. Public Hearing Txtbk Suff Elementary Cover 09.01.21

		8.5.1.2. Public Hearing Notice Txtbk Suff- Elementary 09.01.21 Span

		8.5.1.2. Public Hearing Notice Txtbk Suff- Elementary 09.01.21 ENG

		8.5.1.3. 01-21-22 Resolution Text Sufficiency Cover

		8.5.1.3. 01-21-22 Resolution Elementary Txtbk Suff

		8.5.1.4. Public Hearing Txtbk Suff Secondary Cover 09.01.21

		8.5.1.4. Public Hearing Notice Txtbk Suff- Secondary 09.01.21 ENG

		8.5.1.4. Public Hearing Notice Txtbk Suff- Secondary 09.01.21 Span

		8.5.1.5. 02-21-22 Resolution Text Sufficiency Cover

		8.5.1.5. 02-21-22 Resolution Secondary Txtbk Suff

		8.5.2.1. Staff Report Opening Enrollment Report- Cover

		8.5.2.1. Opening Enrollment Report 2021-22

		8.5.3.1 - Cover - Certificated Teacher Report

		8.5.3.1. - Attached - Board Presentation New Teacher 2021-22

		8.5.4.1. Resolution 03-21-22 Hispanic Heritage Month Cover

		8.5.4.1. Res 03-21-22 Hispanic Heritage Month Resolution

		8.5.4.2. Superintendent Goals Report Cover 21-22

		8.5.4.2. Superintendent&apos;s Goals 2021-22

		8.5.4.2. Superintendents&apos; Goals 21-22

		8.5.4.2. Superintendent Action Plans for 2021-22




